
Wjlhumsrnith,Drown. PC 
Cerfified Pub'ic Accounlants and CansuRants 
NeNJersv. New Vet, PennsIvria. Mryrand, florida. and Colorado 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 
65 S MAIN ST 
PENNINGTON, NJ 0S534-2839 

DEAR CLIENT, 

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF YOUR INCOME TAX RETURNS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 FOR; 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. AS FOLLOWS.. 

2013 990 - RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX 
2013 990-T - EXEMPT ORGANIZATION BUSINESS INCOME TAX RETURN 
2013 6879-EO - IRS E-FILE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION 
2013 NEW JERSEY FORM CRI-3OOR - LONG FORM RENEWAL STATEMENT 

EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATED, SIGNED AND FILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE FILING INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR YOUR FILES. 

THE ENCLOSED RETURNS WERE PREPARED PRIMARILY FROM DATA AND INFORMATION 
WHICH YOU SUBMITTED. YOU SHOULD REVIEW THE RETURNS TO ENSURE THAT 
THERE ARE NO OMISSIONS OR MISSTATEMENTS. 

VERY TRULY YOURS, 

WITHUM SMITH + BROWN, PC 

PAUL V GERGEL 

Vaughn Driver Princeton, NJ 08540-6313 USA • 609 520 1188 fax 609 520 98B2 • www.withum.com 
A membof HLS PnterriTIonat. A woddMde rictwnrh of independent proFessional accounting rrms and business advisors. 

XLD3 W000 



Jj- Jci )  
WtbumSn,ith+Umwn PC 
Certified Public Accounlants and Consultants 
New Jesey, New Voh Pennsylvar,i. Maryland, Fiorida, Colorado 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING 
THE ELEOTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

FORM B879—EO IRS E-FILE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 

* * ** * * ** * 

SIGNATURE. 
THE ORIGINAL IRS K—FILE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION FORM SHOULD BE 
SIGNED (USE FULL NAME) AND DATED BY THE TAXPAYER. 

FILING... 
RETURN YOUR SIGNED FORM 8879—EQ TO; 

WITHUM SMITH + BROWN PC 
5 VAUGHN DR 

PRINCETON NJ O854O-6313 

PAYMENT OF TAX... 
NO PAYMENT OF TAX IS REQUIRED. 

FORM 8879—EO SERVES AS A REPLACEMENT FOR YOUR SIGNATURE THAT WOULD BE 
AFFIXED TO FORM 990 IF YOU PAPER FILED YOUR RETURN. 
PLEASE DO NOT SEPARATELY FILE FORM 990 WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE. DOING SO WILL DELAY THE PROCESSING OF YOUR RETURN. 

WE MUST RECEIVE YOUR SIGNED FORM BEFORE WE CAN ELECTRONICALLY 
TRANSMIT YOUR RETURN WHICH IS DUE ON AUGUST 15, 2014. WE 
WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR RETURNING THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE 
AS THIS WILL EXPEDITE THE PROCESSING OF YOUR RETURN. THE INTERNAL 
REVENUE SERVICE WILL NOTIFY US WHEN YOUR RETURN IS ACCEPTED. 
YOUR RETURN IS NOT CONSIDERED FILED UNTIL THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE CONFIRMS THEIR ACCEPTANCE, WHICH MAY OCCUR AFTER THE DUE 
DATE OF YOUR RETURN. 

* * *** *** * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * ** 

Vaughn Drivel Princeton. NJ 08540-6313 USA • 609 520 1188. fax 609 520 9882 • www.withum.com 

A renter or FILS ntemtIonaI. A world-wide network of indpndent professional ccountfro ri,ms and business adviso, 

XLc63 9 OGO 



Form 8879-EO I IRS e-ffie Signature Authorization 

ForcaIendaryear2Ol3,orrlscaiyearbeginning 2013, andending 20_ - - 
for an Exempt Organization 

). Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. Department cI e Treasury 
liitemal Revelue Sece I Information about Form 8879-EU and its insfructions is at www.irsgovffom.8879eo. 

0MB No- 1545-1 57S 

Name on nunibor 

PAUL GROTE, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
I 11It Type of Return and Return Information (WhoLe Dollars Only) _______________________ 

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you 
check the box on line Ia, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Ga, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then 
leave line It,, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return !  then enter -0-
on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than I line in Part I. 

Ia Form 990 check here . [ii b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) lb 6, 430, 072. 
2a Form 990-EZ check here t  Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b ______________ 
3a Form 1120-PcLcheck here j  b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b ____________ 
4a Form 990-PF check here . - b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vt lineS) 4b ________ 
Ba Form 8868 check here ) b Balance Duo (Form 8868 !  Part I. line 3c or Part II. line 8c) Sb _______ 

1Ffl111 Declaration and Sjgnature Authorization of Officer ___________ __________ __________ -_______ 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copyofthe 
organizations 2013 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they 
are true! correct !  and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shovfl on the copyoftbe 
organization's electronic return I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter !  or electronic return originator (ERO) 
to send the organrzation's return to the IRS and to recewe from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of 
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (C) the date of any refund. If applicable, I 
authorize the U S Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debt) entry to the 
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organizations federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account- To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial 
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions 
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and 
resolve issues related to the payment I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's 
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. 

Officers PIN: check one box only 

authorize WITHtJM SMITH + BROWN PC, _________ to enter my PIN LIIIIiEJI1 as my signature 
ERO mi name Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter aD zeros 
on the organization's tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return Es 
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned 
ERG to enter my PIN on the 

return!s 
 disclosure consent screen. 

As an officer of the organization. I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organizations tax year 2013 electronically filed return. 
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of 
the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the returns disclosure consent screen 

Officers signature Date 05 / 15/2014 
LFIIIII Certification and Authentication ____________ 

EROs EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification F 
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 2 2 0 6 2 0 8 5 4 0 F 

do not enteraii zeros 
I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return -for the organization 
indicated above I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163. Modernized e-File (MeF) 
Information for Authorized IRS e-fi/e Providers for Business Returns. 

ERO!sslgnature ___________________ Dates 05/15/2014 

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form, Fonr. 8879-EO (2013) 

iSA 
3E1670 1.000 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527. or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as itmay be made pub'ic. Department of the Treasury 
internal Reriue serice nformatiort about Form 990 and its insiructions is at www.irs.aov/form99o. 

13 

C Name of oranizat'on 
B Oh k if 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, 

I 
Artres Doing Business As 

Number and street or P0 box ft mail is not delivered to 

65 S MAIN ST 

Terrnnet@d City or town • state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 
piIset!en F Name and address of pnncipal officer ROQUE pending 

65 S MAIN ST PENNINCTON. NJ 

.J Website: 

Association 

13-1771269 

Room/au lie E Telephone number 

_____________ (609) 737-1902 

G Grossreceipts $ 9,358,535. 
H(a) is this a group return fr Yes X No sMbodinates? 
H(b) Pe al i bed l s Yes No 

I F 527 if  Nlo.attachalis! 

H(c) Group exempton number  . 

F L Year of 'orm ation 1 9021 M State of lead dornicile NJ 

C) 
U 
C 

C 

C) 

0 
0 

a) 

0 
4 

1  Briefly describe the organizations mission or most significant actiities: ADVANCE THEORY & PRACTIC 

SOLID STATE SCIENCE, ETC. AND TO ENCOURAGE RESEARCH, DISCUSSION, 

CRITICAL ASSESSMENT, & DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE IN THESE FIELDS. 

2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net ass 

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line I a) 

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII. column (C), line 12 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line I h) 

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 

10 Investment income (Part VIII column (A). lines 3.4, and 7d) 

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5. 6d, Sc! 9c! 100! d lie) 

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through II (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX !  column (A)! lines 1-3) 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 

,  15 Salaries, other compensation !  employee benefits (Part IX, column (A)! lines 5.10) 
I Ga Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) 

b Total fundraising e'penses (Part  IX, column (0). line 25) .27,549. 

Ut 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines I la-il d, 1 if.24e) 

18 Total eq,enses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) !  line 25) 

23. 

23. 

29. 

500. 

117,428. 

-24, 158. 

Current Year 

81,432, 

5,326,171. 

1,019,234. 

3,235. 

6,430,072. 

43,051. 

0 

2,100,893. 

0 

Current Year 
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 

21 Total liabilities (Part X! line 26) 

return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my Knowledge and belief, it is 
fficer) is based on all information of which preparer has any kno1edge. 

Date 

'reparers signature Date Check [___j jf  'TIN 

sed.employed P00116563 
)WN PC FimVsEIN 22-2027092 
TON, NJ 085406313 Phoneno. 609-520-1188 

above? (see instructions) F x Yes F F No 
insudbons. Form 990 (2013) 

V 13.-4.9F 011189 

Under penalties of perjury I declare that I have examined this 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than 

Sign signature & officer 
Here 

Type or print name and tide 

Print/Type preoares name F 
Paid 
Preparer 

Use O Firm's name . WITHUN 

______ Firrrcsaddress  5 VAUGH] 

May the IRS discuss this return with th 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, 

JSA 
3E10101 000 

10633X F678 



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an 
tRev Jai'ueiy2O4) Exempt Organization Return OM No. 1545-1709 
Department ot the treasury File a separate applicafion for each return. 
Internal Revenue Sen,ice ) Information about Form 8863 and its instructions is at www.us.qov/formSSG8. 

• If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land check this box . [JJ 
• If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this form). 
Donof complete Paftuun!ess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868. 

Electronic filing (efi/e). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for 
a corporation required to file Form 990-I), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms Fisted in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Information 
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see 
instructions). For more details on the electronic fume ofthis form, visit www.irs.00v/efiie and click on p-file for Char,tin.c & iVnnnrnf,t 

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this boxand complete 
Partlonly 
A!! other corporatThns (including 1120-C filers). partnersh:s REMCs. and trusts rrzist use Form 7004 to request an extension of tine 

Type or 
print 
Fie by the 
due date for 
ihng your 

return. See 
instructions. 

exempt organization or other filer. see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13- 17 7 12 69 
'umber, Street, and room or suite no If a P0. box. seer security number (SSN) 
65 S MAIN ST 
ity. town or post offic state, and ZIP code. Foraforei'o 
PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (tile a separate appicetion for each retum . . . . . . . . . . . . .
0 1 

• The books are in the care of PAUL GROTE 

Telephone No. 609 737-1902
F No. 609 737-2743 

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, ctEck this box 
• If this is for a Group RetLwn, enter the organizations four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) ____________________ . If this is 
for the whole group, check this box  . If it is for part of the group, check this box  Li and attach 
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-1) extension oftime 
until 08/15 , 20 14 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is 
for the organizations return for: 

X calendaryear2Ol3 or 
tax year beginning .  20 -, and ending , . 20 - -. 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return 

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-1, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax !  less any 
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0 

b 990-1, 4720. or 6069, enter any re 
nor year ovenjayment allowed as a credit. 

Ba'ance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS - 
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 0 

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form S879-E0 for payment 
instructrons. 
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see insfrucUons. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) 
JSA 

3F5054 1.000 
10633X 1678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC 13-1771269 
Form 990 (2013) 

2 
I1IlIII Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part lU ........................ P11 
3riefly describe the organizat ons  
ATTACHMENT 1 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the - 
prior Form 990 or 990-EL?

Jves No 
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts any program 
services? .Yes N 
If Yes' describe these changes on Schedule 0 

4 Describe the organizations program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aRocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ______ ) (Expenses $ 2,127, o7. incftiding grantsof $ __________ ) (Revenue $ ________ 2, 60, 730. ) - 
PUBLISH 4 PEER REVIEWJOURNALS, SYMPOSIUM VOLUMES, MEETING 
ABSTRACTS, MEMBER MAGAZINES AND MONOGRAPH VOLUMES. ALL -_________________ _____ 

THE 

rHOUND VOLUMES FOR S 

4b(Code: ______ ) ( Expenses $ ______- 153, 39F including grants of $ ________________ ) (Revenue $ _______  529, 990. 

MEMBERSHIP: COLLECT ANNUAL DUES FROM FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC MEMBERS. 
wrc MMflt'DOUTn TM flfll 

4c (Code _________ ) (Expenses $ 1.719, IC. including grants of $ _______ ) (Re nue $ 2, 072,27, 
SOCIETY MEETINGS: SPONSOR BI-ANNUAL LARGE-SCAT!F. CC?JVFNPTn!S 

WAS 

program services (Describe in Schedule 
of 

3• 000 Forn 990 (2013) 
1O633X P678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Form 500 

I Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes, 
complete Schedule 4 .................................................. 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B )  Schedule of Contnbutors(see instructions)2 ........ 
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Part I ........................... 
4 Section 504(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes: complete Schedule C, Part II ...................... 
S Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues. 

assessments or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes" complete Schedule C, 
PartIll ......................................................... 

6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 
'Yes, "complete ScheduleD, Part I .......................................... 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment )  historic land areas, or historic structures? If Yes, "complete Schedule Q Part II . ......... 

$ Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasires, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 
complete ScheduleD, Part III .............................................. 

9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 )  for escrow or custodial account liability serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services2 If "Yes, "complete Schedule ID, Part IV ........................... 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments )  permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, "complete Schedule ID, Part V ....... 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes,' then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land )  buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes," 
complete Schedule ID, Part VI .............................................. 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes" complete ScheduleD, Part VII ................. 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes: complete ScheduleD, Part VIII ................. 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete ScheduleD )  Part IX ........................ 
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If Yes," complete Schedule ID, PartX 
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that address 
the organizations liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASO 740) 7  If Ye "complete &hedu?e ID, Partx ...... 

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If Yes: 
complete Schedule a Parts XI and XII ......................................... 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If Yes; and if 
the organization answered "No"to line 12a, then completing ScheduleD, Parts Xl and XI? is optional .............. 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 1 70(b)(1 )c Oi)? If 'Yes, conplete Schedule E .......... 
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?............. 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV ........... 

Is Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistarce to or 
for any foreign organization? If "Yes, "complete Schedule F Parts II and IV ...................... 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV ................ 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 

18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines Ic and 8a? If "Yes, "complete Schedule C, Part II ........................... 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line Ga? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III ......................................... 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities2 If "Yes," conplete Schedule H ............ 

JSA Form 990 (2013) 

3E1021 1.000 
10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Form 9O 

Yes  No 

21 Did the organization report more than $5000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
government on Part IX, column (A), line 12/f Yes,! J Schedule I, Parts / and II ................21 K 

22 Did the organization report more than $5000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States 
on Part IX. column (A), line 2? If 'Yes," complete Schedule), Parts land/Il .......................22 X 

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A !  line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 
organizations current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes "complete Schedule J ........................................ 23  X 

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$1 00,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December31 !  2002? If Yes, answer lines 24b 
through 24d arid complete Schedule K It No, "go to line 25a ..............................24a  X 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?........24b 
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defeaseanytax-exernptbonds2 ............................................24c 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf 
of! 

 issuer for bends outstanding at any time during the year 2  .......24d 
25 a Section 5O1(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction 

with a disqualified person during the year'? If Yescomplete ScheduleL Part! .................... 25a K 
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 

year !  and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the 
organizations 

 prior Forms 990 or 990-EL' 
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ............................................2Gb 

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5. 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any 
current or former officers, directors !  trustees, key employees !  highest compensated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If so. complete Schedule L, Part II  .26 X_- 

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director !  trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 
entity or family member of any of these persons? It "Yes'complete ScheduleL, Part III ................ 27  , K 

28 

	

	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds conditions and exceptions) 

a A current or former officer, director !  trustee or key employee? If Yes, 
complete 

 Schedule L, Part IV ........ 28a K 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? It YesY complete 

Schedule L. Part IV .................................................... 28 b X 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 

was an officer, director, trustee, or director indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.......... 28c X 
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 K 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If "Yes, complete Schedule M ............................... 30 X 
3i Did the organization liquidate, terminate !  or dissolve and cease operations? If !Yes complete Schedule N, 

Partl............................................................31 
32 Did the organization sell exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedulew Part II ............................................... 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? It 
!Yes 

 "complete Schedule Part I .....................33 X 
a4 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? It "Yes, complete Schedule Part II, Ill, 

orlV,andpartV! Iinel ..................................................34 K 
35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(ISY? ............35a K 

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? lt'Yes."complete ScheduleR, Pan v. line 2 .35b 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 
related organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule Part V, line 2 ...........................36 K_- 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 

!Yes 
 complete Schedule R, 

PartVI ...........................................................37 K 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VL lines 11 b and 

Form 990 (2013) 

JSA 

3EO30 tOSS 
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THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Form 990 (2013) Page 
tflfl'A Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

No 

I a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form I 098. Enter -0- if not applicable ...........Ia 2: 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ia. Enter -0- if not appicable ..........lb 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?............................... 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form 'N-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements, filed for the calendaryear ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 2 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 
Note. If the sum of lines Ia and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-tile (see instructions) ....... 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 !000 or more during the year 
b If 

Yes 
 has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ...... 

4a At any time during the calendar year. did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial 
account) 2  ......................................................... 

b If Yes," enterthe nameoftheforeigncountry . JAPAN 

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TO F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. 
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year 2  ........ 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 
If 'Yes to line Sa or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-12 ............................ 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .......... 

h If 'Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible' .............................................. 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor2 
h If "Yes' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or serces pro4ded2 ........... 
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 82822 .............................................. 
d If 

Yes. 
 indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .................7d I 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract' ..... 

g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intelleclual property, did the organization file Form 8899 reiluired? 
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organizalion file a Form I O 8-C7 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting 
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring 
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year' ....................... 

9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49552 
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or rSted persorP ................ 

10 Section 501 (cM?) organizations. Enter. 
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII !  line 12 ...............I Oa 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities I Ob 

41  Section 501(cMI2) organizations. Enter: 
a Gross income from members or streholders ...........................I Ia 
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) ............................11 b 
I 2a Section 4947(a)) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued diring the year ......I 2b 
13 Section 501(cM2O) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state' .................. 
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .1 3b 

c Enterthe amount of reserves on hand ...............................L13 c  
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year' ............. 

coo Form 990 (2013) 
10633X 1678 V 13-4.91 011189 



Form OCO (2013) THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC - 13-1771269 P e & 
I flt'4I Governance Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a 'No" 

response to line Ba, 8b, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or manges in Schedule 0 See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to arty line in this PartVI  - - ---[ 1 

Ia Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end oftbe taxyear ----- -Ia 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authorily to an execLitive committee or s{milar committee, epIain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line Ia, above, who are indeperent ----- -lb 2 

2 Did any officer director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 
any other officer, director !  trustee, or key employee2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -2 X - 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? - - 3 X 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since The pnor Form 990 was filed 9 
 - - - - - - -4 X 

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion oftbe organization's assets?---- -5 X 
S Did the organization have members or stoclolders2 -------------------------------- -6 X 
Ia Did the organization have members stockholders, or other persons who had the power to erect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body' -------------------------- ---------- -7a K 

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body' ------------------------------ -lb K 

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during ! 

the year by the following: 
a The governing body? -------------------------------------------------- -8a 

K - 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body' ---------------------- -8b K 

$ Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIE Section A, who cannot be reached at 

No 

IQa Did the organization have local chapters, brarches, or affiliates7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -b a K 

b If "Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizations exempt purposes? - . lOb K 

11 a I-las the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governrng body before filing the form? I Ia K 
b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No ;  "go to line 13 ----------------- l2a K 
b Were officers, directors, or trustees and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give 

rise to conflicts' ----------------------------------------------------- l2b - K 
C Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy' If "Yes, 

describe in Schedule Ohow this was done ------------------------- -- -- --------- -I 2c K 
I a Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy' ------------------------------ -13 K 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy2 ------------------ -14 X 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ---------------------- -ISa K 
b Other officers or key employees of the orgarization -------------------------- - - - - --- -15b K 

If Yes to line 1 5a or 1 5b descr,be the process in Schedule 0 tsee  rst ucuons) 
46a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to. or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year 2  - ---------------------------------- ------ -IGa X 

b If "Yes." did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organizatFon to evaluate its 
participation in oint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law !  and take steps to safeguard the 
organizations exempt status with respect to such arrarements 2 

 ------------------------- -1Gb 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ±L 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990. and 990-1 (Section 501(c)(3)s only) 

available for public ins ection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
Own website Another's website Upon request  fl Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

49 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, physical address, and telephonc number of the person who possesses tIE books and records ofthe 
organization:  PAUL GRDTE 65 S MAIN ST L'ENNINGON, NJ 0853 -2S3 609-737! 902 

JSA Form 990(2013) 
3E1012 1.000 
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Forni98O(2O1) THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
LFma'AII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ...................... 

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees -___________ 
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
O rganizations tax year. 

• List all of the organizations current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (0), (E). ari (F) if no compensation was paid 

• List all of the organizations current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition ofkey employee.' 
• List the organizations five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
S 00.000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors: institutional trustees: officers key employees: highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related oreanization compensated any current officer, director or trustee 

(c) 
(A) (8) Position (0) (E) I (F) 

hours per  box. uniess person is both an compensation compensation from I amount of 
week enyl officer and n d'reotorlcrustee) from related I other 

toUrs for ' I o r the organizations I compensation 
relaied I i 1 i .< I I ° organization ( W.2)l 099-Misc) ] froni the 

Name and Title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated 

orçan;zations I I . ( W-2/1 099-MISC) organization 
I 0l 8l I al I I Organizations 

t]ai i' ' ' I I I 

I andrelated 

'T I 
p • I 

I , I oi i I P I JO] 

I l I (T I • 
a ' I I 

J CALVO 37.50 
x x 839 43,687. 

x 0 

P x 
, 0 

BOCK 
x 

, 0 

x 0 

x 

x 
•0 

K 0 

x x 
,0 

x x 0 

x K 0 

x 0 
j13j ' 

BOARD tEMBER 0 

II 0 

iSA Form 990 (2013) 

3E1041 1.000 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
990 

(A) (B) (C) (0) (E) (F) 
Name and title Average Posion Reportabe Reporlabte Estimated 

hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of 
week (list any  box, unless person is both an from related other 

officer andadirector/tnJste1 the organizalions cOmpensaon 
reIS,j 0 

a a o 8 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
Organitiats . 5 ( W-211 099-MISC) organization 
below dott&j m and re'ated 

hnei a S organzat,ons 
2 B 

2 - 
C z a 
0 

a 

±3) UL)fltN LULLSLNb 1.UU 

HOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 K I 0 
16) SHINJI FUJIMOTO 1.00 

BOARD MEMBER X I 0 
17) OANA LEONTE - 1 00 

BOARDMEMBER 
[ X ( 0 

18) BOR YANN LIAW 1.00 
BOARD MEMBER X C 0 

19) R. WEISMAN 1.00 - ___________ ___________  _________ 
BOARD MEMBER X I 0 

20) GIOVANNI ZANGARI 1.00 - - __________ ________ ________ 
BOARD MEMBER X C 0 

21) KRISHNAN RAJESHWAR 1.00 
3RD VICE PRESIDENT X X I 0 

22) ANDREW HOFF 1.00 
BOARD MEMBER x 0 

23) ROBERT MANTZ 1.00 
BOARD MEMBER x C 0 

24) ANANT SETLUR 1.00 
BOARD MEMBER x 0 

25) ERIC WACHSMAN 1.00 - - __________ ___________ ____________ 
BOARD MEMBER X 0 

lb Sub-total - - - 249839. 0 43,687: 
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A 242 701 0 69, 370 

d Total (add lines lb and Ic) 492, 540. 0 113,057. 
2 Total number of individuals (inctuding but not limited to those listed above) who received troFe than $1 00000 of 

reportable compensation from the organization 2 - 

Yes No 
3 Did the organrzatiori Nst any former officer, drrector, OF trustee key emptoyee, or highest compensated 

employee on lne a2 If Yes"comp/ete Schedule J for such ind,vidual .......................... .3 X 
•  r 4 For any indivrdual listed on line I a s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 

organization and related organizations greater than $150!000 If  Yos" complete Schedule J for such 
individual........................................................... .4 X 

S Did any person Fisted on line I a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or ndivdual 
for services rendered to the organization? If Yescompfofe Schedule I for such person ................ . S K 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzations tax 
year. 

- (A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

ATTACHMENT 3 

2 Toter number of independent contractors (including but riot limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $100 000 fl compensabon fron, the organization 7 

990 (2013) 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
_________________________________ Pane 8 

(A) I (B) (C) (0) I (E) (F) 
Name and title Average Posthon Reportable ] Reportable Estimatel 

p  hours per (do not chedc more than one compensation compensation from amount 
week ihst any  box, unless person is both an from related other 

hours tar outicer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation 
0 x ox] I I related 

I I I organization (w-211 099-MISC) from the 

I F I F I (W-2/1 099-MISC) organation I I 

I I I F I andmlated 
F l08l I F I organizations 
1 th l l I r I 

I I 2F 1e1 
'ine) - - I 

I I I I I I I I I 
I I I 

 I I I 

26) ADAN WEBER 
BOARD MEMBER 

27) XIAO-DONG ZHOU 
BOARD MEMBER 

28) STUART SWIRSON 
NONPROFIT FINANCIAL PROF. 

29) FERNANDO GARZON 
PAST PRESIDENT 

30) ESTHER TAKEUCHI 
PAST PRESIDENT THRU 2013 

31) PAUL GROTE 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

32) MARY YESS 
DEPUTY EXEC DIR 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

X I F 144 

538. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

30, B27. 

38. 543. 

lb Sub-total - 
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ............. ..________________________ 

d Total (add lines lb and Ic) 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not linifted to those listed above) who received more than $1 00!000 
reportable compensation from the organization 2 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line Ia? If Yes complete Schedule I for such individual .......................... 

4 For any individual listed on line I a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $1 50,000? If Yes comp/ete Schedu/e I for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

5 Did any person listed on line Ia receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 

X 

Complete this table for your five highest conipensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of ser\ces Gompen 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
more than $1 00!000 in compensation from the organization 

E105 1.000 
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Form 



FormYOO(2013) THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 pe9 
1FTht'AIlI Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII 1-i-I 

Ia Federated campaigns .........it ________ 
b Membership dues ......... ._________ 
C Fundraisingevents ......... ._______ 
d Related organizations ........ ._________ 
e Government grants (contributions) - - _________ 
f Ail other contributions, gifts, grants, 

and similar amounts not included above - it. __________ g ' Noncash contributions induded in hnes la-if $ 
h Total. Add lines la-If 

Busiries' 

2a MEMBERSHIP DUES 900099 

b SOCIETY MEETINGS  D ACTIVITIES 900099 

c SUBSCRZFTIONS 519100 

d CONSTITL1EI4T P0CR4S 900099 

0 __ 

t  All other program service revenue ......________ 

(A) (RI 
Total revenue Related or 

exempt 
function 
revenue 

127 

(C) 
Un related 
business 
revenue 

428. 

(DI 
Revenue 

cci uded trot tax 
under sections 

512.514 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and 
ATTACHMENT 4 other similar amounts) ................... 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 
S  Royaltie........... 
Ga Grossrents .........468,784

. 

b Less:rentalepenses 
Rental income or (loss) . '<1,725. 

d Net rental income or (loss) ...... 
Other 

7a Gross amount from sales of 
assets other than inventory 3,130,8 . 

b Less: cost or other basis 
and sales e,penses . . 2,447.974. 

Gain or (loss) ........682
. ,  3 2 

d Net gain or (loss) ............ 
Ga Gross income from furidraising 

events (not including $ 
of contributions reported on kne 1 c). 
SeeparllV,linelS ........... a 

.2 b Less: direct expenses .......... 
C Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 

Sa Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 ........... a  
Less: direct epenses ......... 
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. 

b a Grrs sales of inventory less 
returns and allowances

a  
Ia  Less: cost of goods sdd ......... 

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

Ia MISCELLmIEOTJS 900099 

b _____________________________________________ _______________ 
C _____________________________________________________ _________________ 

All other revenue ............. _______________ 
Total. Add lines I la-lid ................ 

117 

JSA Form 990 (2013) 
351051 1.000 
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Form coo THE 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res 

Do not include amounts reported on lines Gb, 7b, 
Sb, 9b, and lOb of Part VII. 

I Grants and other assistance to governments and 
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 

2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals in 
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ..... 

3 Grants and other assistance to governments 
organizations, and Individuals outstde the 
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 
trustees, and key employees .......... 
cornpensaton not inciuded above, to disquaithed 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)( I  and 
persons described in section 405 B(c)(3)(B) 

7 Other salaries and wages 

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include seceon 
401(k) and 403(b) enl plover contributions) ...... 

9 Other employee benefits ............ 
10 Payroll taxes .................. 
II Fees for servces (non-employees). 

a Management 

b Legal 

Accounting 

Lobbying 

Professionai fund raising seMces. See Part IV. line 17. 

Investment management fees ......... 
Other. or tine I lg am ount exceeds 10% of line 25. column 
(A) amount, list line 119 epenses on Scriedute 0.) ...... 

12 Advertising and promotion ........... 
13 Office expenses ................ 
14 Information technology ............. 
15 Royalties .................... 
16 Occupancy 

17 Travel ..................... 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 

20 Interest .................... 
21 Payments to affiliates .............. 
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortIzatIon 

23 Insurance 

24 Other eçenses. itemize expens&a not covered 
above (List ni isceflaneous eçenses in line 14e. If 
One 24e amount exceeds 10% of one 25, 001 umn 
(A) amount, list One 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

b QJ±'. YJPP 
0 QSE 

All other eqenses 
25 TOtal functional exoenp. Arid ii nc I  thrn,mnh o4 

organIzation reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fL'ndralsing solicitation. Check here  if 
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ....... 

or note to any 
A) 

Total expenses 

36, 051 

7,000 

605. 597 

[ NC. 13-1771269 Page 10 

or argan/zatibns must con,/ete co/von (A) 

(0) (0) (0) 
mm senlice Management and Fundraising 
menses general e pen es expenses 

7 , 
36,051. 

/ 

7,000.4' 2 2 

408,597. 197,000. 

47,684 22 

72 72,082 

001,890. 1,001,880. ______ 

250,755. 250,755. ______ 

12,503. 9,702. 

79,282. 79,282. _____ 

059,237. 1,059,237. ______ 

57,468. 57,468. ______ 

193,314. 193,314. ______ 

27, 549. 

752, 049. 4,801,312. 

1 000 Form 990 (2013) 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

line 

4 Cash - non-interest-bearhg 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 
3  Pledges and giants rece'able, net 
4 Accounts receivable, net 
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees,  key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectLon 
4958(fl(l)), persons described in section 4958(cX3)(B), and contributing employers 
and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary employees beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L. 

t 7 Notes and loans recSvable, net 
8 Inventories for sale or use 
9 Prepaid expenses ar delèrred clwges .................... 

IDa Land, buildings, and equipment cost or 
other basis. Complete Pan VI of Schedule D I Ga 5, 007, 611. 

b Less: accumulated deprecetion ........ .I Gb 603,058. 
11 Investments - publicly traded seotrities ATCH 
12 Investments - other securities. See Part W, line 11 
13 Investments - program-related. See Part V. line 11 
14 Intangible assets ................................. 
15 Other assets See Part W, line 11 

17 Accounts payable and accrued e,ç,enses 
48  Grants payable 
49  Deferred revenue 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 

trustees,  key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L 

23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated tFird partes 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated lird parties 
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Pad X 
of ScheduleD .................................. 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here LJ and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 Unrestricted net assets 
28 Temporarily restricted net assets 
29 Permanently restricted net assets ........................ 

Organizations that do not follow SPAS 117 (ASC 958), check here LI and 
complete lines 30 through 34. 

23 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 

< 32 Retained earnings. endowment, accumulated income, or other finds 
33 Total net assets orfund balances 
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ................. 

13-1771269 
Page 11 

(A) (B) 
Beginning of year End of year 

1,153,409. 1 1,029,785. 
617,345. 2 1,049,005. 
17,575.3 17,575. 

148,985. 4 42,616. 
'7 

> _% i, r 7 
I 

________ 0 
-T / 

__________  __________ 0 

____ 0 

____ 0 
81,132.9 221,313. 

C 

4,489,657.iOc 4,404,553. 
7,503,166. ij 8,838,076. 

567,593.12 513,714. 
_____________ 13 0 

243,873.14 0 
848,494. i5 797,214. 

15, 671, 229. 16 16,913,851. 
314,030. 17 357,462. 

______________ 18 0 
1,290,501.19 1,600,829. 

I 20 0 
717,910.21 630,284. 

146,015. 25 150,229. 
468,456.26 2,738,804. 

950.633. 27 12875.468. 

75,047. 

Fomi 990 (2015) 

JSA 
31D53 I 000 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Form 000 (2013) Page 1 2 
•m&i Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line In this Part Xl - - - - 
I Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A) line 12) ...................... 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A)! line 25) ....................... 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .......................... 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pan X, line 33, cokjmn (A)) 
S Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ............................. 
6 Donated services and use of facilities ................................ 
7 Investment expenses ......................................... 
8 Prior period adjustments ....................................... 
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (eplain in Schedule 0) ............... 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 
33 column (B)) 

FThLII  Financial Statements and Reporting 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .... 

14,175,047. 

I  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. Cash 7fl 
Accrual 

fl Other ________________ 
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked !!0ther! explain in 
Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organizations financial statements compiled or reviewed by an ndependent accountant? .2a K 
If 

!!yes!! 
 check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated bash, or both 
Separate bass Consolidated bas Both consolidated and separate bas 

I,  Were the organ izations  financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .............. .2b X 
If 'Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
se arate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate bas Consolidated bas Both consolidated and separate bass 
o If Yes! to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accounan [12-__X 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award !  was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the SingleAuditAct and 0MB CircuIarA-133 ....................................3a K 

b If Yes, did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization dd not undergo the 

Form 990 (2013) 

iSA 

3E1064 1.000 
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Public Charity Status and Public Support 1 0MB No 1545-0047 

Complete it the organization isa section 501(c}(3) organation or a secfion 13 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust 

- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. __________________ 
about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions is at www.irs.govlform99o. 

SCHEDULE A 
(Form $90 or 990-EZ) 

Treasury 

Employer Identification fluff 

THE EtECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY. INC. 13-177 12 69 

The org 
•1 
2 
3 
4 

LI1 

8 
9  X 

10 
11 

lization is not a private foundation because it is: (I-or ILnes 1 through 11, check only one box) 
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(lflA)(i). 
A school described in section 170(bXIXA)(ii). (Attach Schedule F) 
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 11O(b)(t)(A)(iii). 
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 
hospitals name, city, and state: 
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unt described i section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II) 
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL) 
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 

O/ 
 of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33iia % of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, I 975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill) 
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(afl4). 
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the 
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(agl) or section 509(a)(2). See section 
509(a)(3). Check the boxthat describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines lie through lift 
a fl Type I b U Type II  c fl Type Ill-Functionally integrated d LI Type Ill-Non-functionally integrated 
By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons 
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) 
or section 509(a)(2). 
If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III supporting 
organization, check this box 
Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the 
following persons? ________ 
(I)  A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes No 

(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? .11g{i) 

(ii)  A family member of a person described in (i) above? .llg{ii) 
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) abo' 2 .11g(iH} 
Provide the followino information about the su000rted oraanization(si 

ji) Name of supported I (Ii) EIN I (iii) Type of organization I iv) isthe l{v) Did you notify (vi) is the I (vii) Amount of monetary 

above or PG section I C  (I) listed in I in aol (i} of your ooi, Q) organized I 
organization (described on lines 1-9 I OrganizeUon Ffl the organization organization in support 

i your governing i (see instructions)) I support' pn the U S ? 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, seethe Instructions for 
Form 990 or 990-EL 

JSA 
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schedule A Form 990 or 990€Z) 2013 



THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

2 

IflIJ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(l)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i) 
(CompEete on'y if you checked the boxon lineS, 7, or B of Part or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part ill. If the organization tails to qualifr under the lests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

I  Gifts,  grants,  contributions,  and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual gran ts. ) ..... 

2  Tax revenues levied for the 
organizations benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf ....... 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge ....... 

4 Total Add lines I through 3 ...... 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental  unit or publicly 
supporled organization) included on 
li ne I that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown online 11 column if) ...... 

Calendar year or  fiscal year beginning in) 
7 Amounts from Rne 4 .......... 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on secunties loans, 
rents, royalties and income from similar 
Sources ................. 

2012 I e12013 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on ...........______________ ______________ ______________ 

10 Other Income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Pad IV,) . ......._____________ _____________ ____________ _____________ ____________ _______ 

41  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10. . tSfi rot-w:a SiMtU 
42 Gross receipts from related actHties, etc. (see instructions) ........................... 12 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizations first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

organization, checktbisx,xandstop here ....................... 

44 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (U divided by line 11, column ifi) .........1 4 
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ....................15 
IGa 33113% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33113% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................... 
b 331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, 

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................. 
I 7a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, iSa, or 16b, and line 14 is 

10% or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part IV how the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization............................................................. 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, l6a, I Sb, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstarces' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization ....................................................... Lii 

18 

	

	Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, lSb, 17a, or lYb, check this box and see 
instructions ............................................................. 

ScI,oduie A Form 990 or 990-UI 2013 

J SA 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Schedule A (F"nn 050 or 000-52) 2013 Page 3 
I ThlIIU Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Comp'ete onFy ft you checked the box online 9 of Part or if the organizatEori faiFed to qualify under Part U. 
If the organization fails to qualify under The tests listed below, please complete Part Il.) 

Section A. Public Sunnort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (C) 2011 

I Gifts, grants, contributions, and mem bersllip fees 
receIved. (Oonotincludeanyunusual grants.') 798,085. 761,668. 697,382 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 
sold or seR4ces performed or facil:ties 
furnished in any activtv that is related to the 
organizationIax-exemptpurpose  .2,241,385. 5,070,105.  5,180,180 

3 Gross receipts from actii'ities that are not an 
n related trade or business under section 573 2 • 916, 36? - 

4  Tax revenues levied for the 
organizations benefit and eIther paid 
to or wqended on its behalf .____________ ________________ - ____________ 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge .______________ ______________ ______________ 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .5,958, 636. - 5,831,793. 6,077,562 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons . ______________ - ________ 143, 520 
b Amou rits included on lines 2 and 

received from other  than disqualified 
peions that exceed the greater nf SS000 

or I % of the amount on line I for the year  ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ 
Add lines 7a and 7b ............______________ ______________ 143,520 
Public support (Subtract line /c from 
li ne 6) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning ill) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (C) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (I) iotal 
9 Amounts from line6 ........... .s,ose,asa.F 5,971,793. 6,077,562. 6,083,010. 5,107,603. 29,358,606. 

IQa Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from similar 
sources ................. .840,416.  885,153.  784,134.  781,112.  1,487,098.  4,779,fl3. 
Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 .______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ _______________ 
Add lines lOs and lOb .810,416. 885,153, 784,434. 781,112. 1,487, 998. 4,779, 113. 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included rn line lOb, 
whether or not the business is regularly 
carriedon  .____________ --_________ ________  ____________ ____________ _________ 

12 Other Income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the saie ot capital assets 
(Explain in Part lv) ATCH . .3, 914  147.588.  76,515  15,564  14,960.  208,511. 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 1 Oc, 11, 
and 12.) .5,802,998 6,864,534. 5,688,511 6,879,666 6,920,561. 34,346,290. 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here ............................................... 

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (lineS, column (fi divided by line 13. column (fl) .............. 
16 Public support percentaqe from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 ................... 

17 Investment income percentage far 2013 (line 1Cc, column (f) divided by line 13, column fl) .......... Lii? 13 . 91 0/0  
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 I 't & 12 97% 
19 a 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
331/3% support tests 2O12. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line I 9a and line 16 is mnrp than 331,2%, and 
li ne 18 is not more than 33113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  H 20 Private_foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 1 9a, or 1 9b, check this box and see instructions 
1 000 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13 17'? 1269 

Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; 
and Part Ill, line 12 Also cornolete this mation. (See instructtons). 

ATTACHMENT1 

SCHEDULE A, PART III - OTHER INCOME 

DESCRIPTION 2009 2010 2011 2012 zo,s TOTAL 

NTSCELLm4ECUS INC0 3,944 147,588. 26,515. 15,564. 14,960. 208,571. 

TOTALS _______ - ----- -----147 588. Z,15 15 564 1&,950. ZO 8.571. 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 

2E1225 7000 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 9$O-EZ, 

Schedule of Contributors 
. Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

information about Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is a 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©13 
Name of the organization 
TEE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

13-1Y11269 
Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ 

Form 990-PF 

Section: 

501(c)( ) (enter number) orgaAzation 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

Lii 527 political organization 

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation 

LI 4947(a)( 1) nonexem Pt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

LII 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule era Special Role. 
Note. Only a section 601(c)(7), (B), or (10) organization can check boxes for boththe Gerral Rule and a Specel Rule. See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

For an organization filing Form 990. 990-EL, or 990-PF that received, during the year. $5,000 or more (in money or 
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts land II. 

Special Rules 

For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EL that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations 
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(l )(A)(v) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of 
the greater of (1) $5 : 000 or (2)2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line Ib, or (ii) Form 990-EL, he I. 
Complete Parts land II. 

For a section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, 
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, 
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill. 

LIII For a section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990cr 990-EZ that received from any one contribtor, 
during the year. contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc.. purposes, but these contributions did 
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the 
year for an exclus/velyreligious, charitable. etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts irless the General Role 
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusivelyreligious, charitable. etc , contributions of $5000 or 
more during the year  $ 

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule andlor the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EL, or 990-PF), bA it must answer 

No 
 on Part lv, li ne 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EL or on its 

Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, seethe instructions for Form 990, 990'EZ, or 990-PF. Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) 

JSA 

3L1251 .000 
10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 0111B9 



Schedule B { Form 990 090-EZ. or 990-PF) (70 

Name of organization !YHE ELECTRO( 

-. Contributors (see nstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional spaces needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. -_______ Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

__ Person 
Payroll 

--------------------------------------------$ ------------
64,432 . Noncash 

(Complete Part ''for 
if noncash contributions) 

(a) - (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- - - - - Person 
Payroll 

- $ -------------- - -- -Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. ____________  Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

__2 Person 
Pay roll 

$ ---------------- -Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JAPAN 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. ______ Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

pnrQnn ri 
Payroll E Noncash 

(Complete Part ''for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) 
No. 

(b) 
ss. and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

$ ------- 

(d) 
Type of contribut 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) 
No. 

J SA 

3e1153 1.000 
10633X F678 V 13--4.9F  

(C) (d) 
Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 

$ ---------------- -Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
nonc ash contribulions) 

Schedule B (Form O, 99OEZ or 990-PF) 200) 

011189 



ScheuIe B 
Name of o rdjfrcadon 

1 3- 1 77 

Noncash Property (see nstructions). Use duphcate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) 

FMV (or estimate) Description of noncash property given - . Date received Part I (see instructions) 

--$ ----------------- -

(a)No. (c) 
from - (b) 

- FMV (or estimate) (d) 
Description of noncash property given - - Date received Part I (see nstroctions) 

-$-_.----------------- -

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) 

FMV (or estimate) Description of noncash property given . . Date received Part I (see instructions) 

$ ------------------ 
- ______________________--______________________ _______________________ -  _______________ - 

(a) No. (c) 
from . FMV (or estimate) Description of noncash property given - . Date received Part I (see instructions) 

$ -------------------

(a)No. (c) 
from (b) 

FMV (or estimate) (d) 
Description of noncash property given . Date received Part I (see instructions) 

$ ------------------

(a)No. (c) 
from (b) 

FNIV (or estimate) 
Part I Description of noncash property given 

(see instructions) Date received 

- - - - - ..- -  $ ------------------- 

JSA Schedule B Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PE) 2013) 

3El25 1.000 
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B (Form 9e0 DO-EZ or 9OP) (201 
3ITO ot organization THE EJ.ECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. Employer dentification number 

13-1771269 

ThhIII Exclusivelyreligious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7) (8), or (10) organizatjo 
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the foUowing hne entry. 
For organizations compLeting Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively reNgious, charitab'e, etc. !  
contributions of $1000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  S 

________ Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed. 
(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is hek 
Part I 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferees name, address, and ZIP + 4 Rpintinnshin nf tr2nsfprnr tn tnncfraa 

(a No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift 
Pact_I  _______ __________________ 

(e} Transfer of gift 

transferees name address, and ZIP 44 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (C) Use of gift 
Part I ___________________ 

(0) Transfer of gift 

Transferees name address, and ZIP + 4 

(a} No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift 
Part I 

I 3 1 s e roe s and ZIP 4 

JSA 

3E266 1000 
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(d} Descripuon of how gift is held 

Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(d) Description of how gift is held 

Relationship of transferor to transthree 

(d) Description of how gift is held 

Relationship of transferor to translreo 

Schedule B Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PE) (2013) 

011189 



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

0MB No. 1 

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 
J Complete if the organizafion Is descrtod below. - Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Treasury ) See separate insthjctions. Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and Its 
ennce instructions is at niwis.aovffonn99O. 

If the organization answered Yes, to Form 990, Part IV lIne 3, or Form 990-EZ, PartV, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then 
• Section 501 (cR3) organizations: Ciipete Pads I-A and B. Do not complete Pert I-C 
• Section 501(c) (other than section 501 (c)(3)) organizations: Complete Pads I-A and C below. Do not complete Pad I-B. 
• Section 527 organizations Complete Pad I-A only. 

If the organization answered Yes." to Form 990, Part lv, line 4, or Form 990 C, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying ActMties), then 
• Section 501 (cR3)  organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under sectioni 501(b)): Complete Part Il-A Do not complete Part Il-B. 
• Section 501 (cR3)  organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(b)): Complete Part Il-B Do not complete Part Il-A. 

If the organization answered Yes, to Form 990, Part IV. lineS (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V. line 35c (Proxy Tax), then 
• Section 501 (cR4), (5), or (6)  orqanizations: C plete Part Ill. 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. F 13-1771269 
I FflI 1 Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organizatioi 

I Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign acfrvities in Pad IV. 
2 Political expenditures ........................................ $ ____________ 
3 Volunteer hours ............................................. 

• nirzi Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(C)(3). 
I  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955...... $ ____________________________ 
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . $ ____________________________ 
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax !  did ft file Form 4720 for this year2 ................ .Yes No 
4a Was a correction made 2  ............................................... .Yes No 

b If Yes,' descrte in Part IV. 
IrnhIE Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 5O1(c)(3). 

I  Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function 
activities................................................ $ ____________________________ 

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 
527 exempt function activities ................................... $ ____________________________ 

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines I and 2. Enter here and on Form I 120-POL, 
linel7b ............................................... ..___________________ 

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year' ............................ Li Yes Li No 
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer dentitication number (EIN) of all section 627 political organizations to which the filing 

organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organizations funds. Also enter 
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such 
as a seosrate seoreosted fund or nolitirnl nm-finn nnmmitfpp (PAC\ if nrlrIitinni nrn i npprlprl nrnuir infnrn,finr, ri Prt R/ 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(a) Name (b) Address (C) FIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political 
tiling organization's contributions received and 

funds. If none! enter -0-. promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization, If 

none, enter -0-. 

Paperwork Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990'EZ. schedule c Form 990 or 990-EL) 2013 

JSA 
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oheuIe C (Form 9900, 9OOEZ) 2013 THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC - 13-1771269 p 
J1III!. Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under 

section 501(h)). __________________________________________ _____________ 
Check IJ if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part V each affiliated group member 

name, address, DN. eçenses. and share of excess lobbying expenditures). 
Check i-[1 if the filing organization checked boxA and Tmfted control provisions apply. ____________ 

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) AffilLated 
(The term expenditures means amounts paid or incurred.) -___________ ornanizations totals group totals 

I a  Total lobbying expenditures to Enfluence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ......____________________ ______________ 
b Total lobbying expenditures to nfluence a leglslatLve body (direct lobbying) .......____________________ ______________ 
o Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Ia art4 I b) .....................____________________ ______________ 
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ............................__________________ _____________ 
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines IC ard Id) .................____________________ _______ 
I  Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table n both 

le. 

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 26% ofline .................. _________________________________________ 
h Subtract l{ne Ig from line 18. If zerc Cr less. erfrr M- .................._________________________________________ 

Subtract line If from line Ic. If zero or ss, erer -0- ..................________________________________ _______ 
If there s an amount other than zero on either line lh or line ii, did the organLzatLon file Form 4720 - 
reporting section 4911 tax for thisyear .. fl Yes 

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h) 
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five 

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 21 on page 4.) 

Calendar year (or tiscai year 
begnnng in) 

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 

b Lobbying cefling amount 
(150% of line 2. cdumn (e)) 

C Total lobbytrig expondrtures 

d Grassroots nontaxble amount 

Grassroots celing amount 
(150% of line 2d column (e)) 

Grassroots lobbying expenditures 

(a}2010 (b}2011 (c)2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total 

schedule c Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 

JSA 

3E1265 t000 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-177 12 69 

it the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768 
under section 501(hil. 

For each Yes' response to lines Ia through Ii be/ow, provide in Pail IV a detailed 
description of the lobbying activity Yes No 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local 
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or 
referendum! through the use of: 

a Volunteers? 
b  Paid staffor management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines Ic through Ii)? 
C 
 Media advertisements? 

d Mailings to members !  legislators. or the public? 
e  Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? 
9 Direct contact with legislators !  their staffs, government officials, or a legislative bedy? 
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speec s, lectures! or any similar means? - 

Other activies? 
Total Add lines lcthrougb Ii 

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? - 
b If Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 
C 
 

If Yes' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 - 

if the organization is exempt under section 5O1(cfl4), section 

Amount 

i Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 
2 Did the organization make only in house lobbying expenditures of $2 000 or less 
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year' 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines I and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is 
answered 'Yes." 

I Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 
2 Section 162(e) nondeductibLe lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of 

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 
a Currentyear 
b Carryoverfrom last year 
C Total 

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the 

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying 
and political expenditure next year? 
Taxable amount of Iobbvina and Doliticat exoenditures (see instructions - - - - 

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5;  Part Il-A (affiliated group 
Part Il-B, line 1. Also! complete this part for any addional information. 

PART Il-B, LINE 1A, 1G 

ALL ACTIVITY IS VOLUNTEER BASED WITH NO ASSOCIATED EXPENSE. 

JSA schedule c (Fomi 990 or 990-EZI 2013 
3E120 1.000 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1711269 

Schedule Ct (Form 090 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 4 

tflhlLTA Supylemental Information (ccptft2updL _ ___________________________ ______ 

iSA Schedule C Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 

3E1500 1.000 
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I 0MB No I 5450 SCHEDULED I Supplemental Financial Statements 
i © 13 (Form 990) Complete if the organization answered Yes,' to Eon., 990, 

Part IV, lineS, 7, 8, 9, 10, ha, 11 b, I IC, lid! lie! 11!, 12a, or I Zb. 
Department d the Treasury Attach to Form 990. 
Internal RevenueSeRice I Information about ScheduleD (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/formg9O. . j.k.1ttnl 
Name of the organIzation Employer Identification number 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAJ. SOCIETY, INC. I 13-1771269 

ons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
if the oroanization answered 'Yes' to Form 990. Part IV. line 6. 

1 Total number at end of year ........... _________________________________________________________________ 
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) 
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) ....... ________________________________________________________________________ 
4  Aggregate value at end of year .......... ________________________________________________________________ 

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 
funds are the 

organizations 
 property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control' ........... .Yes No 

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors! and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor! or for any other purpose 

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or ediration) I. Preservation of an historically important land area 

H Protection of natural habitat [.J Preservation of a certified historic structure 
Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 28 through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year _____________________________ 

Held at the End of the Tax Year 
a Total number of conservation easements .............................2a __________________________ 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .......................IL __________________________ 

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .......2c _____________________________ 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8117106! and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register ......................... ._____________________________ 
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the orgarization during the 

tax year _________________ 
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ______ 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring! inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easenients it holds .Yes No 
S 

	

	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting! and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
---------------- 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring! inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
----------------- 

Does each conservation easement reported online 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B) 
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)2 .Yes No 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in s revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet !  and include! if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descrbes the 

ns Maintaining Collections ot Art, Historical Treasures, or C 
the organization answered 

Yes 
 to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

Ia If the organization elected, as permitled under SEAS 116 (ASC 968), nqt to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art! historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide, in PartXlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected !  as permitled under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasires, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items 
(i)  Revenues included in Form 990. PartVlll, line I ............................. $ _____________ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX ................................... $ _____________ 

2 

	

	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASO 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenues included in Form 990. PartVllI. line 1 ............................... $ ----------------- 
b Assets included in Form 990 !  Part X ..................................... $ 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ScheduleD Form 990) 2013 
JSA 
SF1 28 2.000 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Sceduie C (Form 90) 203 Pa9e 2 
I nhulII Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3  Using the organizations acquisition, accession, and other records !  check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply): 

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs 
b Scholarly research e Other 
c Preservation for future generations 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasues, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection' ...... ri Yes fl No 

I TILtl Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9. 
or reoorted an amount on Form 990. Part X. 1e 21. 

Ia Is the organization an agent, trustee, citodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets rot 
included on Form 990, Part X' .Yes No 

b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance ...................................Ic 
d Additions during the year ...............................Id 
o Distributions during the year ..............................l e  

Ending balance .....................................If 
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? H Yes H No 

back 

10 Beginningofyearbalance 7,217,373. 7,171,757. 6,462,554. 6,019,723, 
b Contributions ........... .336,420. 19,643. 631,819. 512,135, 
C Net investment earnings, gans, 

andlosses ............. .255,082. 188,297. 144,246. 31,637! 
d Grantsorscholarships 13,813. 62,287. 44,459. 106,800. 
e Other expenditures for facilities 

andprograms ........... .41,574. 100,037. 22,403. 141. 
Administrative expenses .... 

g Endofyearbance ........ .7,753,488. 7,217,373. 7,171,757. 6,462,554 
2 Provide the estimated percentage ofthe current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated or quasi.endownent b 83.5000% 
b Permanent endowment 11.3000 oj 

Temporarily restricted endowrnerit. 5.2000 % 
The percentages in lines 2, 2b, aid 2csIould equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered or the 
organization by: 
U) unrelated organizations ............................................... 
(ii) related organizations 

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organzations listed as required on Schedule R 
4 Describe in Part XIIJ the intended tes ofthe orqanization's endowment funds. 

basis Book viue 

165.008. 

Yes No 
3a(i) K 
3a(ii) K 

3b 

b Buildings .................. 
Leasehold improvements .......... 

d Equipment ................. 
e Other .................... 

JSA 
3E1269 2.000 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F  

1. 603,056 2,801,126. 

10(c).)........4,404,553. 
ScheduleD Form 990)  2013 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Schedule U (Form 8O) 20I Pe 3 
1n1p'III Investments - Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line I lb. See Form 990, PartX, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category (bi Book value (C) Method of valuation: (including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ..................__________________ ____________________________________________________ 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ..............__________________ ____________________________________________________ 
(3) Other —________________ _______________________________________________ 

(A) _____________ ____________________________________ 
(B) - _______________ ___________________________________________ 
(C) -- ___________ ________________________________ 
(D) ___________ ________________________________ 
(E) ___________ ________________________________ 
(F) ____________ __________________________________ 
(G) _____________ ________ 

ne 

mplete if the organization answered 
Yes 

 to Forn 990, Part V, line lic. See Form 990, PartX, Une 13. 
a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation. Cost or end-of-year market value 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Porn, 
itnu:. Other Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990, Part IV, fine lie or lit. See Forn 990, Part X, 
line 25. 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Pail XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financia statements that reports the 
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ri 
3127O i coo Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 
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THE ELECTROCHEYICAL SOCIETY, JNC. 13 -1771269 
SchedLtle D (FOrm SO) 2D13 Par 4 
1fl1E11 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Finandal Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete f the organizabon answered "Yes to Form 990, Part IV, Une 12a. 
I Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements -1 7,204 812. 
2 Amounts included on Line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VU], Une 12. 

a Net unreahzed gains on investments -2a 294, 251 
b Donated services and use of facilihes .2b 
c Recoveries of prior year grarfts .2c 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) -2d _________________ 
0 Add lines 2a through 2d —2e 294,251. 

3 Subtract tine 2e from line I ----------------------------------------- -6, 910,561 
4 Amounts included on Form 990. Part VIII, Line 12, but not on line 1: 

a nvestment expenses not incLuded on Form 990, PaFt VII], line 7b ._________________ 
b Other (Describe in Part XILI.) -41, -480, 489 
c Add tines4a and4b -40 480,489 

rTItllI Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete f the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, Une 12a. 

I Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements -6,232, 538 
2 Amounts noluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part LX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 
b Prior year adjustments -  - 2b ___________________ 
C Othertosses 2c _______________ 
d Other (Describe in Part XLII.) -2d 480,489. 
o Add Itnes 2a through 2d I I - -  - 2e 480,489. 

3 Subtract line2e from tine 1 3 5,752,049 
4 Amounts included on Form 990. Part IX. tine 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 9Q0, Part VIII, tine lb 4a _________________ 
b Other (Describe in Part XItI.) 4b _________________ 
o Add lines 4a and 4b 

5 Total exoenses, Add ILnes 3 and 4c. (This must eoual Fo,m 990. Part /. line 18.) 5,752,049. 

FrovLde tile descriptions required tor Part LL, lines 3, 5, and 9;  Part IN, lines la and 4;  Part IV, lines lb art 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part XII, Lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addftional 

SEE PAGE 5 

JSA Scheduie U Form 990) 2013 
3E1271 1 DOD 
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Scbedthe 0 (Form9O)2C13 THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 p  5 
tniLiiII Supplemental Information (continued) - ___________________________ 

PART XI. LINE 4B 

RENTAL EXPENSES $480,489 

PART XIJ, LINE 2D 

RENTAL EXPENSES $480,489 

PART X 

TEXT OF FOOTNOTE TO ORGANIZATIONrS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT REPORTS THE 

ORGANIZATION'S LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS UNDER FIN 48 - THE 

SOCIETY FOLLOWS THE ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT THAT PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON 

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. THE SOCIETY HAD NO UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS AT 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012. IN ADDITION, THE SOCIETY HAS NO INCOME TAX 

RELATED PENALTIES OR INTEREST FOR THE PERIODS REPORTED ON THESE FINANCIAL 

STATZMENTS. 

PART IV, LINE 2B 

BOTH CUSTODIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF $630,284 ARE INCLUDED IN THE 

BALANCE SHEET  ASSETS ARE INCLUDED WITH INVESTMENTS. 

PART V, LINE 4 

THE SOCIETY'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF SEVERAL FUNDS ESTABLISHED TO 

FUND AWARDS, AS WELL AS AN EDUCATIONAL ENDOWMENT FUND, PUBLICATIONS 

ENDOWMENT FUND AND AN ECS ENDOWMENT FUND. THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS INCLUDE 

BOTH DONOR—RESTRICTED FUNDS AND FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS TO FUNCTION AS ENDOW?IENTS. THE SOCIETY HAS ADOPTED INVESTMENT 

POLICIES FOR ENDOWMENT ASSETS THAT ATTEMPT TO PROVIDE A PREDICTABLE 

ScheduLe D Form 990) 2013 

JSA 
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ScheduleD Forrn99O)2OI3 THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC 131711269 PageS 

LflIE4III SuppIementa Information (continued) ____________ 

STREAM OF FUNDING TO PROGW4S SUPPORTED BY ITS ENDOWMENT WHILE SEEKING TO 

MAINTAIN THE PURCHASING POWER OF THE ENDOWMENT ASSETS. 

ScheduleD Form 990) 2013 

5? 

3E1225 1000 
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States 0MB No 1545-0047 

(Form 990) 
b Complete if the organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 0 

Attach to Form 990. See separate lnsuctjons. 
.rT r'1 nflp Department of the Treasury Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instuc&ns is at www.irs.gov/formPPO. InternaL Revenue Serice Ii  S - I 

Name of the organEzation Employer identification number 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

i riii 

	

	General ntormation on Activities Outside the United States. CompLete if the organizatEon ansered Yes on 
Form 990, Part LV. tine 14b 

For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other 
assistance, the 

grantees 
 eligibifity for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the 

grants or assistance'  .Yes No 

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organizations procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other 
assistance outside the United States. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notke, see the Instruc6ons for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 
JSA 
SF1274 1.000 
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THE ELECTROCHEIICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

Sehed tile F (Fomi 990) 2013 Page 4 

LFTThk'A .f9r'a± _______________  ______________________ ____ 
I Was the organization a U.S transferor of property to a foreign corporation dunng the tax year? If 'Yez" 

the organization may be mquired to file Form 926, Return by a US Transferor of Properiy to a Fore,n 
Corporation (see Instruct,bns for Form 926

) III] Yes [I] No 

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax yeai° '['Yes ) " the organization 
may be required to file Form 3520. Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and 
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Forn 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a 
US Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-4)  .Yes No 

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If Yes 
the organization maybe rqured to file Form 5471. Information Return of US Persons With Respect To 
Certain Foreign Corporationa (see Instruct,ons for Form 5471) [III] Yes [j] No 

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a 
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If EYes,' the organ,at;on maybe required to file Form 8621, 
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or QualifIed Electing 
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)  .Yes No 

Did the organization 'ave cr1 ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax war? If 'Yes, 
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of US. Persons With Respect To Certain 
Foreign Partnerships- (see Instructions for Form 8865)  .Yes No 

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If 
"Yes, the organation maybe required to file Form 5713. International Boycott Report (see Instructions 
forFomi57l3) .Yes No 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 

J 51¼ 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

provide the information required by Part F, line 2 (monitoring of funds) Part, brie 3, column (fl 
amounts of investments vs expenditures per region) Part II, line 1 (accounting method), Part Ill 
and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable Also complete this part to 

I  nfnrmtv,n (cp intri irti,,r, 

PART I, LINE 2 

THE ORGANIZATION GRANTS AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS TO RECIPIENTS BASED UPON 

WORK THAT HAS ALREADY BEEN PERFORMED PRIMARILY TO FURTHER THE STUDY IN 

THEIR FIELD. AWARD RECIPIENTS AND FELLOWS MUST BE NOMINATED USING A 

NOMINATION FORM. LETTERS OF ENDORSEMENT ARE REQUIRED. AWARD RECIPIENTS 

AND FELLOWS ARE CHOSEN BY THE HONORS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE AND APPROVED BY 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BASED UPON MERIT. 

PART 1, LINE 3 

THE ORGANIZATION USES THE ACCRUAL METHOD OF ACCOUNTING. 

JSA Schedule F Form 990) 2013 

21.000 
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SCHEDULEJ I Compensation Information 
(Form 990) I For certain Officers, Directors Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Pan IV, line 23. 

Department S Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and fts insfructhns at .i .gov/form99O. 
Attach to Form 990. See separate instructions. 

IntemaF Revetlue Serece 

OMR No 1545-0047 

Name of the oruanization yer idenfification number 
TEE ELECTROCHEtIICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13- 17 7 12 69 

No 

I a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed n Form 
990, Pal VII !  Section A, line la. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regardg these ems. 

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for persoml use 
Travel for companions Payments for business use of persorel residence 
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees 
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g ! maid, chauffeur, cheo 

b If any of the boxes on line Ia are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above 

 If 
 No 

 complete Pal Ill to 
explain 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors! trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director! regarding the items checked in line 
1 a? 

3 Indicate which, if any. of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used bya 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but elain in Part Ill. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract 
Independent compensation consultant X Compensation survey or study 
Form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A!  line Ia, with respect to t  filing 
organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment' 
b Participate in! or receive payment from !  a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan 

Participate in !  or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement 
If "Yes' to any of lines 4a-c!  list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill. 

Only section 501(c)(3) and S01(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 
S For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII !  Section A, line Ia, did the orgarization pay or accr  any 

compensation contingent on the revenues of 
a The organization' 
b Any related organization9 

If 'Yes' to line Sa or 5b, descrbe in Part Ill. 
6 For persons listed in Form 990 !  Part VII !  Section A, line la. did the orga&ation pay or accrue any 

compensation contingent on the net earnings of 
a The organization 

b Any related organization 
If 

Yes 
 to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill 

I 

	

	For persons listed in Form 990, Pal VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization provide any non-fixed 
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If 

•!Yes! 
 descrbe in Part Ill 

S  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII. paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes, describe 
in Part Ill ........................................................ 

$ If  
!•Yes• 

 to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

I X 

D X 

- x 

3 x 
x 

a X 

b X 

x 

X 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Scheduie J Fonn 990) 2013 

iSA 

3E1'flO 1.000 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 
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SCHEDULE 0 I Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
0MB No. 1545-0047 

(Form 990 or 99OEZ) I © 13 Complete to provide infDrmation for responses to specific questions on 

Depament ol the Trsu Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
L7JW19tF 

'LSIl tntema Revenue Sei4ce Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
Name of the organization I Employer Identification number 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. F 13-1771269 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11 

A DRAFT COPY OF THE FORM 990 WILL BE PROVIDED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE 

GOVERNING BODY FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE. THE AUDIT 

COMMITTEE WILL REVIEW THE RETURN AND RECOMMEND THAT THE EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE APPROVE THE 990 ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE CONFLICTS OF 

INTEREST ANNUALLY. CONFLICTS ARE REVIEWED AND EVALUATED BY THE EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19 

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AND 

VIA THE ORGANIZATIONS WEBSITE, D&B AND THE ECS QUARTERLY INTERFACE 

MAGAZINE. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINES 15A AND B 

FORMAL EMPLOYEE APPRAISALS ARE CONDUCTED ANNUALLY IN DECEMBER FOR BOTH 

FULL AND PART—TIME EMPLOYEES. TRE RESPONSIBILITIES OF EACH STAFF 

POSITION ARE CAPTURED IN JOB DESCRIPTIONS WHICH ARE REVIEWED AND UPDATED 

ANNUALLY. SALARY ADJUSTMENTS ARE DETERMINED AT THE TIME CE THE APPRAISAL 

AND ARE BASED UPON PERFORMANCE AND COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS. 

ADJUSTMENTS ARE NOT RELEASED UNTIL JANUARY 1, THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insliudions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2013) 
J $ A 

3E1227 1000 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 0111B9 



Sthed ule 0 Form 990 or 9D.fl) 2D 3 2 
Name of the organzaion Employer identirication 

THE ELECTROCFIEMICAL SOCIETY. INC 13-1771269 

SALARY ADJUSTMENT. THE COMPENSATION PARAMETERS FOR EACH POSITION ARE 

DESCRIBED IN A SALARY RANGE, WHICH IS UPDATED ONCE PER YEAR IN JULY BASED 

ON CHANGES IN RESPONSIBILITIES AND COMPARABLE MARKET INFORMATION. SALARY 

AND BENEFIT AMOUNTS ARE APPROVED IN THE ANNUAL BUDGET BY THE ECS BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS APPRAISED ANNUALLY IN OCTOBER BY 

THE ECS BOARD BASED UPON COMPENSATION AND PERFORbANCE REQUIREMENTS AS 

OUTLINED IN THE EMPLOYNENT CONTRACT. 

FORM 990, PAiT III LINE 4D 

AWARDS - PiESENT AWARDS FOR OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENTS IN THE FIELD OF 

ELECTROCHEMISTRY, INCLUDING AWARDS AND TRAVEL GRANTS TO ATTEND MEETINGS. 

CONSTITUENT PROGRAMS - PROVIDE EDUCATIONAL COURSES DURING THE BI—ANNUAL 

MEETINGS ON TOPICS RELATED TO THE SCIENCE OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY. FUND ECS 

STUDENT CHAPTERS AT UNIVERSITIES THROUGHOUT THE UNITED STATES AND IN 

SEVERAL FOREIGN COUNTRIES. OPERtTE THE REDCAT WEBSITE, WHICH PROVIDES A 

COM1UNITY FOR RESEARCHERS TO REVIEW PUBLISHED RESEARCH, SHARE IDEAS AND 

DEVELOP NEW RESEARCH WITH OTHERS IN THE COMMUNITY. 

FORM 990 PART Xl LINE 5 

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCE: $294,251 UNREALIZED GAIN ON 

MARKETABLE SECURITIES 

UACHMENT 1 
FORM 99O PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION 

THE MISSION OF THE SOCIETY IS TO ADVANCE THEORY AND PRACTICE AT THE 

FOREFRONT OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY, SOLID—STATE SCIENCE, AND ALLIED 

SUBJECTS. TO ENCOURAGE RESEARCH, DISCUSSION, CRITICAL ASSESSMENT, AND 

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZI 2013 

SF1228 1.006 
10633K F678 V 13- - 4 YE 011189 



Schedule C) (For 9O or 99'J-EZ) 2013 Page 2 
Name of the organization Employer idenlificalion number 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
RTI 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1- ORGANIZATIONS_FLISSION 

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE IN TBESE FIELDS, THE SOCIETY HOLDS 

MEETINGS, PUBLISHES SCIENTIFIC PAPERS, FOSTERS TRAINING AND EDUCATION 

OF SCIENTJSTS AND ENGINEERS, AND COOPERATES WITH OIHER ORGANIZATIONS 

TO PROMOTE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST. 

ATTACHMENT 2 
XPL9 9 O, X?RT_III, LINE4D -OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES 

DESCRIPTION GRANTS EXPENSES REVENUE 

AWARDS, PRIZES AND FELLOWSHIPS 43,051. 135,908. 

CONSTITUENT PROGRAMS 635,591. 63,177. 

MISCELLANEOUS 14,960. 

TOTALS _____ 43,051. 771,499. 78,137. 

ATTACHMENT 3 _______ 

9.9p3 yT.Vfl- COMPENSAT ..QN OF THEFIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS 

NANE AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION 

REDEYE INC COMPUTER SERVICES 211,243. 
1675 WHITEHOaSE MERCERVILLE RD SUITE 104 
HANILTON NJ 08619 

HILTON SAN FRANCISCO MEETING VENUE 328,517. 
333 C'FARRELL ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 

APTARA, INC. PUBLISHING SERVICES 170,771. 
BOX fl3963 COLLECTIONS, CENTER DRIVE 
CHICAGO, IL 60693 

THE SHERIDAN PRESS JOURNAL PRINTING 154,930. 
P.O. BOX 842377 
BOSTON, NA 02284-2377 

HIGH WIRE E-PUBLISHING 127,020. 
425 BROADWAY STREET 

JSA Schedule C (ronil 990 or 990-EZI 2013 

aE,22s 1000 
10633X F678 V 13--4 . 9F 011189 



Schedule 0 (Ftrn 2G (w GgO-EZ) 2013 2 
Name of the organization Employer dentificalion number 

THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-177 12 69 

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID 'ND. CONTRACTORS 

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COPENSAT1CN 

REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063 

ATTACHMENT 4 ______ 
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME 

(A) (B) (C) ( D) 
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED 

DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE 

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOLME 336,362. 336,362. 

TOTALS 336,362. 336,362. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

FORM 990, PART X- -INVESTMENTS - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 

DESCRIPTION 

CORPORATE US BONDS 

STOCKS/MUTUAL FUNDS 

BONDS & MUTUAL FUNDS 

TOTALS 

ENDING 
BOOK VALUE 

2,597,785. 

5,848,474. 

391,817. 

8, 83  076 

COST 
OR FMV 

FMV 

FM'! 

FMV 

JSA ScheduleD (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 

SE 1226 
10633X F678 V 13-4. 9F 011189 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICP.L SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

Schedule R (Form 900) 2013 Page S 
Iflit'iII Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide additiona( nformation for responses to questions on Schedule R (see 
instructions). 

FORM 990  SCHEDULE S - PART I - COLUNN D 

TOTAL INCOME OF ECS HOLDINGS, LLC INCLUDES: GROSS RENTAL INCOME OF 

$468,764 LESS RENTAL EXPENSES (480,489) ( $11,725) 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 

3E510 1.000 
10633X P678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



RENT AND ROYALTY INCOME 
taxpayers Name Identifying Number 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

ECS HOLDINGS, LLC  ______________________________ ________________ ____________ 
yes_j. LN2_Did you actively participate in the operation of the act[vty during the tax year? _________________ 

REALRENTAL INCOME  ____________ 
OTHER INCOME: 

OTHER EXPENSES: 

DEPRECIATION (SHOWN BELOW) ..........................._______________ -: -_ 
LESS: Benoficiary Portion .............................______ ______________ 

AMORTIZATION -. - - 
LESS: Beneficiarys Portion  ............................-

DEPLETION......................................______________ ____________ 
LESS: Beneficiary's Portion .............................__________________ --__________________ 

TOTALEXPENSES .......................................................... ._480,489 .  
I1LE1TORROYkL.TYINCOME{LOSS) .............................................- - 11, 725. 
Less Amount to 

Rent or Royalty .............................................__________________ 
Depreciation ..............................................___________________ 
Depletion................................................___________________ 
Investment Interest Expense ......................................__________________ 
Other Expenses ............................................________________- 
Net Income (Loss) to Others ................................................. __________________ 

Net Rent or Royalty Income (Loss) ................................................. - 1 1 , 7 2 5 

fa) Description of oroperty 
(d) I 

fe)  I (b) Cost or I Date (0 Basis for 
ACRS Bjs. unadjLsted basis acquired I I depreciation des. I I 

fh) 0) Depreciation (o) Depreciation I (I) Lile 
in or Method for this year prior years rate 

JSA 

S 7000 I 000 
10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAIJ SOCIETY, INC. 13- 177 12 69 

SUPPLEMENT TO RENT AND ROYALTY SCHEDULE 

OTHER INCOME 

RENTAL INCOME 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
CLEANING 
COMMISSIONS 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
MANAGEMENT FEES 
REPAIRS 
TAXES 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE 
POSTAGE 
BANK CHARGE 
SECURITY SERVICE 
DEPRECIATION 

468,764. 

15,134. 
1,326. 

15,331. 
5,728; 

76, 841. 
137,294. 
74,190. 
59,410. 

4,335. 
629. 

5,022. 
144. 

85, 105. 

_4_ 0, 4 

10633x F578 V 13-4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY. INC. 13-177 12 69 

RENTAND ROYALTY SUMMARY 

ALLOWABLE 
TOTAL DEPLETION! OTHER NET 

PROPERTY INCOME DEPRECIATION  EXPENSES INCOME 

ECS HOLDINGS, LLC 468,764. 480, 489. -11, 725. 

TOTALS -  480, 489. -11,725. 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



WthumSmith+Bmwn. PC 
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 
New Jersey, New York, PeFrnsyPvana, Maryland, Florida. arid Colorado 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

FORM 990T - EXEMPT ORGANIZATION BUSINESS RETURN 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 

* * ** * ** * * * * * * * * * ** ** * * ** * 

SIGNATURE... 
THE ORIGINAL RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED (USING FULL NAME AND TITLE) 
AND DATED ON PAGE 2 BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION. 

FILING. 
THE SIGNED RETURN SHOULD BE FILED ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 17, 2014 
WITH. 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER 

OGDEN, UT 84201-0027 

PAYMENT OF TAX... 
NO PAYMENT OF TAX IS REQUIRED. 

* * * * * ** * * * * * * * * ******** * * 

5 Vaughn Drrve I Princeton, NJ 03540-6313 USA • 609 520 1188. fax 609 520 9882 • www.withum.com 

A membt of HLS PntrnationaE. A worldwFde rietwor of Independent prores&ona, actour,flng firms and business advisors. 

XL063 9.CGD 



Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return 
Form 990T (and proxy tax under section 6033(o)) 

For calendar year 2013 or other tax year beginning -2013 arid eliding .20 

13 See separate Instructions. Departmenr of the Treasury Information about Form 990-1 and its instructions is available at vnsw.irs.gov/form99ot. 
infernal Reerrue serVIce Do not enter SSH numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization isa 501{c){3). lcvsi 

Li Check box if Name of organization ( j Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identificalior, numb 
address changed Emp]oyees' trust. see insiructions.) 

B Exempt under section 

SOl(CX3 

C Book value ofl assets 
at end of year 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

Print Number street and room or suite no If a P.O box. see instruotioru 
or 

Type 
65 S MAIN ST 

City or town state or province. country, and ZIP or foreign postal 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

13-1771269 
Unrelated business activity 
See instnjctons) 

511120 

16, 913,851. 

I  During the tax year. was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidtary controlled gr ou p 

If 
Yes. 

 enter the name and identifying number of the parent cporation 
The books are in care of PAUL GROTE Telephone number . 6097371 9( 

I iiIt Unrelated Trade or Business Income I (Al Income I (B) Exoenses I 

Yes IX I No 

I a Gross receipts or sales 

Less recurns and icances C Balance 

2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, Ire 7) ........... 

3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line ic .......... 

4a Capttal gain net income (attach Form 8949 and ScheduleD) 

Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Ii, ij ne 17) (attach Fomi 4797). 

c Capital loss deduction for trusts .............. 

income floss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) 

6 Rent income (Schedule C) ................. 

7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) ...... 

interest, annuites. royalties, and rents from controlled orarrizatians (Schedule F) 

9 Investment income of a sectrr 501 texT) 10). or (IT) organizatic (Schedule 0) 

10 Eploited exempt activity income (Schedule F) ....... 

11 Advertising income (Schedule 3) ............. 

12 Other income (See  instructions attach schedule ) ...... 

158. 

14 

Is 

Is 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

SI 

32 

33 

34 

Li Deductions Not taken Elsewhere (See nstructions for limitations on deductions.) (Ex 
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.) 

Compensation of officers directors, and trustees (Schedule K) ......................... 
Salaries and wages ............................................. 

Repairs and maintenance .......................................... 

Bad debts 

Interest (attach schedule) ........................................... 

Taxes and licenses ............................................. 

Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules.) ......................... 

Depreciation (attach Form 4562) .........................21 

Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return ........22a 
Depletion ................................................... 

Contributions to deferred compensation plans ................................ 

Employee benefit programs 

Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) ..................................... 

Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 

Other deductions (attach schedule) ..................................... 

Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 

Unrelated business taxable income before net operating Foss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 

Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on Fine 30) ......................... 

Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract lineal from line 30 ........... 

Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions.)  ............. 

Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract Fine 33 from line 32. If Fine 33 is greater than line 32, 

erworK rceoucIlon MCI Notice, SOS InSUUCtJOnS. 

10633K F678 V 13-4.9E 011189 

contributions, 

—24,158. 

Form 990-T (2013) 



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an 
(Rev. JarlL1ary2Ol4) Exempt Organization Return DMA N 1545-1709 
Department of the Treasury File a separate application for each return. 
Internal Revenue serQlce Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at tnvh,gov/fonv8868. 

• If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I and check this box [_j 
• If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this forni). 
Do not complete Part II unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8668. 

Electronic tiling (elite). You can electronically file Form 8668 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for 
a corporation required to file Form 990-fl, or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870. Information 
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Persornl Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS In paper format (see 
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irsgov/efiie and crick on e-ffle for Charities & Nonprotlts. 
1Ffl11 Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this boxand complete 
Partlonly 
4/I other corporations (Thc/uding 1120-C filers), paffnersh,s, REA4Cs, and trusts rrvst use Form 7004 to request an extension of tine 

Type or 
print 
File by the 
due date for 
fiiin  your 
return. See 
instructions. 

exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. I Employer identification number (ElN or 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY r  INC. 13-177 12 69 
¼jumber street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see in ociai secunty numoer SN) 

65 S MAIN ST 
tiy, town or post office, state and ZIP c e. For a foreig 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . . . . . . . . 

• The books are in the care of PAUL GROTE 

Telephone No. 609 7371902 FAX No. . 609 7372743 
• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, cick this box 
• If this is for a Group Retu -n, enter the organizations four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) ____________________ . If this is 
for the whole group !  check this box  . If it is for part of the group !  check this box ) U and attach 
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-1) extension oftime 
until -11/17, 20 14 - to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is 
for the organizations return for: 

X calendaryear2ol3 or 
taxyear beginning -20 - -! and ending -20 - 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return 
P1 Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-1, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any 
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-1, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 0 

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this fo 
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form see payment 

For Privacy Act and Paperdork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) 

JSA 

3F8054 2.000 
10633X F678 V 13-4.9E' 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. -.-- . . 13-1771269 

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. Controlled group 
memrs (sections I 551 and 1563) check here See instructions and: 

a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,025,000 taxable income brackets (in that order) 
( 1 )[ ___________ j (2)$ _________ (3) 
Enter organization's share of: (1) AdditionaL 5% tax (not more than $11 ,750 
2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $1 00,000) 
Income tax on the amount on line 34 

36 Trusts  Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation Income tax on 
the amount on line 34 from: Tax rate scheduLe or Schedule D (Form 1041) 

37 Proxy tax. See instructions ....................................... 
38 Alternative minimum tax 
39 Total. Add lines 37 and 33 to line 35c or 36. whichever anolies 

40 a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) . . . ____________ __________ 
b Other credits (see instructions) .40b -________ 
c General business credit Ntach Fan 3800 (see instructions) .40c 

Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 3301 or 8827) .40d 
Total creds. Acid lines 4°c through 40d 

41 Subtract line 4°c from line 39 ......................................... 
42 Other taxes Check if t rcan : Form 4258 Form CCII Form 8697 Form 8860 Other faffach sch&iule) 
43 Total tax. Add lines 41 and 42 ......................................... 
44 a Payments: A 2012 overpayment credited to 2013 ................. .__________________ 

b 2013 estimated tax payments ............................44b ____________________ 
Tax deposited with Form 3363 ............................440 ____________________ 
Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) ........44d ____________________ 
Backup withholding (see instructions) ............................_______________________ 
Credit for small employer health insurance remiurns (Attach Form 8941) ...... 
Other credits and payments: Form 2439 ____________ 

Form 4136 ___________ Other __________ Total  Li±a ________________ 
45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g .................................. 
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached .................. LI 
47 Tax due. If line 46 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46. enter amount ewed ................. 
48 Overpayment If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid ........... 
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2014 estimated tax Refunded 

I 

	

	At any time during the 2013 calendar year. did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial  Yes Nc 
account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form TO F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign 
Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here JAPAN X 

2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign tnjst? X 
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file. 

Inventory at beginning of year . __________________________  6 Inventory at end of year ___________________________ 
2 Purchases ...........2 _______________________ 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract Line 
3 Cost of labor ..........3 __________________________ 6 from line 5. Enter here and in 
4 a AdditionaL section 263A costs Pad I, line 2 ................1 

(attach schedule) ........4a __________________________ Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes No 
Other costs (attach schedule) 4b __________________________ property produced Or acquired for resale) apply 

5 Total. Add lines 1 through 4b 5 to the organization? .................... .X 
ur,de. pencuies or periurj. i deci&e toes i have examir'eo this re:urn. indudin0 accompanying stedjFes arid statements, and ;o the best Cf my knowledge and bets, :t is trJ 

S 
. co rmoct end Cs moi etc. Dcci arati  . ot p rep acer otti cc  an t apeyeri basod C n ci iicrs rmat ion c \V hi Sn p.'  COarer has any kn owi edge 
19 fl May the IRS discrAss this return 

Here with the preparer shown below 
S:g nature of omoer Date Title sec ir.stmciions)?[" Yes fl No 

Print/Type pmeparers n&ne Preparers sig nature Date check [__J PTI N 
Paid se!f-empIoyed P00116563 
Preparer tF' WITIIUM SMITH + BROWN PC Firm'sElN 22-2027092 
Use Only wsxrIrnM nfl - Cflfl_,ROfl_1 100 

tcriNLnrLJeJ, LNLJ UbDqu-bj1j orm 99O-T (2013) 

JSA 
3E1620 1.000 

10633X F678 V 13-'4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
Form 990-T (2013) Paoe 3 
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property) 

(see instructions) 

1. Description of property 

(a) From personal property (El the percartage of rent (b) From real and personal property (if the 3(a) Deductions directly con necled with the income 
for personal property is more than 13% but no percentage of rent for personal property exceeds in column ne 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule) 

more than 50%) 50% or if the rent is based on profit or income) 

(C) Total Income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter 
here and on page I. Part I, Line C, column (A) .. 
Schedule E -Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions) 

2. Gross i ncomne from or 
1. Description of debt.-finaTieed property allocable to deb-tinanced 

property a) 

(b) Total deductions. 
Enter here and on oa 

(b) Other deductions 
(attach schedule) 

ilL__ ___ 
j2) ______ _______ 

Ii) _____ 
(4) 

4. Amount of average 
acq usition debt on o' 

allocable to debtfinanced 

S-Average adjusted basis 
of or allocable to 

debt-financed orooertv 
6. Column 
4 divided 

by columns 
7. Gross income repoflabe (column x total of columns 

B. Allocable deductions 
(column 2 x column C) 3() and 3(b)) 

enter here and on page 1 
Part I. tine 7, column (A). 

Totals ._____________________ 
Total dividends-recaed deductions included in column 8 
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see Inst 

Exempt Controlled organIzatIons 
I 

and on page I, 
7, column (B). 

1. Name of controlled I 2. F rnployer J I I S. Part of column 4 that is I 6. Deductions directly 
org  ization identification number I included in the controlling connected with income 3. Net unrelated income 14. Total of specified 

(loss) (see instructions) payments made I org anizations gross income in column 5 

7. Taxable income B, Net unrelated income F 9. Total of specified 10. P art of column 9 that is 
(loss) (see instructions) payments made I 

included in the controlling 

_____________________________________ _____________________________________________________ 
org 

anization!s 
 gross rncome 

with 

JSA 
3E1530 1.000 

10633X F678 V 13-49F 

Add columns Sand ID. Add columns 6 and II. 
Enter here end or. page I, Enter here and on page I, 
Part I, line 8 column (A). Part I. line B column (B). 

Form 990-1 (2013) 

011.189 



ocIieuuIe', - lilvebIrliw 

1. Description of income 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

re of a Section 50i(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organi 
3, Deductions 

2. Amount of income directly connected 

1 

e nstuctions) 

4. Set-asides 
(attach schedule) 

(4) F 
Enter here and on page I, Enter here and on page 
Part I, line 9, cdumn (A) Part I. Pine 9, column (I 

Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Schedule I - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions) 
4, Net Income 

3, eqoenses (lo 5) from 7. Excess exempt 2- Gross directly unrelated trade or S Gross income expenses 
- un r at&J connected with ho inc s (column from a tivity that (column 6 minus I. Description of exploited activty business income production of 2 minus column is not unrelated a ri u a to colurn n S but not from trade or Un elated 3) If a gain busines income co urlin 

more than business business income corn pute Go! 5 column 4). 

nter here and on Enter here a 
page I, Part I, page 1. Pa 

line In. ccl. (A). li ne 10, ccl. 
on page 1. 

Part II, line 26. 

'I. Name of pericrdicl 

UdIb nepurwu on a c,00soIIoaLeo basis 

4. Advertising 7. Excess readership 
2. Gross . gain or (loss) (ccl. 6 Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 

advertising advertising costs 2 minus ccl 3) If income costs mm us column 5, but 
income a gain compute not more than 

cols 5 through 7 column 4) 

arrytopartll,line(5)) . 117, 428. 141, 586. 24,158.[ 
] Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in columns 

2 through 7 on a tine-by-line basis.) _________________________________________________________ 

4. Advertising F I F . Excoss readership 
2. Gross 3. Direct gain or (loss) (col. F costs (column 6. Circulation 6. Readership i 1. Name of periodical advertising advertising 2 minus ccl 3) If income costs i minus column 5 but 
income a gain, compule F I ° more than 

cols. 5 through 7.  F 0010 mn 4). 

TotalsfromPartl 117,428. 141,586. 
Enter here and on Enter here and on 

pagel.Parll, pagel,Partl 
li ne lI,col (A) line 11.001 (B) 

TotaIs,PartII(Iinesl-5L $ 117,428. 141,586. _________________ 
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see Instructions) 

3. 
1. Name 2. Title rmr 

enter nere ano 
on page I. 

Part ii, line 27. 

4. Compensation attributable to 
unrelated business 

JSA Foqm U-1 (2013) 

SE 1640 1.000 

10633X E'678 V 13-4.9E' 011189 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY INC. 13-1771269 

ATTACHMENT 2 

ScHp w,FoRM99O- r, COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTO,&TRUS1EES 

BUST NE S S 
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE PERCEN1  COMPENSATION 

ROQUE J CALVO EXEC DIRECTOR (1991-PRESENT 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

MARY YESS DEPUTY EXEC DIR 0 
65 S 1AIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534 -2839 

PAUL GROPE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

ESTHER TAKEUCHI BOARD MEMBER (PAST PRESIDENT) 0 0 
65 5 NAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

TETSUYA OSAKA PRESIDENT 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

LLOYD GEORGE NONPROFIT FIN. PROF. THRU 2013 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

FERNANDO GARZON PAST PRESIDENT 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

JEAN ST-PIERRE BOARD MEYBER THRU 2O3 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

CHRISTINA BOCK TREASURER 0 0 
65 S NAIN STREET 

PENINGTON, NJ 08534 

SHELLEY MINflER BOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 0 0 
65 5 MAIN STREET 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D) 

SCHU. K, FORM 990-T, COMPENSATIONOFOFFICERS, IRECTORS3 & TRUSTEES 

BUSINESS 

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE PERCENT COMPENSATION 

PABLO CHANG BOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 0 0 
65 S MAIN STREET 

PENNINCTON, NJ 08534 

JEFFREY FERGUS BOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 0 
65 S MAIN STREET 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534 

HARIKLIA DELIGIANNI SECRETARY 0 0 
65 S MAIN STREET 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534 

PAUL KOHL SR VICE PRESIDENT 0 0 
65 SOUTH MY.IN STREET 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534 

DANIEL SCHERSON 2ND VICE PRESIDENT 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

GERARDINE BOTTE BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

JAMES BURGESS BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

MICHAEL CARTER BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

JOHN COLLINS BOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

SHINJI FUJIMOTO BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

ATTACHMENT 2(CONT'D) 

SCHD. K, FORM 990-T, COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS 1  DIRECTORS, & TRUSTEES 

BUS I NES S 
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE PERCENT COMPENSATIGN 

OANA LEONTE BOARD MEMBER 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 0B534-2839 

BOR YANN LIAW BOARD MEMBER 3 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

R. WEISNAN BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

GIOVANNI ZANGARI BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 S NAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

KRISHNAN RAJESHWAR 3RD VICE PRESIDENT 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

ANDREW HOFF BOARD MEMBER 3 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

ROBERT NANTZ BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

ANANT SETLUR BOARD PEMBER 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

ERIC WACHSMAN BOARD MEMBER 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2B39 

ADAM WEBER BOARD MEMBER 0 0 
65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

10633X F67B V 134.9F 011189 



THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13 1771269 

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D) 

SCHD. K, FORM 99Q-T,CONPENSAflON OF OFFICERS 1  DIRECT0RS,&1RUSTEES - 

BUSINESS 
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE PERCENT  COMPENSATION 

XIAO-DONG ZIIOU BOARD EMEER 0 0 
65 S MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

STUART SWIRSON NONPROFIT FINANCIAL PROF. 0 0 
65 S I'IAIN ST 

PENNINGTCN, NJ 08534-2839 

FERNANDO GARZON 

65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

ESTHER TAKEUCHI 

65 5 MAIN ST 

PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

PAST PRESIDENT 

PAST PRESIDENT THRU 2013 

0 

0 

0 

0 

TOTAL COMPENSATION 0 

10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 



WithumSmi1fl+rown PG 
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 
NawJesy. New YD,k, PennsyIvana Madtand. Forida, and Colorado 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

NJ ORI-300R 
NEW JERSEY ORI-300R - IONG FORM RENEWAL STATEMENT 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 

* * ** ***** * * * * *** * * * ** * * * * 

SIGNATURE... 
THE ORIGINAL RETURN SHOULD BE DATED AND SIGNED BY TWO AUTHORIZED 
OFFICERS OF THE ORGANIZATION, INCLUDING THE CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER. 

FILING. 
THE SIGNED RETURN SHOULD BE FILED ON OR BEFORE AUGUST 15, 2014 
WITH.. 

NJ DIV. OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
OFFICE OF CONSUMER PROTECTION 

CHARITIES REGISTRATION SECTION 
P.O. BOX 45021 

NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07101 

5 Vaughn Drive Princeton )  NJ 08540-6313 USA • 609 520 1188 tax 609 520 9882 • www.withum.com 

A m'yJer or HIS nteaationaL A worldwide netwarl of ndepcncienl professional accounting fFrThs and business advisors. 

X LD6S G 000 



1 3- 1 •./ 7 1 2 69 
Now Jersey Office of the Attorney General 

Div&on of Consumer Affairs 
Office of Consumer Protection 
Charities Registration Section 

124 Halsey Street! 7tb Floor, P.O. Box 45021 
Newark, NJ 07131 

(973) 504-6215 

Form CRI-300R 
Long-Form Renewal RegistrationNerification Statement 

( Revised April 2008) 

All questions must be answered. 

Pursuant to the New Jersey Charitable Registration and Investigation Act (also known as 
!the 

 C.R.L Acr (N.J.S A 45. h A-IS et seq.) 
and nrior to operating or commencing solicitation activity in the State a charitable organizaUon unless exempted from registration 
requirements (or quahfied to file a Short-Form Registration Statement, CRI-200) shall file a Long-Form Initial Registration Statement. 
CR1-ISO-I. Charities submitting their annual long-form renewal registration must use Form CRI-300R Please see the checklist at the 
end of this form for a discussion of fees, financial statements, documents to be attached, and other requirements for registration. 

I. This statement contains the facts and financial information for the fiscal year ending: 12131 / 2013 
month dcv year 

2. Federal ID Number (EIN) 1- 31771269 2a. NJ. Charities Registration Number: CH- 2204200 

3. FoIl legal name of the registering organization: THE ELECTROCHE1ICAL SOCIETY, INC 

In care of: (if necessary, otherwise leave this line blank) ____________________ ________________________ ____________ 
4.  Mailing Address: 65 S ST PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 Change ofAddress 

Street Address City State ap Code 

NOIF: If in care aC a postal, private or rural deiwery mail bar number S used, the street address of the charity must be gh'en below. 

5. The principal street address of the registering organization ____________  _______________________ ____________________ 
LI Same as Mailing Address S.treei Address City State ZIP Code — -- 

6. Does the organization have any offices in New Jersey in addition to the one listed abo ? Yes No 
If !! Yes! attach a list giving the street address and telephone number ofeach office in NewJersey. 

6a If the street address listed above is not where the organization's official records are kept, or if the organization does not maintain 
an office in New Jersey, indicate the name, full address, phone and fax number of the person having custody of the organizations 
records, and to whom correspondence should be addressed. 

PAUL GROrE 65 S MAIN ST PENNINGTON NJ 08534-2839 

609-737-1902 609-737-2743 
- TIe p lion e n umber nd ude area code) F ax flrmi ber nd U d a area code) 

7. Organization!s contact information 

609-737-1902 609-737-2743 
Teiep'none 'mbcr linciude area Cede) Fax number 'Include area code) 

ROQUE.CALVO@RLECTROCHEM.ORG WWW.ELECTROCHEM.ORG 

8. Type of organization (check one): 

X Nonprofit corporation Foundation 
Partnership Trust 

Form CR1-SOaR 
3.13305 i.300 

10633K P678 

R Individual LI Association 
Other (Speci) _______________ 

Page 1 of 7 

V 13-4.9? 011189 
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13-27712 69 
9. Where and when was the organization legally established? Date. 04/02/1902 State: NEW YORK 

As required by the C R.l. Act (NJ S.A 45:17A-24c(1)), attach to this registration a copy of the organizations bylaws and 
instrument of organization (that is, the organizations charter, articles of incoFporat!on OF oFganizatFon, agreement of association, 
instrument of trust, or constitution) only if the document has been issued or amended during the fiscal year being repoFted. 

10. Does the organization solicit funds under any name or names other than as indicated online 3 ofthis form? Yes No 
If 'Yes )  indicate all of the otheF names used: ECS, THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY -_____________ ______ 

11. Does the organization intend to solicit contrbutions from the geneFal public? Yes No 

12. Is the organization authorized by any other state or jurisdiction to solicit contrtutions? Yes No 
If "Yes!" please provide a list of those states or jurisdictions, behw or on a separate sheet ofpaper. 

13. Does the organization have affiliates which share the contributions or other revenue it raised in NewJersey? fl Yes No 
If "Yes!" provide a separate listing of those affiliates inthcating the name! street address arri telephone number for each one. 

14. What is the charitable purpose or purposes for which the oFganization was formed? If necessary, attach a separate statement to this 
registration. 

14a What are the specific programs and charitable purposes for which contributions are used? For each program, state whether it 
already exists or is planned. Only majoF program categories need be listed, If necessary attach a separate statement to this 
registration. 
STUDENT & EDUCATIONAL ENDOWMENT, AWARD & FELLOWSHIP ENDOWMENTS, _____________ 

15. Does the organization use an independent paid fund-raiser or fund-raising counsel?  Yes Nc 
ft 'Yes' please attach to this Fegistrat!ofl a lEst of paid fund-raiser(s) OF fund-raising counsel(s), including their full address, telephone 
number, fax number registration number in New Jersey, and a contact persons name. 

15a. Does the independent paid fund-Faiser or fund-raising counsel have custody, control or access to tit orgarozations funds? 
Yes No 

If 
Yes 

 please describe the situation. 

16. Has the organization permftted a charitable sales promotion to be conducted on its behalf by a commercial co-venturer dunn the 
fiscal year-end being reported?  Yes 

X 
 No 

If "Yes, '  please explain '  ____________________ __________________________ -- 

17 Has the lnteFnal Revenue Service (I R.S.) deteFmined that the orgarization is tax exempt under code 501(cX3)? Yes LI No 
a.  If has an application been filed which is still pending? If so please attacha copy ofthe 

I. R.S. 1023 form filed Yes No 
b. Has a tax exemption been granted under anDther I.R.S. code? Yes X No 

If ' Yes,' advise vAiich one' 
c.  Has an I R.S. tax exemption been refused, changed or reoked?  Yes No 

If an exeniptron has been refused, changed or revoked, attach to this registFation a copy of the I.R.S determination letter of 
notification and pFovlde a detailed explanation of the circumstances on a separate sheet of paper. 

Form CRI-300R Page 2 of 7 
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13-1771259 
18. Has the organization ever had its authority to conduct charitable activities denied, suspended, or revoked in an 'urisdiction or has 

the organization ever entered into any voluntary agreement of discontinuance with any governmental entity?  Yes No 
f 

!!y.! 
 attach to this registration a copy of the denial !  suspension, revocation or voluntary agreement of discontinuance. If the 

document does not explain the reasons for the denial !  suspension or revocation, attach to this registration an explanation on a 
separate sheet of paper. 

19. Has the organization voluntarily entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance or similar order or agreement (including, but 
not limited to. a settlement of an administrative investigation or proceeding, with or without an admission of liability) with any 
jurisdiction, state or federal agency or officer?  Yes No 
If 'Yes'• please attach to this registration the relevant document. 

20. Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive personnel or trustees ever been found to have engaged in 
unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or administration of charitable assets or been enjoined from soliciting 
contributions !  or are such proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction?  Yes No 
If "Yes' attach to this registration photocopies of any and all written documentation (such as a court order, administrative order. 
judgment, formal notice, written assurance or other document) which show the final disposition of the matter. 

21. Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, trustees or principal salaried executive staff employees ever been 
convicted of any criminal offense committed in connection with the performance of activities regulated under this act or any 
criminal or civil offense involving untruthfulness or dishonesty or any criminal offense relating advers&y to the registrant's 
fitness to perform activities regulated by this Act A plea of guilty !  non vult, nob contendere or an similar dis osition 
of alleged criminal activity shall be deemed a conviction.  Yes X No 

22. Has the organization or any of its officers, directors, trustees or principal salaried executive staff employees been adjudged liable 
in any administrative or civil action involving theft, fraud, or deceptive business practices? For purposes of this question a judgment 
of liability in an administrative or civil action shall include, but is not limited to, any finding or admission that the individual engaged 
in an unlawful practice in relation to the solicitation of contributions or the administration of charitable assets ['j Yes  No 
If "Yes," identify the individual(s) below and attach to this registration a copy of any order, judgment or other documents indicating 
the final disposition of the matter. 

23. Provide the following information for each officer, director, trustee and the five most-highly compensated executive staff 
employees: 

Name Business address Telephone number Title Salary 
(in elude ares code) 

Form CRI-300R Page 3 of 7 
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13 -17 7 1 2 69 

CRI-300R Long-Form Registration Renewal Financial Statement 

Note if the financial value of a line item = 0, place a zeqo in the space provided. 
Please itpoft all figures as GROSS, not NET. 

Full legal name and street address of the organization 

Full legal name: THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 

Fiscal year-end being reported: 1 2 / i  013 Federal ID Number (EIN)  13177 1269 
cr.th U cy year 

Mailing address: 
65 S NAIN ST PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 

Mai Acdrass Zip usda 

Street address of the registering organ~ation' 
Street 

New Jersey Charities Registration number: CH 2204200 -00 Telephone number.  609-737-1902 
(! PCtL'Qo e,ra C 

Attach to this registration the most recent Internal Revenue Service Form 990 and Schedule A (990). if the organization has filed those 
forms. Attach a copy if the organization's annual financial report included an audited financial statement, or if the organization 
received gross revenue in excess of $250!000 Note: It the organization received gross revenue of less than $250 ! 000. 
the financial reports must be certified by the 

organization!s 
 president or other authorized officer of the organization's board. 

In lieu of completing he CRI-300R Financial Statement pages, attached please find a copy of the I.R.S. 990 filing for the fiscal year-end 
indicated above. 

A. Receipts 
Line Ala. Direct Public Support received from the following sources: 

(1) Direct mail .......................... 
(2) Telephone solicitation ................... 
(3) Commercial co-venture ................... 
(4) Gross receipts from fUnd-raising events .......... 
(5) Canisters, counter cards !  door to door etc ........ 
(6) Corporations and other businesses ............. 
(7) Foundations and trusts .................. 
(8) 

	

	Donated land! buildings, property, equipment and 
materials ........................... 

(9) Legacies and bequests.................... 
(10) Membership dues solely resulting from 

solicitations ......................... 
(11) Other support (specify).................... 

Line Aib. Total Direct Public Support (add lines Aia(i) through Ala(11) ...... 

Line Aic. Indirect Public Support received from the following sources: 
(1) Federated fund-raising organization ............. 
(2) From an affiliated organization .............. 
(3) From another fund-raising organization .......... 

Line Aid. Total Indirect Public Support (add lines Aic(i) thru A1c(3)) ....... 

Line Ale. Total Gross Contributions (add lines Aib and Aid) ............ 

Form CRI-300R Page 4 of 7 

3J3308 1.000 
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13-17 7 12 69 

Line AZ Government grants including purchase of service contracts (speciPy agency) 
a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b 
C 

d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Line A2e. Total Govern ,mnt Grants (add lines 2a thru 2d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Line A3. Other Support 

a.  Bone fide membersrp 
b. Program service revenue 
c.  Professional services rendered by volunteers . . . . . . . . . . 

Miscellaneous income (specify) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Line ASs. Tota' Other Support(add the total of lines A3a thru A3d) . . . . . . . . . 

Line A4. Total Gross Revenue (add lines Ale A2e, and A3e) . . . . . . . . . 

B. Expenses 

Line RI. Program expenses 
Line B2. Management and general expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Line B3. Fund-raising expenses 
Line B4. Payments to state/national affiliates (if applicable) 
Line B5. Total Expenses (add the totals of line Bi thru B4) 

C. Excess or Deficit 
For the fiscal year-end (subtract line B5 from line A4) 

0. Fund Balance 

Line Dl. Net assets or fund balances at beginning of the year . . . . . . . 

Line D2 Other changes in net assets or fund batances (attach exp!anation) . . . . 

Line D3 Net assets or fund baiances at end of year (Combine line C. DI and D2) 

Please Note: The amount of Gross Contributions (line Ale on this form) determines the registration fee which must be paid and the 
form which should be used. July 2006 revisions to the Charities Registration Act now require all charities to pay a registration fee !  
including charities whose Gross Contributions are less than $1 0,000 Further information for charity registrants may be found on our 
Web siteS jpJ/wIf.nconsumeraffairs.gQv/ocp/charities.htm. 

Form CRI-300R Page 5 of 7 
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13-1771269 

Long-Form Renewal Registration Statement 
Form CRI-300RC 

Confidential Information 

Organizations Name: THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. -- _____________- _____ 
N.J Charities Registration Number: CF-I 22 04200 OO Federal ID Number (EIN) 131771269 

Fiscal Year-End being reported 12 31 / 2013 
rior.th aay year 

24. Are any of the organizations officers directors, trustees or the five mosthighly compensated employees [elated by blood, 
marriage or adoption to 

a each other? Yes No 
any officers, agents or employees of any fund-raising counsel or independent paid fund-raiser under contract to the 
organization? Yes No 

c.  any chief executive, employee, any other employee ofthe organization with a direct financial nterest in the transaction, 
or any partner, proprietor, director !  officer, trustee, or to any shareholder of the organization with more than two (2) 
percent interest in any supplier or vendor providing goods or services to the organization?  Yes No 

ci. If you answered 'Yes,' to questions 24a, b, or c, please provide a statement explaining these relationships. 

25. Do any of the organizat i on! s  officers, directors, trustees or the five most-highly compensated employees have a financial 
interest in any activities engaged in by a fund-raising counsel or independentpd fund-raiser under contract to the organization. 
or any supplier or vendor providing goods or services to the organization? Li Yes No 
If Yes please detail these relationships below or on a separate sheet of paper, and provide the name, business address and 
telephone number of all interested parties. 

We understand that this registration is being issued at the discretion of the Division of Consumer Affairs and agree that employees 
of the Division may inspect the records in the possession of this organization in order to ascertain compliance w]th the statute and all 
pertinent regulations. We also understand that we may be required to provide additional information if requested. 

We hereby certi' that the above information and the attached financaI schedule(s) and statement(s) are true. We are aware that if any 
of the above statements are willfully false, we are subject to punishment. 

Title ________ __________ Date.___________ 

Title _________ _______ Date_________ 

This form must be signed by two (2) authorized officers of the organization. including the chief f,nnciaf officer. 

Note: Form CRI-300RC must be filed with Form CRI-300R. 

Form CRI-300R Page 6 of 7 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

ATTACHMENT 1 

FORM CRI-300R - CHARITABLE PURPOSES OR PURPOSES 

TO ADVANCE THE THEORY & PRACTICE OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY, SOLID STATE 
SCIENCE, & ALLIED SUBJECTS; TO ENCOURAGE RESEARCH & DISSEMINATION 
KNOWLEDGE IN THESE FIELDS; & TO ASSURE THE AVAILABILITY OF 
ADEQUATE TRAINING & EDUCATION OF FUNDAMENTAL & APPLIED SCIENTISTS 
& ENGINEERS IN THESE FIELDS. 

ATTACHMENT 1 
10633X F678 V 13-4.9F 011189 
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OvBNo U 

Form 99 0 Under section 501(c), 527 or 4947(aXl) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public- - Liep artment ci rre Ireasury - 
Internal Reenue snce Information about Form 990 and its instrudions is at 'nvw.us.govlfw,n990. ..  - 

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 2013, and ending 20 
C Name of orgamzatiori 0 Employer identification number 

B chkii .wr:f,bI. 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

D Doing eusiness As 
Number anti street (Or P.O. box ir mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number 

65 S MAIN ST ( 609) 737-1902 
City or town state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

AT55f PENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 G Gross receipts $ 9,35k 
ppI! ij,r F Name anti address of pn'ncipat omoer ROQUE CALVO H(a) is this a group return for Yes - -  F . subop! n aes0 

 
65 S MAIN STPENNINGTON, NJ 08534-2839 H(b) Ars Yes 

LIrpt status. X 501 fo)(3) I 501(c) ( ) 4 finsert no.) I 4547 (aXi) or 527 ii 'No." aIt ut a list. isee InstnJr.tionsi 
WWW - 

K Form dom icle 

I  Briefly describe the organizations mission or most significant actHlies: ALIVANCE THEORY&PRACTJCEOFELECTROCHEM& 

SOLID STATE SCIENCE, ETC. AND TO ENCOURAGE RESEARCH,DISCUSSION, 

CRITICAL ASSESSMENT, & DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE IN THESE FIELDS. 

2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25'Vs of its net assets 

3 Number of voting meribers of the governing bceiy (Pad VI !  line I a) ....................... .I - 23. 

4 lumber of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line I h) .23. 

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Pad V. line 2a) . 29. 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .,,, 50 

Ia Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 .117, 428. 

b Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 990-T, line 34 .........................lb -24 158 

Prior Year Current Year 

535. 

@1 
0 = 
I, = 
C, 

0 
C, 

C, 

0 
'C 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line t h) 

$ Prograrii service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 

10 Investment income (Part VIII, cdumn (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 

11 Other revenue (Part VIII column (A). lines 5. Gd. 8c, gc, I Oc, and 1 Ic) 

11 J, jy_enue .. add linessthrough ii (must eqai Part VIII, column (A). line 12)... . . . 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A). lines 1-3) 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 

o,  15 Salaries, other compensation. eriployee benefits (Part IX. coluriirr (A), lines 5-la) 

16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX column (A), line lie) 

b Total fLindraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) -27,549. 

17 Other expenses (Part IX. column (A), lines II a-I Id. 1 If-24e) 

18 Total epenses Add lines 13-I] (mList equal Pad IX, Column (A), line 25) 

20 Total assets (Part X tine 16) 

21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 

573. 2,100, 

0 

861. 3,608, 

619. 5,752, 

690. 678, 

ntvear End of Year 

229. 16,913, 

456. 2,738, 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare bat I 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of 

Sign Signature of omcer 
Here 

Type or print nar,e and 

name I Preparers 
Paid 

Firm'sname WITHUM SMITH BROWNPC .111 
Fi n'saddress  5 VAUGHN DR PRINCETON, NJ 08540-6313 

May the IRS discuss this retLrrn with the prepaler shown above? (see  instructions) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 

3El0fl non 
10633X FE/B V 13-4.fl  

and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bel iei, it is 
'reparer has any knowledge. _____________________ - 

Date 

Date ' T fl if  PT1N 

self-employed 

[Firm'sEiN 22-2O27O92 

I Phoneno. 609-520-1188 

7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Foin 990 (2015) 

011189 



'[HR ELEcThROCHEMI CAL SOCIEfl , [HG. 13--f/I 1259 
Porm 950 

JJJ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments - 
Check SchedLeOcontains a response ornotetoariyIineinths Pa w. .... 

'1 Briefly describe the organizations mission 
ATTACHMENT 1 

2 Did the or -ganization undertake any sgnfficant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or ggfl. - ....Yes No 
If ! Yes: describe these new services on ScheduleD. 

S Did the organization ase conducting, or make significant changes in how t conducts, any program 
r services2 .....] Yes  Li No 

If Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0 
4 Describe the organization!s program seivice accomplishments tor each of its three largest program senoices, as measured by 

expenses Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses. and reveiLle, if any. (or each program service reported 

4a (Code: ) (E enses $ z. n-  - including grants of $ _____ ) ( Revenue $ 2.,  o, vso. 
PUBLISH 4 PEER REVIEW JOURNALS, SYMPOSIUM VOLUMES, MEETING 

ABSTRACTS, MEMBER MAGAZINES AND 1ONOGRAPII VOLUMES. ALL 

USLICATIONS WITH THE EXCEPTION O MONOGRAPH VOLUNES ARE AVAILLRLE 
IN DIGITAL FORj AND AVAILABLE It' ThE ECS DIGITAL LIBRARY. 

CIRCULATE MONTHLY JOURNALS AND QUARTERLY MAGAZINE TO SUBSCRIBERS 
AND MEMBERS, PUBLISH HARDBOUND AND SOFTBOUND VOLUMF,S ?O SALE - -. 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses , - si  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 529, 9fl. 
MEMBERSHIP: COLLECT ANNUAL. DUES ERON FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC MEM2IERS 

F-CS MEMBRSHIP IN 2013 TOTALLED 6,385: 4,549 ACTIVE 1, 64€ 
STULENT & 190 INSTITUTIONAL REPRESENTATIVES. 

4c (CodeS ) (Expenses $ i, vi.se. includinq çrants of S ) (Re venue $ 
SOCIETY MEETI NGS: SPONSOR BI-ANNUAL LARGE-SCALE CONVENTICNS 

ATTENDANCE EROMMEMBERS, NONMEMBERS AND EXHIBITORS AS WELL 

PERIODIC SATELLITE MEETINGS. ATTENDANCE AT FALL MEETING WAS 

3,130. ATTENDANCE AT SPRING MEETING WAS 1,491. 

4c1 Otne. r orog CO fli 5  VPCRS DC L t€; r b cUed ore 0 i AT I ZAG i-i ME N; T 
(E. p - nses S ? i, 9:L !nciu:iinc. qr1nts S •1 3.05L. . ( Rever&ie $ 

, ° )r, -i± - - 

10633X FEIii . F 311'Ie' 
Fvm 990 L2Ui: 



THE ELECTROCHEVjICAL SOCIETY, INC. 3H771269 

Yes  No 
I Is the organization described in section 501 (cX3) or 4947(aXl) (other than a private foundation)' If Yes," 

complete Schedule A ................................................... I X 
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B. Schedule of Contributors(see instructions)2 --------- -2 X 
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If 'Yes, "complete Schedule C, Peril ------------------------ -- - -3 X 
4 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Ye&" complete Schedule C, Part/I ---------------------- -4 K 
5  Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes: complete Schedule C, 
FartIII ----------------------------- ----------------------------- - x 

6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 
"Yes, "complete ScheduleD, Part I ............................................6  - K 

7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement )  including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures2 If "Yes." complete Schedule U, Part/I ---------- -7 X 
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 2  If "Yes. 
complete ScheduleD, Pan Ill ------- --------------------------------------- -8 X 

9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If "Yes, "complete Schedule U, Part IV ------------- - - ------------ ---9  X - 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowiients? If "Yes." complete ScheduleD, Pail V ------- - 10 X ........ 

11 If the organizations answer to any of the following questions is Yes then complete Schedule D Parts VI 
VII, VIIL IX. or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes." 
complete ScheduleD, Pan VI ---------------------------------------------- t x 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 1 2 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16' If "Yes." complete ScheduleD, Part VII ------------------ 1 lb X - 
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X. line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete ScheduleD. Part VIII -11 c X 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16' If "Yes," complete ScheduleD, Part IX -------------------------- -lid X 

o Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete ScheduleD, Pattx lie X 
I Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial stateriienls for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes," complete ScheduleD, Partx ,.. 11 f K 
12 a Did the organEzation obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Pans XI and XII -------------------------------------- --- -I 2a K 
b Was the organization included in consolidated independent audited financial statements for the lax year? If "Yea" and if 

the organization ansviered "No" to line 12a, then completing ScheduleD, PansXl and Xli is optional --------------- 12b X 
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(l )(POi)' If "Yes," corrplete Schedule F -----------13 X 
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside ofthe United States'--------------14a X 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more' If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Pacts land IV ------------ I 4b  X 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), lineS, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization2 If "Yes, "complete Schedule F ParIs II and IV ------------------ ---- -15 X 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A) line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and/V ----------------- 16 X 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $1 5,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If "Yes, "complete Schedule C, Part I (see instructions) ------------ 17 X 

18 Did the organization report more than $1 5,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines I c and Ba' If "Yes."complete Schedule C, Part II ------------------------- --- -18 X 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line Qa? 
If "Yes' complete Schedule C, Part III ---------------------- -------------------- -19 

20a Did the organizaton operate one or more hospal facilities2 If "Yes," conplete Schedule H ----- -------- -20a .. .....X - 

JSA Porni 990 (?0i3) 

30102 1 000 

10633X r678 V 13-4. 9F 011189 



'IRE ELEci'r)caEMIcAL SOCIEtY, INC I 3--17712b9 
gscj 

J YeJ_No 

21 Did the oi -
ganization report more than $5,000 o grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or - 

government on Part IX, column (A) line 1? If "Yes." complete Schedule!. Pa.rts laid/I ............... 
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Uniter.I States 

on Part IX. column (A), line 2? Ii "Yes, complete Schedule I, Parts / and I/I ....................... 22j X 
23  Dd the organization answer 'Yes to Part VII, Section A. line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of tne 

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes"cornplete Scheduled ....................................... .- 

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100 !  000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If .•:Ijo go to /lre 25a ..............................a  iX 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception'.........P 
Dd the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
o defease any tax-exempt bonds ..............................................24 

ci  Dd the organization act as an "or) behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the yearO ........ 
25 a Section 501(cfla) and 5O1(c)4 organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction 

with adisqualitied person during the year? It "Yes"complete SchedLdeL. Pad I .................... 
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess beneflt transection with a disqualifiec person in a prior 

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizatiorts prior Forms 990 or 990- F?.? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ........................................... .... 

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X. line 5, 6. or 22 for receivables from or payable to any 
currcnt or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees. highest compensated employees. ° I 
disqualified persons? It so. complete Schedule  Part TI Li ..... L. .. 

27  Did the organizatron provide a grant or other assistance to an officer. director, trustee, key errrployec-, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof a grant selection committee member. or' to a 35% controIled 
entrty or family member of any of these persons? [["Yes," complete Schedule t. Part III ................ 27 .. 

28 Was the organization party o a business transactio wit one )t the ft ll nwing p0i ues (sic Sohedule 
Part IV instructions for applicable Iilinq threshoEds. conditions, and exceptions) " .1:1. 

a A current or lormer officer, director, trustee or key employee? /f"Ycs, "complete Schedule L, Pad/V ....... . X -. 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee !  or key employee? It "Yes," complete 

Schedule L! Part IV ...................................................... - x 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee. Or key employee ( or a Iartriy member thereof) 

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,"complete ScheduleL, Past/V . ........ 8C ,L X 
29 Did the organization receive more than $25!000 in non--oath contributions? If "Yes" complete Schedule M 294 ! X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treas es. or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If "Yes, "cornp/efe Schedule M ....... ......................... _ 
31 Did the organization liquidate !  terminate, or dissolve and case operations? II "Yes," complete Schedule N. 

Part!.........................................................
,  

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose 01. or transfer more than 25% of ts ne assetz if "Yea" 
complete Schedule N, Part/I ... .. ....................................... 32 -------K 

3 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate fron, the organization under Regulations 
sections 30t7701-2 and 301.7701-37 i't' 'Ye"compiete Schedu/eR. Panl ....,.,...,,,., -K 

34 

	

	Was the organization reiated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule H, Part If, III, 
orl andPar[VIThe I .............................................. 

35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)' .... 
b if "Yes" to line 35a did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled enti..within the nneanirig of section 5l2(b(l3)? lf"Yes,"comolete Schedule F' 5  Port Y lane . ...SbJ --- 

36 Section 501 (c)(3) organiza6ons. Did the organization make any transfers to arL exempt non-charitable 
related organization? ft "Yes. "complete ScheduleR, .Pad V! line? ..... ................... L!!_L._, -. 

37 

	

	Did the organization conduct more then 5% of its activities throuch an entity th,at is not a related organization I 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes'? s'f"Yes ' comp/ete Schedu/e H. 
PartVI .. ................................................ 

38 Did tue organization complete Schedule 0 and po'iide explanations in Schedule 0 for Pert VL. lines 1  lb and - 

Porrp 990 (201 

jSA 

Eu7A 'L 3--9iT' 



THE ELECTROCIIE?jICAL SOCIETY, INC. 1 3-1771269 

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

I a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable ...........Ia 22 

b Enter the number of Forms W-20 included in line la. Enter -0- if not appkcab ..........lb 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners'............................... 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a - --- ------29 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a. did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 
Note. If the sum of lines la and 28 is greater than 250, you may be required to c-file (see instructions) ...... 

Sa Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year' .......... 
b If "Yes!" has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" to line 3f provide an explanation fl Schedule 0 ....... 

4a At any time during the calendar year!  did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account !  securities account! or other financial 
account) 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country . JAPAN
-. - 

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TO F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. 
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year2 ....... 

b Did any taxable party notfty the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction' 
C If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-12 .......................... 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000. and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions' ......... 

b If Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductjbie2 .............................................. 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions tinder section 170(c). 
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor' .......................................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or serces pro4ded2 ........... 
C Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 6282 .............................................. 
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8262 filed during the year .................7d 
o Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract' 

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract' ..... 
g If the organizalion received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required 
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098 •C? 

B Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting 
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring 
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year' ....................... 

9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966' ...................... 
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advsor, or related person' ................ 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ...............I Ga 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII. line 2, for public use of club facilities . lob 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter 
a Gross income from members or sitreholders ...........................I Ia 
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) ............................1 lb ______ 
I 2a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 En lieu of Form 10412 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrLed during the year , ,, 12b I 
13 Section 501 (cfl2S) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state' .................. 
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ...Zb . 
Enter the amount of reserves on hand ................................I 3c - 

14a Did the oiganization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year' ............. 

Form 990 (2D13) 
10633X F67 S V 13-4. 95 01 US 9 



Form D9O (2Di3i THE EI,ECTROCHEMICAL SOCIfY, INC. 13-1771269 Page 6 
1Fflt'Ii Governance, Management, and Disclosure Fc each Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" 

response to line 8a, Sb, or I Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule C. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to arv line in this Part VI  I-il 

No 

Ia Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end ofthe tax year ..... .Ia 2 

If there are material differences iii voting rights among members of the governing hwy, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authortty to an executive committee or similar committee, e>lain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included inline la. above, who are indeperJent ..... ..lb 2 

2 

	

	Did any officer, director !  trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee' ............................... 

3 

	

	Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person2 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f i l ed .... 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orgarization's assets7. 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders7 ................................ 
Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body2 ................................... 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body' .............................. 
8 

	

	Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 
the year by the following: 

a The governing body' ................................................. 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ..................... 

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 

No 

b a Did the organization have local chapters, brarthes, or affiliates' .......................... .1 Ga X 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters. 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes2. . lOb X 

11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form' . 1 Ia  X 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to reviewthis Form 990. 
I 2a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy'? If "No,"go to line 13 .................I Za  X 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give 
rise to conflicts2 .....................................................I 2b X 

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes. 
do scribe/n Schedule 0 how this was done ....................................... I 2c X 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy2 .............................. .13 , 
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy' .................. .14 X 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offlcial ...................... .I 5 X 

b Other officers or key employees of the orgarization ..................................1Gb X 

If "Yes" to line 1 5a or I Sb, describe the process En Schedule 0 (see 'rstructions). 
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year' ......................................... .I Ba 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
orqanization's exemot status with resoect to such arranoemp.nts7 i 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed J± -------------.. ___________________ 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990. and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) 

available for public ins ection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

[fl Own website Another's website Upon request  H Other (explain in ScheduleD) 
19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 

financial statements available to the public during the tax year 
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records ofthe 

organization: P.\II:, GROJE €5 S t'TN ST f'NNINGToN, NJ O .31-2839 6O9"7S 7 19G2 
SA Form 990 {2Ol3 

3E1 C42 I .031:,  
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Form 9O(2O; TEE ELECThOCHBNICAL SOCIETY, INC 13-1171269 p 7 
pensation of Officers, Directors Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line ri this Part VII 
Section A,  Officers, Directors,_Trustees, Koyfimployees, and hestCornpensated Employees _____ 
Ia Compete this table for all persons requfted to he listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with o within the 
organization's tax year. 

List all of the orqanizaticns current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or orgaHzations), regardss of amount cit 
compenseUon. Enter -0-- in columns (D), (C), ar (F) if no compensation was pad 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee" 
• List the organization's five current highest comperLsared employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$1 00,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• L.ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10.000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors: institutional trustees officers: key employees, highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons, 

Li Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any cLirrent officer, director, or trListee. 

(CI 
( A) (B) Postori ( D) (B) (F 

Nani a and litie Average (d not check oldie than one Report able Reportab]e Estimated 
hours per box, nklss peron is boh an compensation coropens ahen from aiflub nt of 

week ry othoer and a direcFof..tnJsree; trorri related oIlier 
hcLI  or t'ST , ] the organizations compensation 

:r:! eed . I . . organization (vV-2/I 099 MISC) from the 
I a a (VJ-2I I O9-MlSCl o(rjanizal!olr 

be6'jw:lo'.Led , arid related 
c P. T . . orgarrizatror's 

l 

............................................ 
EXEC DIRECTOR (1991-PRISENT) 
------------------------------.... ...JH. 
PRESI0NT_____ L ____________ __ _ 
NONPROFIT FIN. PROF. TERU 2013 

22 
BOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 

TREASURER 
çJSHELLEYMINTEER 

BOARD MEMBER TURU 2013 
-. 

BOARD MEMBER THU 2013 
j81jEFtREY ERGUS 

BOARD MEMBER THRU 201.3 
-------------------------------------

SECRECARY 
________________________________ 

SR VICE PRESIDENT 
--------------------------- ----

2ND VICE PRESIDENT 

BOARD V,ENtBER 

114 
BI ARU ?F'L - 

bOO I 

--t 4- 
I XL 

i.00J 

bOO 

-" •'••J x 
. I:.?2 

K 

j  x 
ThaT ' PT 

-  . 
1 . 00 1 

-I X 
I .—. 

K 

-!  (iu3 x 167e 

2S 249,839. .- .. ______ 

U 9 
0 0 0 -- . ....... 

0 0 0 
—..---_--.-t--- . --.-.. 

0 

onr 990 r:', 

011.189 



3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee! or highest compensated 
employee on line la? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J for such individual .......................... 

4 For any individual li sted on line la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $1 50.0000 If "Yes.  complete Schedule I for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L .  
Did any person listed on line I a receive or accrue compensatton from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes.complete_Schedule Jforsuchperson__- . 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calender year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

- 
.  ______ ___________- . (B) 
Name and business address Description oF serces 

ATTACHMENT . . - -- - .  - ______ _____ 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than Si 00,000 in compensation fromthe organization 7 

(C) 

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC- 13-1771269 

(A) (B) (C) (0) (E) (F) 
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated 

hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount or 
week {iisE any box, unless person is both an from related other 

hours for a dicector/tmstee)J the organizations compensation 
C reiaced 5 

I 
0 

organrzatiQn (W-211 099-MISC) from the 
o.ganizatios < i I i a w- 099-MISC) organization 

- I and related boow OoLted 0 C 
F 

I I 8 I I oranizatlons na) e 
I < a1 I I a a' •0 I - I I I I 

I i I I a I I I I 
F I 

____ I  ai t I 

B 

BOARD MEMBER THRU 2013 

BOARD MEMBER 
17) OANA LEONTE 

BOARD MEMBER 
l 0\ cnn 

x ] j 0 

o 

a a 0 

F 
BOARD MEMBER x 

19) R. WEISMAN . i.00] 
BOARD MEMBER ____ 1 x 

20) GIOVANNI ZANGARI 1.00T 
BOARD MEMBER x 

21) KRISHNAN RAJESHWAR 1.001 
------------------- 1 x x ______ 

22) ANDREW HOFF 1.00 
x ] ______ 

23) ROBERT MANTZ 1.00 
BOARD MEMBER . K 0 

24) ANANT SETLUR 1.00 
BOARD MEMBER X 

25) ERIC WACHSMAN . 1.00 
BOARD_MEMBER

-  ------ X - - _____ - 

lb Subtotal . . .  . . . . . ... ....249,839. 

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A . 242,701 - 
d Total (add lines lb and Ic) 492,540. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $1 
reportable compensation from the organization 2 

0 

0 

0 

0 
3,687. 
9,370. 
3,057. 

(Os No 

K 

x 

1.900 Porm 990 (2013) 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13- 177 259 

8 

(A) (B) (C) (0) (E) (F) 
Name arid title Averae Position Reportable Reportable Estiniated 

hours per (do not check more Than one compensation compensation from] amount c( 
week thst any  box, unless person is both an from related ] other 

r officer ad dJ torJtnistee the organizations ] COmpensa!ion 
retated ° fo le l-n I 

I a a I ° organization ( W-21I 099-MISC) I from the 
or an'mtl s • ( W-211 099-MISC) organization I'D S- I 

below dorted 0 C I -. I 
I ] -n and related 

linet i j organizations 1 0 
cI_ I ® 

t 2l F' 'D' I 
I I I I S' I 

______ I i 
Zb) AUAN ThBR 1. 

BOARD MEMBER 

27) XIAO-DONG ZHOU 1. 
BOARD MEMBER 

28) STUART SWIRSON 1. 
NONPROFIT FINANCIAL PROF. 

29) FERNANDO CARZON 1. 
PAST PRESIDENT 

30) ESTHER TAKEUCHI 1. 
PAST PRESIDENT THRU 2013 

31) PAUL GROTE 37. 

DIRECTOR OF FINAt4CE _________ 
32) MARY YESS 

- 
DEPUTY EXEC DIR 

x 
00 

X 

ooi 
K 

00 

X 

.00 
---I 

98, 538 

X 144,1E3 

___ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

30,827. 

38,543. 

____ _-.- ------------------------------ 

_____ iH1-1.... I .......] 1F FF - . F 
lb Sub-total 

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ............. 
dTotal(addlineslbandlc) :'.. ru' ]--------------------------_____ 

2 Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $1 00 ! 000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 2 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line la' If "Yes, "complete Schedule J for such ndividua/ .......................... .3 .  

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $1 5U,000 If  Yes," complete Schedule J for such ' & 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,' comp/ete Schedule J for such person 

. . . . . , , , , , , . , , . . 

Section B, Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00.000 of 
compensation from the organization. Repod compensation for the calendar year ending with or withIn the organization!s tax 
year. 

(A) (B) J (C) 
Name and busin s address Description of serces 4 Compen 

-
1.111......IIIJu± .I:IIli±_111.II:.H- 

x 

K 

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $1 00 ; 000 in compensation from the organization 

EiSbS I i- arm 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2013) THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 PaoeB 
1Fflt'AIlI Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII [J - - -, _--.- 1 - 
_ - / A) (B) (C) (D) 
__ - '1 Total revenue Related or unrelated Revenue 
- - - - - - '1 exempt business excluded from ax - - 

- _/ • function revenue under sections 
- - - 1 revenue 512-514 

I a  Federated campaigns ....... 
Membership dues ..........11 

C Fundraising events ......... 
O d Related organizations ....... 

e Government grants (contributions) . ii 
f All other contributions. o s grants, 

o and similar amounts not included above . 
9 Noncash contributions included in lines la-If: $ 

Oto 

2a MEMBERSftIP DUES 900099 

b MEETINGS P_NO ACTIVITIES 700099 

c st'BSCRIPTIONS L seoo 
CONST ITUENT PROGRJ6S 

C 

All other program Service revenue ..... _________ 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 
other si'iIar amounts). . ATTACHMENT . 

4 Income from investment of taxexempi bond proceeds - - - 
5  Royalties ........... 

Ba Gross rents ........ .
468,751

. 

Less: rental e4ienses ... 0, 489. 

Rental income or (loss) 1 1 726. 

Net rental income or (loss) - 
(ii Securities 

7a Gross amount from sales of 
assets other than inventory 
Less cost or other basis 
and sales e enses 2. 41,974. 

Gain or (loss) ....... .
681,672

.. 

Net gain or (loss) .............. 
Ba Gross income from fundraising 

events (not including $ 
of contributions reported online Ic) 
See Partly, line 18 ........... a 

b Less direct expenses ......... 
3 c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 

Sa Gross income from gaming actities 
See Part IV, line 19 ........... a  
Less: direct expenses .......... 
Net income or (loss) from gaming activties 

I Oa  Gross sales of inventory ! less 
returns and allowances ......... a  

b [.ess' cost of goods sold ........ 
Net income or (loss) (toni sales of inventory 

_____ MisceuaneousRevejiue 
]
_Business Coe 'S 

h a MTScT0INEOUS ________________ 900099 14, 960. 14,960 

b _____________________________________________ ___________________ __________________ 
C _________________________________________________ __________ ____________ 

All other revenue ............. _________________ __________________  __________________ 
Totai Add lines iii lid i______ i - 

rorm 990 (20131 

IEI!75i I 
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: orrn  9013 (2013: •IHE ELECTROCFEMCAIL SOC [Vu I 

I nhIKt Statement of Funcuonal Expenses 

Section S01(cY(3_and_501(0K41 o, -ganizetions must complete al/co/urn 
Check if Schedule 0 contarns a response or note to any hr 

Do not include amounts repo,ted on lines 6b, 71,, (A)  -- 

ab, Qb, and 101, of Pail VII. 
Total expie 

I  Grants and her assistan.te (0 ov,rr.rnonts and 

rrisa2Icns in the Un lied States See Pan P1. One 21 . U 

2 GrarL(s and other assistance to p. di vid U als in 

the Uni:ed Slates ePertr/. line22 36,351.: 

3 Cranls arid other assst te to govern'iiorrls. 

organizations, and individuals ousde the 

United States See Pad IV. lines IS and 16  7, U 00 - 
4 Senefits paid in or for niembers ....... 

Corn Pc. is ation of currer,t officers, directors 

trustcs, arid key employees ................60.5, 597 - 

Cnrnpensett'jri nor included aboe to d is tjaiif:ed 

persons (as d cOned under Sec Von 495 SKOl Iii arid 

persons des criseci in secton 4958(011 3)tS) 

I Other salaries andwaqes ...1,078, OB - 
8 Pension o;an ai:cr-Jos and contriht!io 15 (irrolude suct!on 

401 () ar,d 4133(0 eni pLuye cnn Li :jiinoi / 0 , 67 4 

9 Other ernpiniyee berrefi:s ................
212420

. 

10 Payroll axes .........................
134 

 

II Eees icr services (nun employees): 

a Manaqer nent .........__________ 
bLegal . -- - 1,552. 

Accour;iHcj I 32, 124 

d Lobbyino .----.- 

C Prolessional in n d raising sn r,,ic... IV. Li Ic r  ... 
I nvestrirer;t ni onageincriL tees 

Other lit m e o enc:L,r e. sedo .e:. or ii'ie 260i:iLn:n 

iA •  alIenor id i: ne l n e,r.eniso.. scethiieni... . . 

12 Advertisiri.j and proinolio:i ...
4 , 613. 

1 3 Offlceeenses .......................343
, 591 . 

14 lnforrrratiort technology ............. 248, 307 

IS RoyIties .................... 
16 Occupancy ....................33 

 , 661 

17 Travel ......190, 187 

IS Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for ar:y federal, state, or local public officials 

19 Confererrces. conventions, and meelEngs 1 001 880 

20 Interest ......................- 
21 Payments to affilLte .................. 
22 Oeprec;iatiorr. depLetiorr. arrd amortization . . , 250, 755 

23 Irrsurance . 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses n o c nsered 

anoe (L!st 7nisccilsilooi,s expenses Mm Li ne 24e 

Li ne 21 c em nur:t exceeds I Oe of inc 25 

IA) eroun list line 24 e e,:penSes on Screc ule 0 

PENSES 79,282 

b U JcMo ------------------------------
1 059237  

57,448  
fl3,314 

All other expenses ... . ............... - 27,549 

25 total functional expenses. 'dd Ones r through 74ti 5,752,019 

2 Jojot costs. Corrrplete this lirre only If the 
orgnnizatinn repn od iii cot urn n (B) join costs 
from a conh'ned eouc;ational caoLpaig'i and I r---! 

Mrl SC 3'2 (AGO ?S8 .710)  . . 77'. 

143, 320. 69, 100 

90, iOC 43,63 

.. . - .......... 1 , 552 .
1 
 

- -------- - --------------

.32,f24 .........-.--- 

- . 

0, ±b.. ... 

26,120 7 

156,556,, 33 

79, 

059, 

14 

27 , 549 

27.54 9 

N lo-177i269 r : 10 

'r organizaoon must complete colwrn 

TIliiiii -- 
(B) 1 (C) (0) 

Pron I  rn  iv Monagem nt and Pu idrai ing 
p n gene Ic , xp n 

ç 

7,000. ________________ __________ 

408,597. i97,000. 

i2o3i 

\' II:- 



, 290, sOl . 19 
q 20 

i1/,910: 21 

22 
23 
24 

146, 0'5. 25 
2, 

11,950,6 3 27 
410,627. 28 
8 1, 51. 

30 

6 0,284. 

0 

150,229. 

2,738,804. 

12, 875,468. 

424, 196. 

875, 383. 

14, 175,047, 

;or. 990 ':2c13) 

?HE ELEC.TR'3CHEM[CAI, SOCIETY. INC. 131771269 
Form 550 t2013) ________________________________________ Pqe 11 

B&anfleet ___ 
Check 1 Schedule C) cnntnins rnsnnnq nr nnt tn pm, Iin in thi Pnrt V X 

(a) 
or year End of year 

to 

i CashnonHnterestbearng 1 5 

2  Savings and temporary cash investments .61' 
3  Pledges and grants receab net . 
4 Accounts receivable, net _. . 
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former off cers directors 

trustees  key employees arid highest compersated employees 
Complete Part 1101 Schedule L . 

6 t oars and other ref-el /ableb I orli olner disqualified pernns (as delined unde section 
4958(fl(1)i persons dcscribed ir section 4958(c)(3)(B) and eon ributing employers 
and sponsoring organizations or section 501 (c(9) voluntary employees' benerciary '' .. . 
organizations (see instiuctions). Complete Part I] of Schedule -- ----- 

7 Notes and loans receriable net 
B Inventories foi sale or use 
9 Prepaid expenses and deterred charges ................... ... 8 

10 a Lario buildings and equipment cost or 
othe basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 104 5, COLon 

b Less -  accumulated deprecbon .............. J, 603058. - .... 
11 Investments - publicly traded seciflies . - 
12 Investments - other seci.iriies. See Part V. line 11 H........ 
13 lnvetments program-related. See Part V. line 11 L----------- 
14  Intangible assec ........ 
15 Other assets. See Part  FV, line . 84 

7 

985 

9 - 221,oii 

lao 4,404,555. 

11 8 838,076. 

12 513,714. 

13 L o 
0 

15 i 79/214. 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

: 22 

-J 

23 
24 
25 

0 
27 
28 
29 

$ 30 
0 

31 
32 

z 33 
34 

Accounts payable and accrued e enses 
Grants payable 
Deferred revenue 
Tax-exempt bond liabilities 
Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule 0 . . - - 
Loans and other payables to current end former officers, directore. 
trustees,  key employees highest compensated empftyees, end 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L 
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partS 
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, psyables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 11-24). Complete Pad X 
of ScheduleD  .............................. 
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [ and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 3& 

tjnrsstric'ted net assets 
Temporarily restricted net assets 
Permanently restricted ret assets ..................... 
Organizations that do not follow SEAS Ill ASC 958), check here and 
complete lines 30 through 34 

Capital stock or Irust principal, or current funds 
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment, turd 
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds - 
Total net assets or fund balances 
Total liabilities and net assets/hind hiFnrs 

Il 1ii 3X 1  1? ....F' 01,L 



'i' HE ELECTROCHEt2CAJ. SOCIETY, INC. I 3-fl 711 269 
orm SOC :2013)  _______________________ ________________ m 12 

conciliation of Net Assets -- - 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a resoonse or note to any line in this Part Xl - - P I 

I Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ----------------------- -
1 
 

2 TothI expenses (must equal Pert IX. column (A) :  line 25) ....................... .iJ .' 
S  Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line I .......................... ....

67802 3. 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Partx. line 33. cobn,n (A)) .. ., . 1.---- 
S Net ur.realized gains (losses) on investments ............................ 
6  Donated services and use of facilities  ................................ .

0  
1 Investment expenses .......................................... .---.- --.,-.- U 
8 Prior period adjustments ........................................ 
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (e,lain in Schedule 0) ................ ...... .______ 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X. line 
33, column (Bfl 12J 14, 175,047. 

flItiII Financial Statements and Reporting 
Check ftSchedteO contamsa response or note to any Hne tHs_PartX .. ..... 

TvestNo 
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 LII 

Cash 
 L Accrual Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked Other" explacn in 
Schedule 0 

2a Vere the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indeperent accountant? 
If ;R es!. check a box below to indicate whether the frnancia statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis consolidated bass. or both: 

[J Separate bass L ..... Consolidated bash Both consolidated and separate basb 
b Aere the organization's financial statements audited by an indeperent aocortant .............. ..254j 

If "Yea;' check a box below tr indicate whether the financial statements for the year wi e au41ipd 
 or, 

separate basis, r:cnsoda ted basis, or both: 

LI Separate bask LI Consolidated bss [---- I Both consolidated and separate ba s 
Lf 'Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for ove 1 siqht 
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection at an independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Scheduie C 

3a As a result of e federal award was the organization required to undergo ar audit or aud!ts as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A.1337 ................................... ..- - 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 

Scrro 990 (2015) 

11.11 63.3K F6/H \' 1? .., 9]: 0111B9 



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support I aMB No I54so 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) I 
4947(aXl) nonexempt charitable trust. 

Complete if the organization is a section 501 (cga) organation or a seclion 13 
Department of the Treasury Aftach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. _______________ 
Internal Revenue SerMce Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its instructions sat www.irs.govlform99O. 

Name of the organization I Employer identification number 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAT, S0CETY, INC. I fl-1771269 

I he organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines I through 11, c ck only one boK) 
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described Ol section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 A school described in section 17O(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E 
S A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(h)(1)(Auiii), 
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(IXA)(iii). Enter the 

hospital's name, city, and state: 
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IL) 
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bfll)(A)(v). 
7 An organizatton that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II) 
8 A community trust described in section 110(b)(1)(Aftvi). (Complete Part II.) 
S X 

 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33113% of its support from contributions, membership fees! and gross 
receipts from activitLes related to its exempt functions subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331,3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2), (Complete Part Ill.) 

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 5O9(a114). 
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the 

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines lie through 11 h. 

-  a fl Type I b [I] Type II c fl Type llkFunctionally integrated d Li Type Ill-Non-functionally integrated 

eLi By checking this box!  I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons 
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) 
or section 509(a)(2). 
If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type Ill supporting 
organization, check this box Li 

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any ofthe 
following persons 
(i)  A person who directly or indirectly controls either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and 

(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization 11g(i) -- - 

(ii)  A family member of a person descrbed in (i) above? iigii . - 

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above 11g(iii) - 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(0) 

(E) 

(i) Name of supported (ii) FiN (iii) Type of organizatior 
organization  (described on lines t9 

above or IRC section 
(see instructions)) 

( ,4 Did you notify (vi) is the (vii) Amount of monetary 
In the orgonization organization in supporl 

iii cal. U) of your  coi. 0) organizc 
support? in the u.s.' 

Yes No . 

50 hod tu e A (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2013 

S 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, JI'C. 3-177269 

Sch edtile A (Form 900 or 0CJOEZ 2013 Paee 2 
1flTh11 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 17O(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 17O(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box online 57, or 8 of Pert I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part Ill. If the oreanization fails to auelify under the tests listed below. olease cornulete Pert IlL 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) - [ (a} 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 I (d} 2012 el 201 

Gifts granis. contributions, and 
meriThership fees received. (Do not 
,nclude ny !unisLial grants.') 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefii and cuber paid 
to or expended on its behalf ....... 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge ...... 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...... 

The portion ci iotal contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental  unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
li ne 1 that exceeds 2% of the arnoLint 
shown online II column (1) ....... 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} 
7 Amounts from line 4 ......... 
8 Gross income From interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans !  
rents royalties and income from similar 
sources 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on .......... 

10 Other income Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part IV i ..........._____________________________________________________________________ ______________________________ 

II Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . I E.I $:i: $ 
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) ...........................12 
13 First five years, If the Forni 990 is for the organizations First, second, third !  fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (cX3) 

organization, check this box and stop here 

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (fl divided by line 11, column (f)) .........14 O/o  
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A. Part II, line 14 ....................15 - 
IGa 331,3% support test -2013. If the organization did not check the box on lIne 13. and line 14 is 33iia % or more, check 

this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................... LIII 
b 331,3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a. and line 15 is 33113% or more, 

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publIcly supported organization ................. 
I 7a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13! lea, Or 16b, and line 14 IS 

10% or more !  and if the organization meets the factsandcircumstaroes! test! check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part IV how the organization meets the 'facts-and-cIrcumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization............................................................. - LII 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, iSa, 16b, or lie, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the !factsandcircumstances!! test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part IV bow the organization meets the facts-and-circumstar -ces test The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization ...................................................... 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, iSa, lOb ha. or lib, check this box and see 
instructions ............................................................. 

Schedule A Form 990 orSOO-EZ) 2013 

•3E1211) •i 000 
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THE ELE1( ROCHENITUAL SOCIIETY, INC. fl - i 771269 
Schedule A Forili 980 

or 
 9G0-EZ 2013 Paqe 3 

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only f you checked the box on line 9 of Part or if the organtzation fatled to quahfy under Part IL 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) __________________ 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) W09 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 I (e)20 is (0 Total 
I Cs, gins. cantribuEis, and nom bership fees j I - received ([2onotir.clodeanyunusuaicr:r [ts' 798,895. 59T, 392 135, J4. 611j2. 380$, 351 - 
2 C s ccc te f ro SJ(nLS cm rech no 

SlIM OC eraces performed or ImiIities 
ft oh irhed ir1 any activity that I re!atec 

 to the 
Orounizaton'slsx-exempt purpose  --2,241, 386  S. 070, :05.  5, iCO, 280  5. 347, 036  4,796.181,  22.63,1,889 

3 Gross receipts from civit,es that are not an 
Un re1at  trade or hiisness under secso - i 513 2 918 3 ---------- -____________ . .. I. 

4  Tax revenues Levied for the 
organizai:oris benefit and either pa:d 
to or expended on its behalf ______ C 
't he value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without chare .______________ _________ ______________ ______________ __________ 

6 TotaL Add lines I through 5 ........5,956, 638, rr,83:,793. 6,O'i'7,562 6,083,010, 5.4111, 500. 29, 35b',$Oe, 

7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 
received frnni disqualifIed persons ......- .... ..- . -------------, Amounts Ir ciudeci on Ones 2 and 3 ' . 

- ------------ . -, 

received (tuci other than d1squal'fied 
perono 'liar e,ceed the qreater of  5. (toO 
cr13! ot hue anioiint en flne r3 for the year ____________ ._ . ,_.,,..,4_,........ , . _ 
Add hoes 7a and lb ............. 43,52R . !43, 508, 

Public Cu PO (SLIht1ct tine i or i -____________ _________ ___________ 

Calendar year (or fiscal year be9trtning In) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 20 t 2 (e) 2013 (fl Total 
9 Amounts from lirleG .................. L E: _cic:'.aa:L ...... 23,359., 

lOa Gross income from interest dividends. 
payments received on Securities loans, 
rents! royalties arid income From sirilar 
sources ..........................  Jr±±:. __.ianii:..... 

I, Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired aIer June 30. 1975 .______________ _______ ___________ 
Add lines toa and lOb .......... i±• -------1.457,998. 1,77 

II  Net income frorri unrelated business 
activities not included In line lob, 
whether or not the business is regularly 
carried on .................___, .- ___.  .....r- 

12 Clher income, Do not include gain or 
loss horn the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in PartlV.i f4 H . ....3,9"- 147,588. 25,515, 15,501 14,961. 208, 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9 IDe 11 
and 12,) .... 802,995. 6,864,534. - - 5, ro,eEE.L....... 

14 First five years. It the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, foijith or hfth tax year as a section 501(cJ(31 
organi3atlon, check this box and stop here .-- .......-,...................... ....... 

nrt inn r ni ,t tinn af Di hI it  i n nnrt D 

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (lineS, column 0) divided byline 13. column ... . ...........85.06% 
16 Publ1c support percentage From 2012 Schedule A, Pal Ill, line is ............ .......... is I 86 02 °L 

17 rri vn rt Income prnerirag' fo 2013 Utrielr ro 1 u;i (fUkided )vtt nIt - r JILJ - I 
18 Investment iriconle perce.tage from 2012 Schedule A. Part Ill line 11 . ..i..._.. 
9 a 33 1,5% support tests 2013. f the orqaniznmion did riot check: the ox on S r:e 14. and line 15 is rn are that' '3i tO 0/s, arid tine 

1 7 
15 
 r,ot more th an 30I3'%. check this box and stop hare. The orge 'i i/a [Km 'C LaIni as a pu hi iciy SLiOO!tiXi (101a ri ization ' 

S in 4. 5 U poort tests " 201 2. it the nolarlI? Mull did not check a ho on Ii  te 1 4 c; iii :e i Ye. an :1 line is mnorv: r:arl :3'S •:;:'A, and 
IS if. nr)t ihic'e thai: 031/3 :y check tills boz end stoc here,. The 'roa at'cn qcrajitiel Os a 00001:17 siippc.rfec aganmzaior' 

20  PriLijunda c,ri tbi  ,gj v-fla I r9 ecK baxnr'r ' .2! J±t _baA 
Sch oth Is A Form 99I) or 990.911 2011 11'97'11 

,, F' 7$ I 4 

2.1.3 - 

113. 



THE ELRC.TRCCFIEMICAL SOCIETY 1  INC 13-1771269 
S ch ed U le A frrff. 9O or S90-EZ) 2C S _______________________________ Pa'je 4 

Supplemental Information Provide the explanations required by Part II! line 1O Part II. line 17a or 17b: 
and Part Ill, line 12. Also_complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions). 

PTTACHMENT 1 

SCHEDUT], A PART III - OTHER INCOME 

DFSCR. PTICN 100 2010 2012 TOTAl: 

M1SCZ-tWJ300 :CO<E L94 :47,SEB Th,564 14.960. 206,571. 

TOTAL. S -- ........... .. . .... .. .. ........ . __.._..2&ZL2 

Schej .. or 99U fl 201 

OL9 



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

0MB No. 1546-0047 

©13 For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 
P Complete if the organization is descited below, P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Departolern of the Treasury P See separate instructions. P informauon about Schedule C Worm 990 or 990-EZ) and its 

IT trie organization answered Yes, to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V. line 46 (Political Campaign Activities) then 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations CiipIete Parts I-A and B- Do not complete Pad I-C. 
• Section 501(c) (other than section 501 (cR3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C  Iow. Do not complete Pad I-B, 
• Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. 

If the organization answered 'Yes.' to Form 990. Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI. line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part IL-A. Do riot complete Part ll'R. 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Pail Il-B. Do not complete Pad Il-A. 

If the organization answered Yes, to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy tax), then 
• Section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) orqanizations' Conwlete Part Ill. 

THE ELECTROCHEMCAL 13-177 1269 

I Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect polItical campaign adMties in Part IV. 
2 Political expenditures ........................................p $ 
3 Volunteer hours ............................................. 

IM1il!:I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) ____________ 
I Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 ...... P $ 
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under sectKln 4955 P $ 
3 If the organization Incurred a section 4955 tax did it file Form 4720 for this year2 - f Yes No 
4a Was a correctbn made2 ..................................................Yes No 

b If "Yes," descrbe in Part IV 
IflTh!.I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3). ________ 

I Enter the amount directly expended by the tiling organization for section 527 exempt function 
activities ..............................................p $ ___________________ 

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 
527 exempt function activities ...................................P $ _______________ 

3  Total exempt function expenditures. Add Fines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 11 20-POL, 
linel7b.................................................___________ 

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year2 ............................ LI v [J No 
5 Enter the names, addresses and eniployer identification number (EN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 

organization made payments. For each organization listed !  enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter 
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such 

(a) Name (b) Address (c) FIN Id) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political 
filing organization's contributions received and 

funds, If none, enter '0'. promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization If 

none, enter -0-. 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. 

ar I,:. 4 
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Scnedutec(Fcreoc.res.7i1ia ThE LECT1OCHEIICAL: SOCIF.TY INC. l3l75l26Y p,e 2 
-- Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under 

section 501(h)). ______ 
A Check LJ f the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's  - 

- name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying e>qDenditures) 

BCheck.JJ if the filing organization checked boxA and 
li mited 

 control orovisions aoolv 
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Eilr.g (b) Affihated 

(The term 'expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals 
Ia Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) _______ 

b Total lobbying expendtures to influence a legislative body (drect lobbying) . ___________ _________ 
o  Tota lobbying expenditures (add lines Ia a Ib) ....................- ..... 
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ............................__________ ___________ 
o Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Ic ard id) ................... ..._________ - 
I t.obbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both 

is; 

g Grassroots non axable amount (en L &r 25B'r ofline If) I- 
h Subtract line Ig from line Ia. Lf zero or less. erter -0- ................. 
i Subtract line If from line lc. If zero or ss, enter -0- .................L 

If there is an amount other than zero on either line lh or line ii. did the organization file Form 4720 
reportfrçjsection49i .tax .. ..  ---- i.X ±iN2. 

4-Year Averaging Period Undor Section 501(h) 
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete aU of the five 

columns below, See the instructions For lines 2a through 21 On page 4.) 

- *9? p ! P I ±X! !!1°* .................__ ----- 
C lc.nda year (or fiscaL year 

beginning in) 

2a Lobtying riuntaxahle s,noun 

b I. oebyiriq ceiling amount 
(I 50% ol line 2a. column (a)) 

Iota! lobbying expenditures 

d C rassroos pontaabie aincu;rit 

e Grsssr•:" eiliriq smoiir:t - 
(1 

500/ô 
 of line 2d, column Te)) 

Grassroos lobbying expend lures 

_ 

II.I.1.II .... I1II.I I:IIII .I'IIIII .I' .  
Sc fried tite C (Form 900 or 99O-EZ 2013 

20% of 
over 

/ 
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THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 1 3-17712 59 
Schedule 0 (Form §9001 590-EZ 2013 Pae3 

I flhI:I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768 

For each "Yes." response to lines Is through Ii below, provide in Part IV a detailed 
description of the lobbyincj activity. Yes No Amount 

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign !  national, state or local 
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or 
referendum, through the use oV 

a  Volunteers? 
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1 c through 11)2 
C 
 

Media advertisements2 
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public' 
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes2 
g Direct contact with legislators !  their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? 
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? 

Other activities? 
Total Add lines ic through ii 

D]d the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 50I(c)(3)? 
b 'Yes, enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 
C If ' Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 

I Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 
2 Did the organization make only in house lobbying expenditures of $2 000 or less 2 

2 
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year 2 

.3 
I 1iIll!:I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 5O1(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is 
answered 'Yes. 

I Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of 

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 
a Currentyear 
b Carryover from last year 

Total 
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the 

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible Lobbying 
and political expenditure next year2 
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendLtures (see instructions) 

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line t  Part I-B, line : Part -C line 5: Pad Il-A liliated groç list). Part Il-A line 2, and 
Part Il-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any addftional information. 

PART IT-B, LINE 1A, 1G 

ALL ACTIVITY IS VOLUNTEER BASED WITH NO ASSOCIATED EXPENSE. 

JSA schedule c (Font 990 or SSO-EZ) 201 
3a11r* 1.001) 
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THE, El C'NOCNLP'1iCAL SOCflYY, INC. i 3 - 17I269 

Schedule C O0 or 9O-EZ 2013 P e4 

IflL'I . t11pym!tion_(continued) - ------- 

C !F,rm 990 or 90-EZ? 201 
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SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements [2M8N0 54-Oo47 

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered Yes, to Form 990 I © 13 Part I V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, h a, 1 lb. 11 c, lid, lie, lit, l2a, or 1 2b. 
Oepaztment orthe rreasur-y Attach to Form 990. !i119H9 internal Revenue ser'ce Information about Schedule D Form 990) and its nstrucUons 'sat www.irs.gov/form9go. .1 4,14, SI 
Name ofthe organization Employer identification number 
THE ELECTROCHENICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 
I 1ilI Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
_______ Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 

(a) Donor advised funds (b)Funds and other accctints - 
I Total number at end ofyear ........... .___________ ________________________ ______________________ 
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . _____________ ____________________________ _______________________ 
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) ....... ._________ -  ___________________________ __________________ 
4 Aggregate value at end of year .......... .________________________________________ __________________ _______ 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organizations exclusive Legal control' ........... .Yes No 
6 

	

	Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 

No 

1 tur osesj or conservation easements held by the organzation (check all that apply) 
Preservation of land for public use (e.g. recreabjn or education) Preservation of an historically important land area 
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure 
Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day ofthe taxyear ___________ 

Held at the End of the Tax Year 
a Total number of conservation easements .............................2a ___________ 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ...................... .________ ___________ 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) __________ 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17106. and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register ..........................- ______________ 
3 

	

	Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the orgarüation during the 
tax year 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located i 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ....................... EYes Li No 
6 

	

	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
----------------- 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
----------------- 

S Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requrements of sectbn 170(hX4)(B) 
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? Eyes E No 

9 In Part XIII. describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and e>pense statement, and 
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descrtes the 

OliOCLIOUS OT Art, MiSIOTiCl rreasures, or 
answered 'Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 8 

I a  If the orqanization elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or re,search in furtherance of 
public senice, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service !  provide the following amounts relating to these items: 
0) Revenues included in Form 990. Part VIII, line 1 ............................. $ 
(ii) Assets included In Form 990, Part X ................................... $ ------------- 

2 

	

	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items. 

a Revenues induded in Form 990, Part VIII! line I ............................... $ -------------- 
Assets included in Form 990, Part X ..................................... $ 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheduie U Form S9O 2013 

3E 126,3 2. ('01 
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THE ELECIR-OCHEMICAL SOCTEI'Y, INC 13-1771269 
S oh odue 0 (Forrii 9O} 2015 - - P&e 2 
I EIl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art Historical Treasures or Other_SimHar Assets 

3 using the organizations acquisition accesscn, and other records, check any of the following that are a &gnificant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply): 

a Public exhibition d ri Loan or exchange programs 
b Scholarly research e Other 
c Preservation for future generations 

4 Provide a desc] -iption of the organization!s colleclions and explain how they further the or.genization!s exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year. did the organization solicit Or receive donations of art, historical treasures !  or other similar - -- 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organizations collection2 ...... .Yes { No 

i niri Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990. Part IV, line 9, 
or reported an amount on Form 990 Part X, line 21 

la Is the organization an agent, trustee !  cwtodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets rtt 
included on Form 990, Part X2 L_I Yes No 

b If "Yes" explain the arrangement En PartXffl and complete the folowing table: 

1 Amount 
Beginning balance ................................. 

d Additions during the year ...............................id ______ 
e Distributions during the year ............................. 
f Ending balance .....................................

LL 
Did the organization include an amount on Form 900, PartX. line 21? kiI7es [ fwo 

b If 
Yes! 

 explain the arranqement in PartXlll. Check here if the exotanation has been ornviop.d in Part XIII 

____ 
- 
 - JTha)Lgofltar f 

Ia Beginningofyearhalance....I 7,2i7373.[ 7,171,757. 6,462,554j 6,0.9,723, 
b Contributions ..... .. .. 4 bTc 19,64ã.T 
c Net investment earnings, gains: 

-- 
I - - J - 

arid sses ..................255,082.] 188,297. 144,246.! 37,637 
d GraritsorscheIarshps 138j_ 62,287. 44,459. 106,800 
o Other expenditures for facilities . -T 

and programs ............ 41,574. 100, 037. 22,403, 141 
Administrative expenses .................. ...

I  
g End of year balance [ 7, )5 88 f7,n7,37 IJ12YtL 6,462,554 

2 Piovide the estimated percentage ofthe current year end balance (line ig, column (a)) held as 
a Board designated or quasi-endow -nent 93.5000 % 
b Permanent endowment 11 3000 /o 

C Temporarily restricted endowment - 5.2000% 
The percentages in tines 2a 2b, arKi JiGid equal 100% 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by: 

(0 unrelated organizations ........ ...................... .............. 
(ii) related organizationc ............................................... 

b If "Yes" to 3a(U), are the i -elated orgarztions risted as required on Schedule R? ................. 
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses ofthe oraanizat:ons endowment tunds 

:Yes to Form 
St oc other basis 

a Land .....................
H- 

 1,252,81 
b Bu!ldinqc ................- - j 2,703, 44 
o Leasehold impovernents ......... L 
d Equipmen' ............... 

Other . ................ 

baok 

165,008. 
79.274. 

- 

I3a(i) X 
itJ x  

LLL_ 

Sc enl u ie C (Form 5O) 2013 

10633Y 
.ç 
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THE ELECTROCEiEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13–L771269 
Schedule 0 (Form 090) 2013 P e 3 
ITht'4II Investments - Other Securities. 
_____ Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 1 lb. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (C) Method of valuation: (including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 
(I) Financial derivatrves ..................-_______________ ____________________ ____________________ 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ............. ._____________ -- _______________--_____ 
(3) Other —___________ _____________ ____________________ 

(A) __________ ______________  ____________ ____ 
(B) ___________ ________________ ____________ 
(C) - ________ ___________ ________ 

JO) -- ________ _________ ___________ ___ 
- (E) - ____________ ________________ ______________ ____ 
- (F) -- _________ ___________ ________________ 

(C) - - _________ ______________________________ 

mplete if the organization answered Yes' to Form I lic. See Form 990 PartX line 13. 
a) DescriptIon of investment b) Book value (C) Method of valuation. 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

Pan K cot (RI ne 

Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990. Part IV, line lid. See Form 990, Part 
Book value 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990 !  Part IV, line lie cr1 if. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25. 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xiii !  provide the ext of the footnote to the organizatians financial statements that repc-rts the 
organizations liability icr uncertain lax positions tinder FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII 

27 DrOOL , Schedule 0 (Form 990) 201 
10633X F78 V 13-4.9F 011189 



TUE ELI.C'I'OCHENICAL SO0IYV1, LNC. 13--1771.269 
Ccii eoJ te 0 iFor'r 9O) 2D1 3 - _________________________________________ 4 

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered !!Yes!! to Form 990, Part IV. line 12a. 

I Total revenue. gains, and othei -  support per audited financial statements 
2 Amounts included online I but not on Form 990. Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains on investments ..2a 
Donated services and use of facilities 2b 
Recoveries of prior year grans E2c 

d Ore (Desci ibe In Part XIII) ________________ 
Add lines 2a throuoh 2d 2e________ 294,251. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line I ..........................................3 6, 910, 561. 
4 Amounts included on Form 990. Part VIII line 12. but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, Irne lb 
b Other (Describe in PartXItt.) L±. 

480, 489. 
C Addlrnes4aand4b 4c 480,489. 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equa/ Form 990. Part I. iffle 12.) 6, 3O, 072. 
IJflEIll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
_____ Complete if the organization answered Yes!: to Form 990. Part iv.. line 12a 

I Total expenses and lnsses per audited firianc,al statements i 6,232, 338. 
2 Amounts included online 1 hut not on Form 990 !  Part IX, line 25: 

a  Donated services a rid use of facilities 1 2aj, 
b Prioriearadjustments .2b 
o Other losses 2c 
d Other (Describe in PartXlll) 480, 4891 

Add lines 2a throuQh 2d . . - . . . - . ........ 
3 Subtrac lnc2e 'omlino I 3 , /52,049 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX line 25, but not on line I TTI . 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line lb 4a 
Other (Describe in PartXIlI.) L_.L... 

o Add lines 4a and 4b ... -- 
5 TotaL expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal FonnO9Q Pail I, line 18). ............5 5, 752, 049. 

I ut4IFI Information. .. ... ................. -_____ 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II lines 3 5, and 9, Part IlL, lines la ard 4 Part W. lines lb aril 2b: Part V. Inc 4 Part X, line 
2: Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b and Part XII lines 2d and 4b. Also complete thrs part to prode any addftional inforrnaton 

SEE PAGE 5 

'ii.! 

10b..'3X P678 

SbcJF,. I  (Form IO} 2013 
V 13 .....H' Di ..101 



Schedue D(Eoi O);Ul3 THE EJECTROCIILMICi\L SOCjF!.•T r  INC. 13-1771269 p eS 
U!MppJ!rn aU rma&nLconunuL ___ ___ 

PART XT, LINE 4B 

RENTAL EXPENSES $489,489 

PART XII, LINE 20 

RENTAL EXPENSES $480,489 

PART X 

TEXT OF FOOTNOTE TO ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STAIEMENTS THAT REPORTS !IHE 

ORGANiZATION S LIAHILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS UNDER FIN 48 - THE 

SOCIETY FOLLOWS TIlE ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCENENT THAT PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON 

UNCEIRT.A1.N TAX POSITI.ONS - THE 300.[EI'i'Y HAD NO UNRECOGNIZED TX BENEF.ITS .A!V 

DEC.EVBEI< 31, 2013 AND 2012. IN .DOTTION, THE SOCIETY HAS NO INCOME CAX 

RELATED PENALTIES OR INTEREST POP THE PERIODS REPORTED ON THESE FINAJCThL, 

STATEMENTS. 

PART IV, I.INE 213 

BOTH CUSTODILL ASSETS AND LIARTLITIES O $630,284 ARE fNCLUDED IN THE 

BALANCE SHEET. ASSETS ARE INCLUDED WITH INVESTMENTS. 

PART V LINE 4 

THE SOCIETY'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF SEVERAL FUNDS ESTABLISHED TO 

FUND .AWARDS AS WELL AS AN EDUCATIONAL ENDOWMENT FUND, PUBL.LCATIONS 

ENDOWMENT FUND AND AN ECS ENDOW'.ENT FUND. THE ENDOWYENT FUNDS INCLUDE 

BOTH DONOR—RESTRICTED FUNDS AND FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE. BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS TO F'UNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS. THE SOCIETY HAS ADOPTED INVESTMENT 

PGLIC.LES FOR ENDOWMENT ASSETS 'cHIC ATTEMPT 'O PROVIDE A PREDICIABRE 

S heiI. , Ie U (Form 090] 2O 

1cTs3 F67 UI I. . 55 



ScHedth D  r 99O:.2O1 THE ELF!CTROCHF-MICL SOCEETY, INC. 131771259 Page 
LfliElfli Suppienwntal Infrmation(ontirjed 

STREAM OF FUNDING TO PROGRkMS SUPPORTED BY ITS ENDOWMENT WHILE SEEKING TO 

NAINTAI> THE PURCHASING POWER OF TIlE ENDOWMENT ASSETS. 

S he U Forpn Th 2013 

i . _4C . 



SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States 0MB No. 1S4S-0047 
(Form 990) 

Complete it the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or '16. 
Attach to Form 990. . See separate instructions. - - - •j,ii 1.0.SI Department ottlie Treasury Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.its,gov/fomig9O. I'  !!I! internal Revenue Sersice Ii S I 

Name o the organization Employer identification number 
THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY, INC. 13-1771269 

tflhiI 

	

	General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes on 
Form 990. Part IV, line 14b 

I For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other 
assistarce, the 

grantees! 
 eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the - 

grants or assistance' .Yes L No 

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other 
assistance outside the United States 

3 Activities per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if addional space s needed 
(a) Req ion F(b)Nunlber of (C) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e)  activity Isted in (d) is fl Totai 

offices in tile em piovees, region (by type) (e.g., a program service, expenditures for 
region agents, and fund raising. prccram services, describe specic type of and investments 

independent investments. service(s in region in region 
contractors grants to ripients 

EUROPE 500. 

L4) 

(5) 

3a Sub-total ........... .__,, 7,0 
b Total from continuation . .  . .. 

sheetsto Part I ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990- Schedule F (Form 990) JS.A 3E 274 I 
1[1633X F678 V 13-4.9F O11.t8E 
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ThE :LIi,CTRQCHE4IcAL SGCJF:Ty, INC. 13-J171269 
5th ed Lje F Form  9U 2O I Page 4 

Thrjors ___ __ 

I Vies the organirahon a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporahon during the tax year? if 'Yes," 
the osanization may be required Io file Form 925, Return by a US Transferor of Property to a Foreign 
Corporat/on (see )nstrrmctio,s fo.r Form  26) .. Yes LJ No 

2 Did thie organization ha,e an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If Yes" tl,e organization 
may be required to fife Four, 3620, Annual Return to Report Itansact/ons With Foreign Trusts and 
Receot of certain FOreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a 
US Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)  . Yes  No 

3 Did the orcnniznton have an ownetshtp interest in a toreton corporation during the tax year ft ' Yes.. 
the organization may be mqurred to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons Wit/I Respect To 
Certain Fceign Coroorat/ons. (see /rmsrucrions for FOrm 5471) . . Ys Xi No 

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive fom -eign irtveslmnermt company or a 
q'malified electina fund during the tax e'ar? If 'Yes"the organization may be ,arsiiped to file Fom 8621, 
Inforrnafion Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Fo,ei,qn Investment Company or Qua if,ed Electing - 

Jo, For,,? 862') r Yes [ Xi No 

Did the •g mization have an owr'ersh I p interest in a foreign pad net ship do "ing the tax year? If "Yes. 
the o'genizafior, may be :equired to fife Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Cede/tm 
Foreign Padnershros thee Instructions for Forni 885.5) [  Yes 

€ Did the or uanmzatiori t ;ave ally operations in Dr reha'ed tu any boy colt ,  ng cuLl rttriei; during the tax year? /f 
'Yes, ' the c,roaniz atiorr may he regt.'ired to ft/n 

 Forni 57 3.. Internatiot:'eI Boycott Repoh (.o lflsfructicrns 
1,rForm 5713) [ No 

Sc tied lie F (Form 9U) 2013 
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TIIE• SOC.2.ETY f  INC. 15-- i771,269 
S cheoie F (Fooii 9i)) 2013 5 

Supplementa! Information 
Cornplet6 this part to provide the information required by Part I. line 2 (rnonftor:ig of funds): Part I, line 3, cok1mn (f) 
(accounting method -, amounts of investments vs. expend 1tures per region): Part II. line I (accouninq method): Part lii 
(accounting method): and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to 

____ _-- -_.-.. . 

PART I, LINE. 2 

TFiE ORGAN'IZAI- I:: QN GRANTS AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS TO REC'I'PIENTS BASED UPON 

WORK ThAT HAS ALREADY BEEN PERFORVED PRIMARILY TO FURThER THE STUDY IN 

THEIR FIELD. AWARD RECIPIENTS AND FELLOWS MUST BE NOMINATED USING A 

NONINATTO1 FORM, I:ETT'ERS OF ENDORSEMENT ARE REQUIPED. AWARD RECIPIENTS 

AND FELLOWS ARE CHOSEN BY THE HONORS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE AND APLROVEC) BY 

THE BOARD OP DIRECTORS BASED UPON )9;RIT. 

PART 1, fiNE 3 

THE OGAN'J. ?AT IO'N US'i'.S iHP  CCRUA ME'FHOI) C ACCC)ONTINC 

Sch rip F Form 
9gO 

 201 
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SCHEDULE J 
(Form 990) 

7 lea 9 Iffy 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Ofrectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990. Part IV, line 23. 

- Attach to Form 990.  - See separate insfrucons. 
Information about Schedule.) (Form 990) and its instruodons is at www.',s.qov/IormggO. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©13 
Name or the OrganhzatEofl Employer identification number 
THE ELECTROCHEMIrCAL SOCIETY 13-1771269 

I a  Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

First-class or charter trawl Housing allowance or residence for persorI use 
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence 
Tax indemnification and gross-up parnents Health or social club dues or initiation fees 
Discretionary spending account Personal services (eg maid !  chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 

!• No 
 complete Part Ill to 

explain 
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 

directors !  trustees !  and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 
la? 

3 Indicate which, if any !  of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organizations CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes fix methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director !  bi explain in Part Ill. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract 
Independent compensation consultant X Compensation survey or study 
Form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year !  did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A! line la, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment2 
b Participate in, or receive payment from !  a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement7 
If !Yes• to any of lines 4a-c list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill 

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9 
5 For persons listed in Form 990, part VII !  Section A !  line la, did the organization pay or accrw any 

compensation contingent on the revenues of 
a The organization' 
b Any related organization' 

If ! y! to line 5a or 5b, descrbe in Part Ill 
6 For persons listed in Form 990 Part VII, Section A! line la. did the orgarization pay or accrL any 

compensation contingent on the net earnings of: 
a The organization' 
b Any related organization2 

If !•Yes to line 6a or 6b, descrbe in Part Ill 
7 For persons listed in Form 990 !  Part VII !  Section A, line la did the organization provide any non-fixed 

payments not described in lines 5 and 6? lfYes ! ! descrbe in Part Ill 
B Were any amounts reported in Form 990! Part VII! paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If !Yes! describe 
inPart Ill ....................................................... 

9 If 
!!y5 

 to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

-
- - - y . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I I 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. schedule J (Form 990) 2013 

SE 2'J I 
10633X P678 V 13-4 9F 011189 
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Independent Auditors' Report 
 
To the Board of Directors, 
The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Electrochemical Society, 
Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Society”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as 
of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of activities, changes in net 
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial 
statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.   
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
 
 



 

 

 

 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of 
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  
 
Other Matters 
 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole. The supplementary information listed in the accompanying table of contents is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated 
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole.  

 
May 23, 2014 



The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

2013 2012
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,762,595$    1,255,149$    
Accounts receivable, net 42,616           148,985         
Unconditional promises to give, net 17,575           17,575           
Prepaid expenses, deposits, and other assets 329,801         130,709         
Investments 9,667,985      8,586,364      
Custodial account investments 630,284         717,910         
Deferred rent 58,442           81,005           
Land - Office Park 1,252,819      1,252,819      
Buildings - Office Park, less accumulated depreciation of $457,655 and

$390,068 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively 2,245,788      2,313,375      
Land - ECS occupied 350,608         350,608         
Buildings - ECS occupied, less accumulated depreciation of $145,403 and 

$127,884 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively 555,338        572,857       
Intangible assets, net --              243,873       

16,913,851$  15,671,229$ 

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 357,462$       314,030$       
Deferred revenue 1,600,829      1,290,501      
Custodial account liability 630,284         717,910         
Security deposits 30,900           30,987           
Deferred compensation 119,329        115,028       

Total liabilities 2,738,804      2,468,456      

Net assets
Unrestricted

General operating 1,170,654      1,046,360      
LLC 1,648,741      1,560,103      
Custodial 9,377,966      8,661,748      
Designated 642,727         636,434         
Sections 35,380          45,988         

Total unrestricted 12,875,468    11,950,633    

Temporarily restricted 424,196         410,627         
Permanently restricted 875,383        841,513       

Total net assets 14,175,047    13,202,773    

16,913,851$  15,671,229$  

December 31, 2013 and 2012

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Revenues and support
Publications 2,660,730$   -- $            -- $            2,660,730$   2,710,514$   -- $            -- $            2,710,514$   
Membership 529,990       --              --              529,990        719,147       --              --              719,147       
Constituent programs 63,177         --              --              63,177          71,236         --              --              71,236         
Society meetings and activities 2,072,274    --              --              2,072,274    2,558,322    --              --              2,558,322    
Investment income 970,276       48,958 --              1,019,234    209,208       59,383 --              268,591       
Contributions and grants 47,562         --              33,870         81,432          15,246         --              8,545           23,791         
Rental income 468,764       --              --              468,764        512,521       --              --              512,521       
Other revenues 14,960         --              --              14,960          15,564         --              --              15,564         

Total revenues and support 6,827,733      48,958           33,870           6,910,561      6,811,758      59,383           8,545             6,879,686      
Net assets released from restrictions 35,389         (35,389)        --              --               56,003         (56,003)        --              --              

Revenues 6,863,122      13,569           33,870           6,910,561      6,867,761      3,380             8,545             6,879,686      

Expenses
Program services

Publications 2,127,074    --              --              2,127,074    1,688,125    --              --              1,688,125    
Membership 183,396       --              --              183,396        105,091       --              --              105,091       
Constituent programs 635,591       --              --              635,591        702,046       --              --              702,046       
Society meetings and activities 1,719,343    --              --              1,719,343    2,477,434    --              --              2,477,434    
Awards, fellowships, and grants 135,908       --              --              135,908        86,582         --              --              86,582         

Total program services 4,801,312      --                --                4,801,312      5,059,278      --                --                5,059,278      

Supporting services
General and administrative 923,188       --              --              923,188        865,341       --              --              865,341       
Fundraising 27,549         --              --              27,549          --              --              --              --              
Rental operations 480,489       --              --              480,489        431,377       --              --              431,377       

Total supporting services 1,431,226      --                --                1,431,226      1,296,718      --                --                1,296,718      

Total expenses 6,232,538      --                --                6,232,538      6,355,996      --                --                6,355,996      

Increase in net assets
from operations 630,584       13,569         33,870         678,023        511,765       3,380           8,545           523,690       

Non-operating gain
Net change in fair value of investments 294,251       --              --              294,251        346,418       --              --              346,418       

Increase in net assets 924,835         13,569           33,870           972,274         858,183         3,380             8,545             870,108         
Net assets - beginning of year 11,950,633    410,627         841,513         13,202,773    11,092,450    407,247         832,968         12,332,665    

Net assets - end of year 12,875,468$  424,196$       875,383$       14,175,047$  11,950,633$  410,627$       841,513$       13,202,773$  

2013 2012

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets 972,274$       870,108$      
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 328,979 328,979       
Contributions - permanently restricted (33,870)          (8,545)          
Allowance for doubtful accounts --                (291,902)      
Unrealized (gain) on investments (294,251)        (346,418)      
Increase (decrease) in cash from

Accounts receivable 106,369         187,381       
Unconditional promises to give --                (17,575)        
Prepaid expenses, deposits, and other assets (199,092)        2,569           
Deferred rent 22,563           (12,349)        
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 43,432           113,652       
Deferred revenue 310,328         457,929       
Custodial account liability (87,626)          (3,658)          
Security deposits (87)                 (2,500)          
Deferred compensation 4,301             80,637         

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,173,320      1,358,308      

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments and custodial account investments (3,630,371)     (6,667,329)   
Proceeds from sale of investments and custodial account investments 2,930,627      5,904,766    
Additions to buildings - office park --                (5,602)          
Additions to intangible assets --                (262,000)      

Net cash used in investing activities (699,744)        (1,030,165)     

Cash flows from financing activities
Investment in permanent endowment 33,870           8,545             

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 507,446         336,688         
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,255,149      918,461         

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 1,762,595$    1,255,149$    

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

Organization 
The Electrochemical Society, Inc. (ECS) was founded in 1902 as an international nonprofit, educational 
organization concerned with a broad range of phenomena relating to electrochemical and solid-state 
science and technology.  ECS was originally named the American Electrochemical Society.  Its name was 
officially changed to The Electrochemical Society, Inc. in 1930 to more accurately reflect its international 
activities and membership.  ECS has more than 8,000 scientists and engineers in over 70 countries 
worldwide that hold individual memberships, as well as approximately 100 corporations and laboratories that 
hold corporate membership.  ECS’s objectives are: 
 
 to advance the theory and practice of electrochemistry, solid-state science, and allied subjects; 
 to encourage research and dissemination of knowledge in these fields; and 
 to assure the availability of adequate training and education of fundamental and applied scientists and 

engineers in these fields. 
 
ECS Holdings LLC (LLC) is a single-member limited liability company owned entirely by ECS.  It was 
organized for the purpose of operating, using, developing, improving, renovating, maintaining, managing, 
leasing, and when applicable, selling, exchanging, or otherwise disposing of real property. 

 
 Lithium Batteries Fund Limited Liability Company (LBF) was incorporated in December 2011 for the 
 management of the IMLB custodian funds. 
 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
Significant accounting policies followed by the Society in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements are summarized below: 

Principles of Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and its 
Divisions, Groups and Sections, the LLC, as well as LBF, since the majority of LBF’s members are also 
the Board Committee members of the Society, the Society is considered to have controlling interest in 
LBF.  All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 
 
Method of Accounting 
The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenue, other 
than contributions, is recognized when earned and expense is recognized when the obligation is incurred. 
 
Financial Statement Presentation 
Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the accounting guidance provided by 
“Not-for-Profit Entities” which requires the Society to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of net assets:  unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net 
assets, and permanently restricted net assets.   
 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared to focus on The Electrochemical Society, Inc. 
and Subsidiary (the Society) as a whole, and to present balances and transactions according to the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are 
classified as follows: 

 
Unrestricted net assets – net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations: 
 General operating – funds available for general operations of ECS; 
 LLC – represents the funds available for general operations of the LLC; 
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 Custodial – funds held by ECS for the Divisions, Groups and Sections to be invested and expended 
as specified by the Divisions, Groups and Sections, and certain funds held by ECS for designated 
purposes; 

 Designated – represents net assets and earnings on those assets designated by ECS and the 
Divisions to be maintained for a specific purpose or for a specified period of time; 

 Sections – funds available for general operations of the Sections. 
 Lithium Battery Fund – funds available for general operations of LBF. 
 
Temporarily restricted net assets – net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met by 
actions of ECS and/or by the passage of time.  As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the temporarily 
restricted net asset balance is primarily to be used for various awards. 
 
Permanently restricted net assets (endowment funds) – net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations 
that they be maintained permanently by ECS.  Generally, the donors permit ECS to use all or part of the 
income earned on related investments for various awards.  The income earned on these funds is 
designated as temporarily restricted until they are expended. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Income Tax Status and Income Taxes 
ECS and its Divisions, Groups, and Sections qualify as a tax-exempt organization described under 
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and all of its income, except income generated through 
the advertising included in its publications, is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of 
the Code. 
 
As a single-member limited liability company, the LLC is treated as a “disregarded entity” for income tax 
purposes and, as such, its financial activity is reported in conjunction with the Federal income tax filings of 
ECS. 
 
LBF is a limited liability company.  Therefore, the income or loss is passed through to the members and 
no provision or liability for federal and state income taxes has been included in the financial statements 
for the company.   
 
The Society files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and New Jersey.  The Society has no open 
years prior to December 31, 2010. 
 
The Society follows the accounting pronouncement that provides guidance on uncertain tax positions.  
The Society had no unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2013 and 2012.  In addition, the Society 
has no income tax related penalties or interest for the periods reported on these financial statements. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position and the Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows, the Society considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or 
less to be cash equivalents.  

  
Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable consist of amounts owed to the Society primarily for subscriptions of publications.  
Accounts receivable are recorded at net realizable value.  The Society provides for probable losses on 
accounts receivable using the allowance method.  The allowance is determined based on management’s 
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experience and collection efforts.  Balances that remain outstanding after the Society has used reasonable 
collection efforts are written off.  The allowance for doubtful accounts at  both December 31, 2013 and 2012 
was $3,037. 

Investments and Custodial Account Investments 
Investments and custodial account investments are stated at fair value which is determined as follows: 
 Investments in marketable securities and debt securities are stated at quoted market value; 
 Certificates of deposits purchased from banks are stated at original deposit plus accrued interest; 
 Certificates of deposits purchased from trading brokers are stated at quoted market value; 
 Real estate trust investment is stated at estimated market value; 
 Common stock in privately held company, received as a gift, is stated at zero market value, as could 

best be determined by management. 
 

Investment income and realized and unrealized net gains and losses on investments of permanently 
restricted net assets are reported as follows: 
 as increases or decreases in temporarily restricted net assets if the terms of the gift impose 

restrictions on the use of the income and/or net gains; 
 as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets in all other cases. 

 
Land and Buildings 
Land and buildings are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition or at accumulated construction cost, if 
constructed.  Additions with an original value of $10,000 or more and more than one year of life are 
capitalized.  Buildings are stated primarily at cost less accumulated depreciation.  Constructed buildings 
are depreciated when completed and placed in service.  The Society depreciates buildings using straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which is generally forty years for buildings and 
improvements.  Maintenance and minor repairs are charged to operations when incurred.  Depreciation 
expense for 2013 and 2012 amounted to $85,106 and $85,105, respectively. 
 
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 
Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  If the sum for the expected future undiscounted cash 
flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset, a loss is recognized for the difference between the fair 
value and carrying fair value of the assets.  The Society did not record an impairment charge during the 
years in question. 
 
Intangible Assets 
Intangible assets with respect to community website development are amortized on a straight-line method 
over a 3-year period.  The gross carrying amount, at cost, is $600,620.  The related accumulated 
amortization amounted to $600,620 and $356,747 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
Amortization expense for the community website development amounted to $243,873 for both the years 
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.   
 
Deferred Revenue 
Cash received in advance for subsequent years’ individual and corporate membership dues, 
subscriptions, meeting abstracts and proceedings volumes is recorded as deferred revenue. 
 
Compensated Absences 
Costs of compensated absences are estimated based upon accrued time and charged to expense as the 
accrued time is utilized.  Accrued compensated absences amounted to $15,522 and $48,680 at 
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 
Custodial Accounts 
The Society holds funds on behalf of other entities as a fiduciary agent for the purpose of symposia.  
These funds are invested until the point at which they are utilized or returned. 
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Functional Allocation of Expenses 
The cost of providing program and supporting services of the Society have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the consolidated financial statements.  Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among the program and supporting services benefited. 
 
Expenses are reported in the Consolidated Statements of Activities in functional categories.  The 
Society’s primary program services are publications; membership; meetings and activities; and awards, 
fellowships, and grants.  Expenses reported as general and administrative are incurred in support of 
these primary program services.  Fund-raising expenses are disclosed separately. 
 
Unconditional Promises to Give and Support Recognition 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Society that is, in substance, 
unconditional.  Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are reflected as current promises to give 
and are recorded at their net realizable values.  Unconditional promises to give due in the subsequent years 
are reflected as long-term promises to give and are recorded at the present value of their net realizable value, 
using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received to discount the 
amounts. 
 
The Society records contributions and grants as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted 
support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.  Temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the time or purpose restrictions.  However, if a 
restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution or grant is received, the Society reports 
the support as unrestricted. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use of the related asset is 
limited by donor-imposed restrictions.  Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets.   
 
Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in 
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. 
 
Advertising 
The Society uses advertising to promote its membership, publication, and program activities.  The costs of 
advertising are expensed as incurred.  During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, advertising 
costs totaled $3,172 and $5,359, respectively. 
 
Reclassification 
Certain items in the 2012 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the financial 
presentation used in 2013.  Such reclassification had no effect on changes in net assets. 
 

2. Unconditional Promises to Give 
   

As of December 31, unconditional promises consist of the following: 
 
                         2013          2012 
 

Receivables in less than one year $ 10,000 $ 5,000 
Receivables in one to five years    10,000  15,000 
Total promises receivable                 20,000 20,000 
 
Less discounts to net present value     (2,425)  (2,425) 
   
Net unconditional promises to give $ 17,575 $ 17,575 

 



The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2013 and 2012 
 

 10

3. Fair Value of Investments 
 

The Society follows the accounting guidance provided by “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” which 
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under generally accepted accounting 
principles and enhances disclosure about fair value measurements.  Fair value is defined as the exchange 
price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the 
measurement date.  Valuation techniques used to measure fair value must maximize the use of observable 
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable outputs.  The standard describes a fair value hierarchy based 
on three levels of inputs, of which the first two are considered observable and the last unobservable. 
 
These levels are: 
 Level 1 – Valuation is based upon quoted prices for identical instruments traded in active markets. 
 Level 2 – Valuation is based upon quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices 

for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-based valuation techniques 
for which all significant assumptions are observable in the market. 

 Level 3 – Valuation is generated from model-based techniques that use significant assumptions not 
observable in the market.  These unobservable assumptions reflect one’s estimates of assumptions that 
a market participant would use in pricing the asset or liability.  Valuation techniques include use of option 
pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques. 

 
The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for the Society’s investments 
measured at fair value.  There have been no changes in the methodologies used for periods presented in 
these financial statements. 
 
Cash and money market funds:  Shares of cash and money market funds are valued at quoted market 
prices at the Society’s fiscal year-end. 
 
Stocks and mutual funds:  Shares of stocks and mutual funds are valued at quoted market prices at the 
Society’s fiscal year-end. 
 
Certificates of deposit: Savings certificates are valued with original deposited amount and interest earned 
during the period of deposit. 
 
Corporate and US bonds:  Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the 
individual securities or bonds are traded. 

 
Real estate trusts: Investment in real estate trusts is valued at the offering price reported on the limited 
secondary market on which the real estate trusts investments are traded. 
 
The following table represents the Society’s fair value hierarchy for its financial assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2013: 
 
 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,762,595 $         --       $ --       $ 1,762,595 
Money market funds  1,855  --   --   1,855 
Stocks and mutual funds 
 Consumer discretionary  432,690  --       --       432,690 
 Consumer staples  1,332,878  --       --       1,332,878 
 Energy  527,272  --       --       527,272 
 Financials  342,801  --       --       342,801 
 Healthcare  361,078  --       --       361,078 
 Industrials  1,495,514  --       --       1,495,514 
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 Information technology  908,895  --       --       908,895 
 Materials  270,000  --       --       270,000 
 Telecommunication services  328,380  --       --       328,380 
 Utilities  409,777  --       --       409,777 
 Index fund  14,423  --       --       14,423 
 Fixed income funds  445,012  --       --        
Certificates of deposit  --      316,195       --       316,195 
Corporate and US bonds 
 Treasury/Agency  --      853,111  --       853,111 
 AAA  --      153,805  --       153,805 
 AA  --      486,378  --       486,378 
 A  --      756,195  --       756,195 
 BBB  --      233,036  --       233,036 
 Other rating  --      115,260  --       115,260 
Real estate trusts  --      --       513,714       513,714 
Total $ 8,633,170 $ 2,913,980 $ 513,714 $12,060,864 
 
In addition, the Society owns common stock in a privately held company that was received as a gift 
during 2011.  Management has determined that this stock should be classified as a Level 3 investment 
with a fair market value of $ -0- at December 31, 2013 and 2012.   

 
The following table represents the Society’s fair value hierarchy for its financial assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2012: 
 
 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,255,149 $ --      $ --      $ 1,255,149 
Money market funds  3,527  --       --       3,527 
Stocks and mutual funds 
 Consumer discretionary  356,816  --       --       356,816 
 Consumer staples  1,120,175  --       --       1,120,175 
 Energy  917,915  --       --       917,915 
 Financials  230,739  --       --       230,739 
 Healthcare  801,555  --       --       801,555 
 Industrials  585,942  --       --       585,942 
 Information technology  421,546  --       --       421,546 
 Materials  91,364  --       --       91,364 
 Telecommunication services  277,535  --       --       277,535 
 Utilities  335,212  --       --       335,212 
 Fixed income funds  347,477  --       --       347,477 
Certificates of deposit  --      515,605       --       515,605 
Corporate and US bonds 
 Treasury/Agency  --      791,754  --       791,754 
 AAA  --      298,801  --       298,801 
 AA  --      516,438  --       516,438 
 A  --      691,705  --       691,705 
 BBB  --      306,120  --       306,120 
 Other rating  --      126,455  --       126,455 
Real estate trusts  --      --       567,593       567,593 
Total $ 6,744,952 $ 3,246,878 $ 567,593 $10,559,423 
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The following is a summary of activity for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 for assets measured 
at fair value based upon unobservable measure criteria: 

   Real Estate Trust 
   Investment 

Balance, January 1, 2012   $ 300,000 
 Purchases    250,000 
 Investment income     17,593 
Balance, December 31, 2012   $ 567,593 
 Investment income (loss)     (53,879) 
Balance, December 31, 2013   $ 513,714 
 
 Fair Value at December 31, Unfunded Redemption  Redemption 
 2013  2012  Commitment Frequency  Notice Period 
 
Real estate investment trusts 
Chamber Street Properties $ 249,299 $ 317,593 $ --   N/A  N/A 
CPA:17 – Global  264,415  250,000  --   N/A  N/A 
 $ 513,714 $ 567,593 $ --  
 
The real estate investment trusts (“REIT”) primarily invest in commercial properties in U.S. or foreign 
countries.  The fair values of these trusts have been estimated using the net asset value of the Society’s 
ownership interest.  These investments cannot be redeemed prior to trusts’ liquidation.  However, the 
trusts have share redemption programs to provide eligible shareholders with limited, interim liquidity by 
enabling them to sell shares back to the trusts prior to a liquidity event.  The amount received from the 
redemption may depend on the numbers of years the shares are held.  It is estimated that the underlying 
assets of the fund will be liquidated over next 7 years.  
 

4. Investments and Custodial Account Investments 
 

Investments and custodial account investments are reported at fair market value.  Cost, market value and 
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) at December 31, 2013 are summarized as follows: 
  
   Fair  
   Market Unrealized 
  Cost Value Appreciation 
Money market funds $ 1,855 $ 1,855       $ --  
Stocks and mutual funds  6,019,011  6,868,720        849,709  
Certificates of deposit 316,195 316,195 --      
Corporate and US bonds 2,417,263 2,597,785 180,522 
Real estate trust  550,000  513,714  (36,286)      
Total $ 9,304,324      $ 10,298,269 $ 993,945 
 
In addition, the Society owns common stock in a privately held company that was received as a gift 
during 2011.  Management has determined that this stock has both a cost and fair market value of $ -0- 
upon receipt of the gift and at December 31, 2013 and 2012.  Therefore, there is no unrealized 
appreciation as related to this investment during 2013 and 2012. 
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Cost, market value and unrealized appreciation (depreciation) at December 31, 2012 are summarized as 
follows:     
   Fair  
   Market Unrealized 
  Cost Value Appreciation 
Money market funds $ 3,527 $ 3,527       $ --  
Stocks and mutual funds  5,185,619  5,486,276        300,657  
Certificates of deposit 515,605 515,605 --      
Corporate and US bonds 2,416,257 2,731,273 315,016 
Real estate trust  550,000  567,593  17,593      
Total $ 8,671,008      $ 9,304,274 $ 633,266 
  
At December 31, 2013 and 2012, $875,383 and $841,513 of the investments are donor designated for 
long-term purposes. 
 
The following schedule summarizes the investment return for the year ended December 31, 2013: 
 
   Temporarily  
  Unrestricted Restricted Total 
 
Investment income $ 970,276 $ 48,958 $ 1,019,234 
Unrealized gains  294,251  --       294,251 
Total $ 1,264,527 $ 48,958 $ 1,313,485 
 
The following schedule summarizes the investment return for the year ended December 31, 2012: 
 
   Temporarily  
  Unrestricted Restricted Total 
 
Investment income $ 209,208 $ 59,383 $ 268,591 
Unrealized gains  346,418  --       346,418 
Total $ 555,626 $ 59,383 $ 615,009 
 

5. Deferred Compensation 
 

In accordance with the terms of a supplemental retirement agreement, the Society has agreed to pay a 
former employee certain compensation benefits.  The amounts reported included the actuarial value of the 
future benefits less current payments.  As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Society estimated this 
liability to be $53,927 and $63,435, respectively. 
 
The Society has a 457(b) non-qualified tax-deferred compensation plan covering the Executive Director of 
the Society.  Funds are held by the Society for the exclusive benefit of the plan participant.  For the years 
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Society had made contributions of $16,207 and $15,026, 
respectively. 

 
6. Endowment Funds 
 

The Society’s endowment funds consist of several funds established to fund awards, as well as an 
educational endowment fund, publications endowment fund and an ECS endowment fund.  The 
endowment funds include both donor-restricted funds and funds designated by the Board of Directors to 
function as endowments.  As required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), net assets 
associated with endowment funds are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions. 
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The Society’s policy requires the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the 
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.  As a result, the 
Society classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the permanent 
endowment and the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment.  The remaining 
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets 
is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by 
the Society.  The Society considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or 
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: 
 

 The duration and preservation of the fund 
 The purposes of the Society and the donor-restricted endowment fund 
 General economic conditions 
 The possible effect of inflation and deflation 
 The expected total return from income and appreciation of investments 
 Other resources of the Society 
 The investment policies of the Society 

 
The endowment net asset composition by type of fund at December 31, 2013 is as follows: 

 
 Temporarily Permanently 
 Unrestricted   Restricted    Restricted Total 
 
 Donor-restricted  $ --     $ 405,214 $ 875,383 $ 1,280,597 
 Board-designated endowment  6,472,891  --      --      6,472,891 
 Total  $ 6,472,891 $ 405,214 $ 875,383 $ 7,753,488 

 
The endowment net asset composition by type of fund at December 31, 2012 is as follows: 

 
 Temporarily Permanently 
 Unrestricted   Restricted    Restricted Total 
 
 Donor-restricted  $ --     $ 381,425 $ 841,513 $ 1,222,938 
 Board-designated endowment  5,994,435  --      --      5,994,435 
 Total  $ 5,994,435 $ 381,425 $ 841,513 $ 7,217,373 
    
 Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2013 are as follows: 
 
 Temporarily Permanently 
 Unrestricted   Restricted    Restricted Total 
  
 Endowment net assets, beginning  
                 of year    $ 5,994,435 $ 381,425 $ 841,513 $ 7,217,373 
 
 Investment return-income   206,124  48,958  --      255,082 
 Contributions     34,920  --       1,500  36,420 
 Transfer     300,000  --   --   300,000 
 Award income (expenditures)   (21,014)  (25,169)  32,370   (13,813) 
 Other expenditures    (41,574)  --       --      (41,574) 
 
 Endowment assets, end of year  $ 6,472,891 $ 405,214 $ 875,383 $ 7,753,488 
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 Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows: 
 
 Temporarily Permanently 
 Unrestricted   Restricted    Restricted Total 
  
 Endowment net assets, beginning  
                 of year    $ 5,961,014 $ 377,775 $ 832,968 $ 7,171,757 
 
 Investment return-income   133,649  54,648  --      188,297 
 Contributions     11,098  --       8,545  19,643 
 Award expenditures    (11,289)  (50,998)  --      (62,287) 
 Other expenditures    (100,037)  --       --      (100,037) 
 
 Endowment assets, end of year  $ 5,994,435 $ 381,425 $ 841,513 $ 7,217,373 
 

At December 31, 2013, the Society’s Board of Directors approved a designation of $300,000 in net assets 
from the General Operating Fund to the Publications Endowment Fund.  Earnings from the Publications 
Endowment Fund, at an annual rate of six percent, are designated to support a portion of the editorial, 
production and distribution costs of the Society’s publications.    

 
The Society has adopted investment policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable 
stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing 
power of the endowment assets.  Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that 
the Society must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period as well as board designated funds.  
Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner 
that is intended to produce results which will provide current usable income of 5% of portfolio value and 
which will increase funds to help offset inflation.  The Society expects its endowment funds, over time, to 
provide a rate of return which should exceed expenses by at least 1%. 
 
To satisfy its long term rate-of-return objectives, the Society relies on a total return strategy in which 
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current 
yield (interest and dividends).  The Society targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its long-term 
return objectives within prudent risk constraints. 
 
The Society has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year an amount necessary to fulfill the 
donor’s award expense.  Over the long-term, the Society expects the current spending policy to allow its 
endowment to grow at approximately 1% annually. This is consistent with the Society’s objective to 
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well 
as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return. 
 

7. Restrictions on Net Assets 
 
 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets of $424,196 and $410,627 are available primarily for awards at December 
31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 
Temporarily restricted net assets were released from donor restrictions during 2013 and 2012 by incurring 
expenses of $35,389 and $56,003, respectively. 

  
 Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Permanently restricted net assets of $875,383 and $841,513 are restricted for awards at December 31, 
2013 and 2012, respectively. 
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8. Pension Plan 
 

The Society has a non-contributory defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all employees 
under arrangements with Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association (TIAA) and a tax-deferred annuity 
plan with the College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF) which plan provides for the purchase of annuities 
for employees. The cost of the plan for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $124,105 and 
$124,356, respectively. 

 
9. Leases 
 

ECS Holdings LLC leases office space to various tenants under operating lease arrangements expiring 
through 2019.  Rental income under the aforementioned leases totaled $468,764 and $512,521 (net of 
Society rentals of $90,117 and $78,115) for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

Future minimum lease rentals for non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2013 are as 
follows:  

Year Ending December 31,  Amount 
 

2014 $ 407,198 
2015  207,375 
2016  199,515 
2017  180,844 
2018    158,205 
Thereafter   290,337 
Total $ 1,443,474 

 
10. Property Management Agreement 
 

The Society has entered into an agreement to retain the independent services of an asset manager for 
the purpose of securing and overseeing property management services, financial oversight, budgeting, 
and information, and to generally act on behalf of the Society to assure that the premises are operated 
and maintained in good condition. 

Should the Society terminate the agreement, except in the event of willful malfeasance or gross 
negligence of the asset manager, the Society is obligated to pay the manager a termination fee. This fee 
is the greater of (1) 1½% of the appraised value of the premises valued as if the Society were paying the 
average rental per square foot; or (2) an amount calculated by subtracting the gross purchase of the 
premises from such appraised value, and multiplying the result by 1% for each full year the asset 
manager has operated the premises, however not to exceed 10%. Management currently has no 
intention to terminate the agreement. 

11. Operating Lease Commitments 
 

The Society has non-cancelable operating leases for office equipment that expire through 2017.  Monthly 
rent expense was approximately $1,800.  Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 
2012 was $21,517 and $21,155, respectively. 
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Future minimum lease payments for non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2013 are as 
follows:  
 
Year Ending December 31,  Amount 

 
2014 $ 10,988 
2015  10,988 
2016  6,362 
2017  868 
Total $ 29,206 

 
12. Concentration of Credit Risk 
 

The Society maintains cash balances with major financial institutions. At various times during the year, 
these balances may exceed federally insured limits.  The Society has not experienced any losses in such 
accounts.  Management monitors the soundness of these institutions and considers the Society’s risk 
negligible. 
 
The Society also invests funds in professionally managed mutual funds that contain various types of 
marketable and debt securities.  Such investments are exposed to various risks, such as fluctuations in 
market value and credit risks.  Thus, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the near term could 
materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements. 

 
13. Subsequent Events 
 

The Society has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the balance sheet through May 23, 2014, 
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.  Based on this evaluation, the Society 
has determined that no subsequent events have occurred, which require disclosure in the financial 
statements. 



 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries Schedule 1
Consolidating Schedule of Financial Position

ECS
ECS Lithium Consolidating

(excluding Battery and eliminating
Assets sections) Sections LLC Fund, LLC entries Total

Cash and cash equivalents 1,596,818$      35,380$           130,397$         -- $               -- $                 1,762,595$      
Accounts receivable, net 42,616 --               --                396,830         (396,830)          42,616           
Unconditional promises to give, net 17,575 --               --                --                --                  17,575           
Prepaid expenses, deposits, and other assets 329,801 --               --                --                --                  329,801         
Investments 9,667,985      --               --                --                --                  9,667,985      
Investment in subsidiary 2,913,751      --               --                --                (2,913,751)       --               
Custodial account investments 630,284 --               --                --                --                  630,284         
Deferred rent --               --               58,442 --                --                  58,442           
Land - Office Park --               --               1,252,819 --                --                  1,252,819      
Buildings - Office Park, net --               --               2,245,788 --                --                  2,245,788      
Land - ECS occupied --               --               350,608 --                --                  350,608         
Building - ECS occupied, net --               --               555,338           --                --                  555,338         
Intangible assets, net --               --               --                --                --                  --               

15,198,830$    35,380$           4,593,392$      396,830$         (3,310,581)$       16,913,851$    

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 357,462$        -- $             -- $             -- $              -- $                357,462$        
Deferred revenue 1,600,829      --               --                --                --                  1,600,829      
Custodial account liability 630,284         --               --                --                --                  630,284         
Security deposits --               --               30,900 --                --                  30,900           
Deferred compensation 119,329         --               --                --                --                  119,329         

Total liabilities 2,707,904        --                 30,900             --                  --                    2,738,804        

Net assets
Unrestricted 11,191,347    35,380           4,562,492        396,830         (3,310,581)       12,875,468    
Temporarily restricted 424,196         --               --                --                --                  424,196         
Permanently restricted 875,383         --               --                --                --                  875,383         

Total net assets 12,490,926      35,380             4,562,492        396,830           (3,310,581)         14,175,047      

15,198,830$    35,380$           4,593,392$      396,830$         (3,310,581)$       16,913,851$    

December 31, 2013

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiary Schedule 2
Consolidating Schedule of Unrestricted Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2013

Consolidating
ECS LLC and eliminating

entries Total

Revenues and support
Publications 2,660,730$      -- $              -- $                  2,660,730$      
Membership 529,990          --                --                     529,990          
Constituent programs 63,177            --                --                     63,177            
Society meetings and activities 2,072,274       --                --                     2,072,274       
Investment income 970,276          --                --                     970,276          
Contributions and grants 47,562            --                --                     47,562            
Rental income --                558,881          (90,117)               468,764          
Other revenues 4,714              10,246            --                     14,960            

Total revenues and support 6,348,723       569,127          (90,117)               6,827,733       

Expenses
Program Services

Publications 2,127,074       --                --                     2,127,074       
Membership 183,396          --                --                     183,396          
Constituent programs 635,591          --                --                     635,591          
Society meetings and activities 1,719,343       --                --                     1,719,343       
Awards, fellowships, and grants 100,519          --                --                     100,519          

Supporting services
General and administrative

Operating 888,924          --                --                     888,924          
Society office building 123,778          --                (90,117)               33,661            
Other expenses 603                 --                --                     603                 

Fundraising 27,549            --                --                     27,549            
Rental operations --                480,489          --                     480,489          

Total expenses 5,806,777         480,489            (90,117)               6,197,149         

Increase in net assets from operations 541,946          88,638            --                     630,584          

Nonoperating gain
Net change in fair value of investments 294,251            --                  --                     294,251            

Increase in net assets 836,197            88,638              --                     924,835            

Net assets - beginning of year 10,390,530       4,635,856         (3,075,753)          11,950,633       
Member distributions --                  (162,002)          162,002              --                  

Net assets - end of year 11,226,727$     4,562,492$       (2,913,751)$        12,875,468$     

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries Schedule 3
Schedule of Changes in Society Unrestricted Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2013

ECS

Custodial Consolidating
General and and eliminating

operating   designated Sections entries Total

Revenues and support
Publications 2,610,675$       50,055$          -- $             -- $               2,660,730$     
Membership 490,638           39,352           --               --                  529,990         
Constituent programs 63,177 --               --               --                  63,177           
Society meetings and activities 2,000,236        72,038 --               --                  2,072,274      
Investment income 707,133           262,744 399                 --                  970,276         
Contributions and grants 12,532             35,030 --               --                  47,562           
Other revenues 4,529               --               185                 --                  4,714             

Total revenues and support 5,888,920          459,219           584                  --                   6,348,723        

Expenses

Program Services
Publications 2,127,074        --               --               --                  2,127,074      
Membership 136,519           46,877           --               --                  183,396         
Constituent programs 635,591 --               --               --                  635,591         
Society meetings and activities 1,522,418        186,336         10,589           --                  1,719,343      
Awards, fellowships, and grants 2,773               97,746 --               --                  100,519         

Supporting services
General and administrative

Operating 888,924           --               --               --                  888,924         
Society office building 123,778           --               --               --                  123,778         
Other expenses --                  --               603                 --                  603                

Fundraising 27,549             --               --               --                  27,549           

Total expenses 5,464,626          330,959           11,192             --                   5,806,777        

Increase (decrease) in net assets from operations 424,294           128,260         (10,608)          --                  541,946         

Nonoperating gain 
Net change in fair value of investments --                    294,251           --                 --                   294,251           

Increase (decrease) in net assets 424,294             422,511           (10,608)            --                   836,197           

Net assets - beginning of year 1,046,360          9,298,182        45,988             --                   10,390,530      
Board designation (300,000)            300,000           --                 --                   --                 

Net assets - end of year 1,170,654$        10,020,693$    35,380$           -- $                11,226,727$    

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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The Electrochemical Society, Inc. and Subsidiaries Schedule 4
Consolidated Schedule of Changes in Net Assets 
Year Ended December 31, 2013

Award Balances

Unrestricted – Designated Temporarily restricted Permanently restricted

Balance Increase Balance Balance Increase Balance Balance Increase Balance Balances

as of (decrease) as of as of (decrease) as of as of (decrease) as of as of

January 1, in net December 31, January 1, in net December 31, January 1, in net December 31, December 31,

2013 assets 2013 2013 assets 2013 2013 assets 2013 2013

Unrestricted – General operating 1,046,360$   124,294$     1,170,654$      --    $          --    $           --    $                 --    $            --    $         --    $                  1,170,654$      

Unrestricted – LLC 1,560,103$   88,638$       1,648,741$      --    $          --    $           --    $                 --    $            --    $         --    $                  1,648,741$      

Unrestricted – Custodial
Society Reserve 1,932,188$   -- $           1,932,188$      -- $         -- $          -- $                -- $           -- $        -- $                 1,932,188$      
Education Endowment Fund 501,001 (816)             500,185           --            --             --                   --              --           --                    500,185           
Publications Endowment Fund 2,339,984 449,551       2,789,535        --            --             --                   --              --           --                    2,789,535        
ECS Endowment 2,396,842 23,968         2,420,810        --            --             --                   --              --           --                    2,420,810        
Society Headquarters 247,986 7,079           255,065           --            --             --                   --              --           --                    255,065           
ECS Charitable Gift Annuity 120,174 (540)             119,634           --            --             --                   --              --           --                    119,634           
Battery Division 77,316 (14,635)        62,681             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    62,681             
Corrosion Division 58,510 631              59,141             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    59,141             
Dielectric Science & Technology Division 72,452 7,167           79,619             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    79,619             
Electrodeposition Division 64,508 (1,644)          62,864             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    62,864             
Electronics & Photonics Division 98,370 (14,062)        84,308             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    84,308             
Energy Technology Division 89,710 (14,172)        75,538             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    75,538             
Fullerenes Division 39,496 4,515           44,011             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    44,011             
High Temperature Materials Division 104,550 (9,343)          95,207             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    95,207             
Industrial Electrochemistry & Electrochemical Engr Division 50,585 (7,626)          42,959             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    42,959             
Luminescence & Display Materials Division 16,824 2,883           19,707             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    19,707             
Organic & Biological Electrochemistry Division 30,059 7,277           37,336             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    37,336             
Physical & Analytical Electrochemistry Division 131,285 (25,448)        105,837           --            --             --                   --              --           --                    105,837           
Sensor Division 89,125 (9,334)          79,791             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    79,791             
Arizona Section 664 27                691                  --            --             --                   --              --           --                    691                  
Brazilian Section 3,122 303              3,425               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    3,425               
Canadia Section 26,226 166              26,392             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    26,392             
Chicago Section 18,235 1,433           19,668             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    19,668             
China Section 12 --              12                    --            --             --                   --              --           --                    12                    
Cleveland Section 19,664 (1,200)          18,464             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    18,464             
Detroit Section 6,362 997              7,359               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    7,359               
European Section 64,589 400              64,989             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    64,989             
Georgia Section 5,759 705              6,464               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    6,464               
India Section 935 145              1,080               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    1,080               
Israel Section 481 104              585                  --            --             --                   --              --           --                    585                  
Japan Section 14,096 6,238           20,334             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    20,334             
Korea Section 2,416 722              3,138               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    3,138               
Mexico Section 1,445 366              1,811               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    1,811               
National Capital Section 23,848 1,756           25,604             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    25,604             
New England Sectioin 4,386 2,487           6,873               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    6,873               
Pittsburgh Section 1,855 339              2,194               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    2,194               
San Francisco Section 21,665 1,915           23,580             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    23,580             
Taiwan Section --                   30                30                    --            --             --                   --              --           --                    30                    
Texas Section 10,293 1,541           11,834             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    11,834             
Twin Cities Section 590 416              1,006               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    1,006               
Solid Oxide Fuel Cells Symposium 30,748 (2,374)          28,374             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    28,374             
Society Reserve – Net Unrealized Gain/Loss (56,608)         294,251       237,643           --            --             --                   --              --           --                    237,643           

Total custodial 8,661,748$   716,218$     9,377,966$      --    $          --    $           --    $                 --    $            --    $         --    $                  9,377,966$      
Unrestricted – Sections

Japan 16,364$        (5,243)$        11,121$           -- $         -- $          -- $                -- $           -- $        -- $                 11,121$           
San Francisco 4,398 (716)             3,682               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    3,682               
Twin Cities 25,226 (4,649)          20,577             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    20,577             

Total sections 45,988$        (10,608)$      35,380$           --    $          --    $           --    $                 --    $            --    $         --    $                  35,380$           

Awards and Symposia
Edward Goodrich Acheson Award -- $            -- $           -- $               168,177$   8,045$        176,222$           100,000$     -- $        100,000$            276,222$         
Vittorio de Nora Award --               --              --                  54,865       5,846          60,711               140,000       --           140,000              200,711           
Olin Palladium Award 58,015          --              58,015             43,167       (1,501)         41,666               50,000         --           50,000                149,681           
Gordon E. Moore SSS&T Award --               --              --                  23,341       (1,329)         22,012               186,100       --           186,100              208,112           
Carl Wagner Memorial Award --               --              --                  53,374       150             53,524               19,100         --           19,100                72,624             
Henry B. Linford Award 68,182          --              68,182             (474)           2,331          1,857                 10,000         --           10,000                80,039             
Edward Westom Fellowship 69,000          (2,185)          66,815             1,380         --             1,380                 --              --           --                    68,195             
David C. Grahame Award 10,442          5,708           16,150             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    16,150             
Norman Hackerman Young Authors' Award --               --              --                  (1,245)        (368)            (1,613)               94,916         40              94,956                93,343             
Allen J. Bard Award --               --              --                  --            619             619                    --              30,975       30,975                31,594             
Max Bredig Award 7,607            10,504         18,111             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    18,111             
HTM Div. Achievement Award 30,530          201              30,731             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    30,731             
H.H. Dow Memorial Student Award 19,239          (2,290)          16,949             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    16,949             
Sensor Div. Achievement Award 5,313            213              5,526               --            --             --                   --              --           --                    5,526               
Manuel M. Baizer Award 25,376          1,015           26,391             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    26,391             
Thomas D. Callinan Award 30,436          (302)             30,134             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    30,134             
Daniel Cubicciotti Student Award 82,436          (572)             81,864             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    81,864             
Morris Cohen Student Award 39,330          (467)             38,863             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    38,863             
H. H. Uhlig Award 37,920          (13)               37,907             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    37,907             
Electrodeposition Division Research Award 44,300          1,772           46,072             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    46,072             
New Electrochemistry Technology Award 31,826          1,273           33,099             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    33,099             
Heinz Gerischer Award 15,482          (3,564)          11,918             --            --             --                   --              --           --                    11,918             
Charles W. Tobias Young Investigator Award --               --              --                  8,907         3,929          12,836               122,060       --           122,060              134,896           
H.H. Uhlig Summer Fellowship 61,000          (5,000)          56,000             5,253         5,994          11,247               53,622         --           53,622                120,869           
Srinivasan Young Investigator Award --               --              --                  (417)           (1,419)         (1,836)               28,010         1,355         29,365                27,529             
Richard Smalley Research Award --               --              --                  22,729       889             23,618               25,000         --           25,000                48,618             
SES Research Young Investigator Award --               --              --                  2,305         533             2,838                 11,025         --           11,025                13,863             
Georgia Section Outstanding Student Award --               --              --                  63              70               133                    1,680           1,500         3,180                  3,313               
Dokiya Symposia --               --              --                  17,310       (10,220)       7,090                 --              --           --                    7,090               
Charitable Gift Annuity --               --              --                  11,892       --             11,892               --              --           --                    11,892             

Totals 636,434$      6,293$         642,727$         410,627$   13,569$      424,196$           841,513$     33,870$     875,383$            1,942,306$      

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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